A HARDIN COUNTY

' Board of Supervisors

Tuesday, June 30, 2020
NOTICE: Public attendance at public meetings is restricted due to COVID-19 concerns. To
access and participate in the meetings remotely, please call 641-939-8108 for meeting

information.

1.  9:00 Am. Call To Order
Courthouse Large Conference Room

2. Pledge Of Allegiance
3. Approval Of Agenda
4. Approval Of Minutes

Documents:
06-24-2020 MINUTES.PDF

5. Approval Of Claims For Payment

Documents:
VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 6-30-20.PDF

6. Utility Permits & Secondary Roads Department
7. FY 2021 Fuel

8. Pickup Quotes

9. Re-Appropriations Resolution FY 2020

Documents:
RE-APPROPRIATIONS AMENDMENT RESOLUTION.PDF

10. Proposals For Upgrades To Elevators At Courthouse And County Office Building

Documents:
HARDIN COUNTY 2020 CODE UPGRADES.PDF

11. Central lowa Juvenile Detention Center Audit

Documents:
FY 19 CIJDC AUDIT FINAL.PDF

12. Tax Abatements: Ellsworth Neighborhood Investment Group



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Recommendation To The DNR On Animal Feeding Operation Construction Permit
Application: 110 Pork Shop Site, Section 6, Alden Township

Documents:
110 PORK SHOP APPLICATION.PDF

Application For Fireworks Permit — Union Betterment

Documents:
FIREWORKS PERMIT APPLICATION - UNION BETTERMENT.PDF

Application For Fireworks Permit - Larry Balvanz
Change Of Status - Auditor’s Office
Changes Of Status — Secondary Roads

Documents:
CHANGES OF STATUS - SECONDARY ROADS.PDF

COVID-19 Update
Public Comments
Other Business
Adjournment/Recess

9:30 AM. Drainage
VIEW REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING AGENDA
Courthouse Large Conference Room

11:00 A.M. Work Session Re: Budgets And Appropriations & Safety Coordinator Position

Courthouse Large Conference Room


https://www.hardincountyia.gov/AgendaCenter/ViewFile/Agenda/_06302020-1736?html=true
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/0a602356-311f-4ca4-8fef-104e1a0f3a06

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES - JUNE 24, 2020
WEDNESDAY - 9:00 A.M.

COURTHOUSE LARGE CONFERENCE ROOM

Chair Lance Granzow called the meeting to order. The meeting was held electronically due to
COVID-19 public health risks. Also in attendance were Supervisors BJ Hoffman and Reneé
McClellan; and Thomas Craighton, Connie Mesch, Curt Groen, Gene Newgaard, Dave
McDaniel, Brian Ritland, Josh Odom, Lori Kadner, Megan Kirik, Laura Cunningham, JD
Holmes, Justin Ites, Bette Dossman, Cody Smith, Bret Dublinske, Darla Kalous, Jody Anderson,
Roger Nissly, Mark Buschkamp, Mariah Lynne, Nick Boeyink, Wes Wiese, Jake Ketzner, Max
Friedman, Linn Adams, Abby Flatness, Machel Eichmeier, Kerri Johannsen, Cheryl Lawrence,
Nick Schutt, Denise Smith, Seth Wengert, Brent Tripp, Jessica Lara, Michael Pearce, Taylor
Roll, Jessica Sheridan, Angela De La Riva, Darrell Meyer, and Angela Silvey.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.
McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as posted. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to table the second consideration of the amendment to
Article XXIII of Ordinance No. 29 as modified by the Board of Supervisors until July 8, 2020 at
9:01 a.m. In the meantime, County and RWE Renewables representatives will meet. Motion
carried.

No action was taken to set a time and date for final consideration and adoption of the amendment
to Article XXIII of Ordinance No. 29 as modified by the Board of Supervisors.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of May 27, 2020 and June 17,
2020. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the June 24, 2020 claims for payment. Motion
carried.

Utility Permits: None.

Secondary Roads:

County Engineer Taylor Roll advised he was notified of water over the road, and Maintenance
Superintendent Greg Ringena is negotiating a land purchase in order to move a road due to
erosion.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded that the following Resolution No. 2020-20, a resolution
establishing GG Avenue, be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” McClellan, Hoffman, and
Granzow. “Nays” None. Resolution No. 2020-20 is hereby adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION 2020-20

WHEREAS, Hardin County has secured right-of-way easements from Patricia Warmbier for
construction of a new roadway adjacent to her property in Section 12 of Buckeye Township; and

WHEREAS, said new roadway right-of-way having a width of 66 feet and whose east line runs
along the west line of the SW Y, SE Y, Section 12, T-88N, R-22W, starting at 180" Street and
extending northerly approximately 1,320 feet; and

WHEREAS, it is in Hardin County’s best interest to accept and dedicate a new public roadway
as described above; and

WHEREAS, said roadway shall be designated as GG Avenue for the purpose of E-911.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors to
accept and dedicate a new public roadway whose east line runs along the west line of the SW Y,



SE Y4, Section 12, T-88N, R-22W, starting at 180" Street and extending northerly approximately
1,320 feet.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24t day of June, 2020.

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

/sl Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chair

ATTEST:

[s/ Jessica L ara
Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve entering into a Government Equipment Lease-
Purchase Agreement, Transaction 3900311, with CAT Financial for the lease-purchase of a CAT
323 Excavator. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow. “Nays” None.
Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the lowa DOT Agreement 1-20-HBP-SWAP-
001 for Bridge 11009. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the lowa DOT Agreement 1-20-HBP-SWAP-
031 for Bridge 12015. Motion carried.

Community Services Director Linn Adams spoke about the Friendship Club becoming a new
entity as of July 1, 2020, and usage of a bus purchased with donation, and the following action
was taken:

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to relinquish interest in chattel property in possession of
the Friendship Club, including the vehicles titled to the County, and directing the Board Chair or
designee to execute any documents necessary to effectuate the relinquishment. Roll Call Vote:
“Ayes” Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow. “Nays” None. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to appoint the following individuals as members of the
Faith in Action Friendship Club Inc. Board of Directors for one- and two-year terms
commencing July 1, 2020 as follows. Motion carried.

1 Year Term 2 Year Term

Robin England Jerry Kramer

Tim Rogers Joan Geil

Bev Dirksen Robin Hartkopp

Sandi Butt Eileen Kruse

Linn Adams Miriam Webber
Ruth Norem

Dave Elerding

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adopt and approve the updated Emergency Mode of
Operations Plan for Community Services. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to table action on Public Assistance Grant No. 4483 until
9:55 a.m. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Board Chair to execute finance documents
pursuant to Resolution 2019-14. Motion carried.

County Treasurer Machel Eichmeier spoke about a request from Craig, Smith & Cutler LLP to
assign a tax sale certificate, and the following action was taken:



Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded that the following Resolution No. 2020-21, Agreement for
Assignment of Certificates of Purchase at Tax Sale, be adopted. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes”
Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow. “Nays” None. Resolution No. 2020-21 is hereby adopted
as follows:

HARDIN COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 2020-21
AGREEMENT FOR ASSIGNMENT OF CERTIFICATES OF PURCHASE AT TAX SALE

The undersigned County of Hardin, State of lowa, by authority of the Board of
Supervisors of Hardin County, lowa, hereinafter referred to as the "County"; and Jerome M.
Coellner & Janet S. Coellner, hereinafter referred to as "Coellners”, hereby enter into the
following Agreement for the assignment of a certain certificate of purchase at tax sale.

WHEREAS, the County is the owner of a Certificate of Purchase at Tax Sale No.
CH18005 for a parcel of real property located in the City of Eldora, Hardin County, lowa,
described as:

Lot 9, Auditor’s Second Plat, Hubbard, lowa, except the East 233 .0 feet thereof;

AND

The West (W) 10.25 feet of the East 233.0 feet of Lot 9, Auditor's Second Plat, Hubbard,
lowa, except the East 90.0 feet of the North 125.0 feet of said Lot 9; and

WHEREAS, Coellners anticipate becoming the neighboring landowner; and

WHEREAS, the County acquired the aforementioned tax sale certificate as public bidder
on the tax sale per lowa Code section 446.19 and the County desires to assign said certificate to
Coellners for the amount of $68.00 and the assignment fee of $10.00 on the following
conditions:

1. Said certificate may not be sold or assigned to a third party without prior written
approval of the Board of Supervisors;

2. Upon assignment the assignees will pay any other delinquent real estate taxes on the
property; and

3. In the event of a redemption by any party, all tax certifying bodies shall receive their
proportionate interest; and

WHEREAS, the County agrees that should no party entitled by law to redeem said
certificate in fact properly redeem said certificate and Coellners follow all statutory requirements
for issuance of tax sale deed, the County Treasurer shall be authorized to issue said tax sale deed
as contemplated by Chapters 447 and 448 of the Code of lowa;

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY AGREED that Hardin County shall and hereby
does assign to Jerome M. Coellner and Janet S. Coellner the Certificate of Purchase at Tax Sale
No. CH18005, the same to be signed by the Treasurer after receiving payment by Coellners of
the sum of $78.00, which sum includes the fee of $10.00 as contemplated by lowa Code section
446.31, provided that such assignment shall be without compromise as to the total amount due
and provided further in the event of redemption by any party, all tax levying and certifying
bodies having an interest in the funds represented by said Certificate of Purchase at Tax Sale No.
CH18005 shall receive their proportionate share of any amount so received upon redemption.

Dated this 24t day of June, 2020.
HARDIN COUNTY, IOWA
By: /s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairperson
Board of Supervisors

Attest:

[s/ Jessica Lara



Jessica Lara, Hardin County Auditor

Dated this ____ day of , 2020.

Jerome M. Coellner

Janet S. Coellner
WHEREUPON Board Member Hoffman moved that the following Resolution be adopted:
APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT
RESOLUTION No. 2020-22

On April 22, 2020, a budget hearing for an amendment was held. The budget amendment was
approved and the following appropriation amendments shall be made as deemed necessary:

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount
General Services — Dept 50 +$225,000
Secondary Roads/Engineer -$330,000

Motion was seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration thereof, the roll
was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 24™ day of June, 2020.

s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

[s/ Jessica Lara

Jessica Lara

Hardin County Auditor

WHEREUPON Board Member McClellan moved that the following Resolution be adopted:
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-23

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION
2020/2021 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, it is desired to make appropriations for each of the different offices and departments
for the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2020, in accordance with Section 331.434, Subsection 6,
Code of lowa,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, lowa, as
follows:



Section 1. The amounts itemized by fund and by department or office on the attached schedule
are hereby appropriated from the resources of each fund so itemized, to the department or office
listed in the first column on the same line of the attached schedule.

Section 2. Subject to the provisions of other county procedures and regulations and applicable
state law, the appropriations authorized under Section 1 shall constitute authorization for the
department or officer listed to make expenditures or incur obligations from the itemized fund
effective July 1, 2020.

Section 3. In accordance with Section 331.437, Code of lowa, no department or officer shall
expend or contract to expend any money or incur any liability, or enter into any contract which
by its terms involves the expenditures of money for any purpose in excess of the amounts
appropriated pursuant to this resolution.

Section 4. If at any time during the 2020/2021 budget year the Auditor shall ascertain that the
available resources of a fund for that year will be less than said fund’s total appropriations, she
shall immediately so inform the Board and recommend appropriate corrective action.

Section 5. The Auditor shall establish separate accounts for the appropriations authorized in
Section 1, each of which account shall indicate the amount of the appropriation, the amounts
charged thereto, and the unencumbered balance. The Auditor shall report the status of such
accounts to applicable departments and officers monthly during the 2020/2021 budget year.

Section 6. All appropriations authorized pursuant to this resolution lapse at the close of business
June 30, 2021.

The appropriations schedule is as follows:

OFFICE OR 50%
DEPARTMENT APPROPRIATION
AMOUNT
Board of Supervisors $297,317
Auditor $234,559
Treasurer $288,207
Attorney $227,665
Sheriff $2,437,110
Recorder $115,219
Information Technology/GIS $262,944
Economic Development $81,198
County Engineer $3,596,044
Veterans’ Affairs $39,232
Conservation Board $425,928
Health Board $193,580
IRVM $124,317
General Assistance $30,666
Clerk of Court $32,675
Pioneer Cemetery $12,750
General Services — Courthouse $167,850
General Services — Misc. $39,500
General Services — Co. Office Bldg. $14,600
DHS $4,263
Mental Health Admin. $471,959
Chemical Dependency $2,238
Insurance $246,196
Non-departmental 89 $462,491
Debt Service $814,955
Inter-fund Operating Transfers $1,061,359
Non-Departmental 99 $144,992
SUBTOTAL $11,829,814

Non-County Funds/Commissions



** ASSessor $179,198

**EQ11 $338,625
**Emergency Management $73,017
TOTAL $12,420,654

The motion was seconded by Board Member Hoffman and after due Consideration thereof, the
roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: McClellan, Hoffman, and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed
And adopted this 24t day of June, 2020.

[s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairman
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/sl Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

WHEREUPON Board Member McClellan moved that the following Resolution be adopted:
RESOLUTION No. 2020-24
RESOLUTION FOR INTER-FUND OPERATING TRANSFERS

WHEREAS, it is desired to authorize the Auditor to periodically transfer sums from the General
Basic Fund to the Capital Projects Fund and Secondary Road Fund; and from the Rural Services
Basic Fund to the Secondary Road Fund during the 2020/2021 fiscal budget year, and

WHEREAS, said transfers must be in accordance with Section 331.432, Code of lowa,

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, lowa, as
follows:

Section 1. The total maximum transfers from the General Basic Fund to Secondary Road Fund
shall not exceed $172,095; and the total maximum transfer from Rural Services Basic Fund to
the Secondary Road Fund shall not exceed the sum of $1,950,622; for fiscal year beginning July
1, 2020.

Section 2. When notified of the apportionment of current property taxes, state replacements
against levied property taxes, mobile home taxes, military service tax credit replacements, or
livestock credit replacements to the General Basic or Rural Services Basic funds, the Auditor
shall order a transfer from said fund to the Secondary Road Fund.

Section 3. The amount of the transfer required by Section 2 shall be equal to the apportionment
made under Section 2 to the General Basic or Rural Basic Fund, respectively, multiplied by the
ratio of said fund’s total maximum transfer to the Secondary Road Fund, to the sum of said
fund’s total current property tax levy, total mobile home taxes, total military service tax credit
replacements, and total livestock credit replacements.

Section 4. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 2 and 3 of this resolution, total transfers to
the above mentioned funds shall not exceed the amount specified in Section 1.

Section 5. Notwithstanding the provisions of Sections 2 and 3, the amount of any transfer shall
not exceed available fund balances in the transferring fund.



Section 6. The Auditor is directed to correct her books when said operating transfers are made
and to notify the Treasurer and County Engineer of the amounts of said transfers.

The motion was seconded by Board Member Hoffman and after due consideration thereof, the
roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: MccClellan, Hoffman, and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 24™ day of June, 2020.

/s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

[s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

WHEREUPON Board Member Hoffman moved that the following Resolution be adopted:
RESOLUTION NO. 2020-25

ADVANCE ISSUANCE OF PAYMENTS RESOLUTION
2020/2021 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, The Board of Supervisors, pursuant to Section 331.506(3)(a and b), Code of lowa,
may authorize the County Auditor to issue payment when said Board is not in session for the
following purposes:

1. Fixed charges including but not limited to, freight, express, postage, water, light, and
telephone service or contracted services, after a bill is filed with the auditor.

2. Salaries and payrolls if the compensation has been fixed or approved by the Board. The salary
or payroll shall be certified by the officer or supervisor under whose direction or supervision the
compensation is earned.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, lowa, the
County Auditor is authorized to issue payments for the aforementioned when said Board is not in
session during Fiscal Year 2020/2021.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, all bills paid under provisions of Section 331.506 (3)(a and b),
Code of lowa, shall be submitted to the board for review and approval at its next meeting
following the payment. The action of the board shall be recorded in the minutes of the board.

The motion was seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due Consideration thereof, the
roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed
And adopted this 24t day of June, 2020.



[s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairman
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/sl Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

WHEREUPON Board Member McClellan moved that the following Resolution be adopted:
RESOLUTION No. 2020-26

RESOLUTION FOR BUDGET APPROPRIATION ADJUSTMENTS
WITHIN THE SAME SERVICE AREA

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors that the Hardin
County Auditor is authorized to make the necessary budget appropriations within the ten service
areas and the various organizations for the 2020/2021 fiscal year.

The motion was seconded by Board Member Hoffman, and after due consideration thereof, the
roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: McClellan, Hoffman, and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 24th day of June, 2020.

s/ Lance Granzow

Lance Granzow, Chairman
Board of Supervisors
ATTEST:

/sl Jessica Lara

Jessica Lara

Hardin County Auditor

Granzow read aloud a letter of request from Del Johnston, on behalf of Ferris Pork Site, Section
16, Ellis Township, and the following action was taken:

WHEREUPON Board Member McClellan moved that the following Resolution be adopted:
RESOLUTION No. 2020-27
Hardin County Board of Supervisors
June 24, 2020

APPROVAL OF WAIVER OF HARDIN COUNTY’S RIGHT TO APPEAL ISSUANCE
OF FINAL CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF CONFINED
ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATION BY THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors as follows:



Section 1  The Hardin County Board of Supervisors has received notice from the lowa
Department  of Natural Resources (DNR) that Brock Ferris on behalf of Ferris Pork, LLC has
been
issued a draft permit for the construction of a confined animal feeding operation
building(s) at 18400 JJ Ave., lowa Falls, 1A 50126 in unincorporated Hardin County.

Section 2 The Hardin County Board of Supervisors reviewed the construction permit
application
and the manure management plan and determined that both appeared to be in
compliance with the requirements of the Master Matrix, lowa Code Section 459 and
lowa DNR rules and recommended approval of said application on June 10, 2020.

Section 3 The Hardin County Board of Supervisors hereby waives its right to appeal the
issuance
of the final permit within the fourteen (14) day limit from the time of receipt of notice
of the issuance of the draft permit.

Section 4 The Hardin County Board of Supervisors encourages the lowa DNR to issue the Final
Permit immediately upon notification of this waiver.

Section 5 The Hardin County Board of Supervisors authorizes the Board Chairman to notify the
lowa DNR of this waiver.

Section 6 This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The motion was seconded by Board Member Hoffman and after due consideration thereof, the
roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: McClellan, Hoffman, and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 24™ day of June, 2020.

s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

/sl Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the application for fireworks permit submitted
by Gehrke’s Lake and Campground, for July 4, 2020, at 19747 205" Street, lowa Falls. Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the application for liquor license for Pine Lake
Country Club, Class C Liquor License, Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales, 7/17/2020 —
7/16/2021. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adopt the Hardin County Major Medical Plan. Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the transfer of Parker Manning, Friendship
Club Assistant-PRN, from County employment to FIA Friendship Club 501(c)(3) employment,
effective 06/30/2020. Motion carried.



Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the transfer of Mary Nelson, Friendship Club
Coordinator, from County employment to FIA Friendship Club 501(c)(3) employment, effective
06/30/2020. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the transfer of Kathy Vitasek, Friendship Club
Assistant, from County employment to FIA Friendship Club 501(c)(3) employment, effective
06/30/2020. Motion carried.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the discharge of George Haefner,
temporary/seasonal Park Aide Intern, due to end of seasonal work, effective 06/24/2020. Motion
carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to table a Change of Status for the Environmental
Health/Zoning Department. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve a pay increase for Jody Mesch, Property
Manager, to a salary of $75,500/year, effective 07/01/2020. Discussion ensued on whether or
not employees should be compensated in the event of staff shortages. “Ayes” None. “Nays”
Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow. Motion failed.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the discharge of Amy Robb, Dispatcher,
effective 06/15/2020. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the resignation of Matthew Evans,
Correctional Officer, effective 06/16/2020. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to approve the discharge of Jacob Sweet, Correctional
Officer, due to no-show for training. Motion carried.

COVID-19 Update:

Emergency Management Coordinator Thomas Craighton stated that public health agencies have
sent out press releases reminding people COVID persists and to be diligent with prevention.
Craighton continues to evaluate processes for opening County buildings and to look into grants.
A large amount of PPE is still being processed to nursing homes and hospitals.

Public Comments:
A thank-you was received from Donna Juber.

Other Business: None.
Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to recess. Motion carried.

At 9:55 a.m. Chair Granzow reconvened the meeting. The meeting was held electronically due
to COVID-19 public health risks. Also in attendance: Supervisors Hoffman and McClellan; and
Denise Smith, Mark Buschkamp, JD Holmes, Lori Kadner, Nick Schutt, Seth Wengert, Brian
Ritland, Abby Flatness, Brent Tripp, Curt Groen, Bob Havens, Taylor Roll, Angela De La Riva,
Jessica Sheridan, Michael Pearce, Thomas Craighton, and Angela Silvey.

Craighton, addressing the matter of Public Assistance Grant No. 4483, explained that both
Emergency Management, as a separate entity, and the County are able to apply for federal funds
for COVID response, but FEMA and State Public Assistance recommended that only one entity
submit application.

McClellan moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the Public Assistance Grant No. 4483 to be
administered through the Emergency Management Department, and Hardin County will
relinquish its application for said grant. Motion carried.

Seth Wengert, on behalf of Tri-B Site Section 8, Section 8, Alden Township, made a verbal
request to the Board, and the following action was taken:

WHEREUPON Board Member Hoffman moved that the following Resolution be adopted:



RESOLUTION No. 2020-28
Hardin County Board of Supervisors
June 24, 2020

APPROVAL OF WAIVER OF HARDIN COUNTY’S RIGHT TO APPEAL ISSUANCE
OF FINAL CONSTRUCTION PERMIT FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF CONFINED
ANIMAL FEEDING OPERATION BY THE IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Hardin County Board of Supervisors as follows:

Section 1  The Hardin County Board of Supervisors has received notice from the lowa
Department  of Natural Resources (DNR) that Tri-B Farms, LLC has been issued a draft permit
for
the construction of a confined animal feeding operation building(s) at NE1/4, NE1/4,
Section 8, Ellis Township in unincorporated Hardin County.

Section 2 The Hardin County Board of Supervisors reviewed the construction permit
application
and the manure management plan and determined that both appeared to be in
compliance with the requirements of the Master Matrix, lowa Code Section 459 and
lowa DNR rules and recommended approval of said application on June 10, 2020.

Section 3 The Hardin County Board of Supervisors hereby waives its right to appeal the
issuance
of the final permit within the fourteen (14) day limit from the time of receipt of notice
of the issuance of the draft permit.

Section 4 The Hardin County Board of Supervisors encourages the lowa DNR to issue the Final
Permit immediately upon notification of this waiver.

Section 5 The Hardin County Board of Supervisors authorizes the Board Chairman to notify the
lowa DNR of this waiver.

Section 6 This resolution shall take effect immediately.

The motion was seconded by Board Member McClellan and after due consideration thereof, the
roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES: Hoffman, McClellan, and Granzow
NAYS: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and
adopted this 24™ day of June, 2020.

s/ Lance Granzow
Lance Granzow, Chairman
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

[s/ Jessica Lara
Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.



At 10:11 a.m. Chair Granzow opened the public hearing on the Animal Feeding Operation
Construction Permit — 110 Pork Shop Site, Section 6, Alden Township. The meeting was held
electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks. Also in attendance: Supervisors Hoffman
and McClellan; and Bob Havens, Brian Ritland, Curt Groen, Denise Smith, Lori Kadner, Nick
Schutt, Seth Wengert, Michael Pearce, Jessica Sheridan, and Angela Silvey.

Proof of publication was verified by Jessica Sheridan, Environmental Health
Specialist/Sanitarian.

Brian Ritland reviewed the construction permit application.

Oral comments were heard from Bob Havens on phosphorus index calculation, phosphorus
application, and effect on Pine Lake Watershed, and from Nick Schutt on oversaturation of
animal feeding operations in his area of the county.

No written comments were received.

There being no other comments or objections, Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to close the
public hearing. Motion carried.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

At 1:00 p.m., the department heads/elected officials meeting was called to order. The meeting
was held electronically due to COVID-19 public health risks. In attendance: Supervisors
Granzow, Hoffman, and McClellan; and Wes Wiese, Jessica Lara, Matt Jones, Dave McDaniel,
Machel Eichmeier, Don Knoell, Bernie Koehrsen, Linn Adams, Thomas Craighton, Michael
Pearce, Taylor Roll, Angela De La Riva, Jody Mesch, Darrell Meyer, Lori Kadner, and Angela
Silvey.

Department heads assessed the soft reopening of County buildings. Solutions to prevent
overcrowding in the vestibule, particularly in adverse weather, were discussed. Thomas
Craighton will confer with Carey Callaway, Quaker Security, on best practices.

Other Business:
Linn Adams provided an update on the County wellness program, and Taylor Roll and Adams
shared information on activities planned for July and August.

Hoffman moved, McClellan seconded to adjourn. Motion carried.

Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



Claims Payable - June 30, 2020

Aaron Boeler $700.00
Ackley Publishing Co. Inc $110.12
Agri-Pro Enterprises of lowa Inc $766.50
Alliant Energy $22.49
Angela De La Riva $131.40
Barco Municipal Products $146.92
Campbell Supply Co $239.28
Carl Kruger $500.00
Central lowa Distr Inc $863.60
CenturyLink $178.47
City of Hubbard $60.76
Coban Technologies, Inc $4,905.50
Connie Sefcik $56.00
Counsel Office & Document $13.69
Country Car Shop $937.50
DBI Services $47,261.63
Dennis T Heetland $500.00
Dubugue County Sheriff $30.00
GATR of Des Moines, Inc $1,043.21
GovConnection, Inc $8,723.71
Gray Manufacturing Co., Inc. $1,521.00
Guardian RFID $465.92
Hamilton County Sheriff $258.75
Hy-Vee $110.53
la Dept of Public Safety $2,250.00
lowa County Attorneys Assoc $400.00
lowa Law Enforcement Academy $1,000.00
lowa Prison Industries $1,404.10
lowa State University $65.00
ISAC $75.00
Jody L Mesch $40.00
Knight Sanitation $146.00
LaVelle Lawn Care $473.00
Marla Kay Williams $273.00
Martin Marietta Aggregate $6,581.56
Mary J Swartz $7.09
Murphy Tractor & Equipment $415.54
Paul Martin $75.00
Pinecrest Mobile Home Park $200.00
Quaker Security LLC $5,370.00
R Comm Wireless $9,212.80
Racom Corporation $58.74
Roto Rooter $160.00
Secretary of State $125.40
Sidwell Company $6,344.10
South Hardin Signal Review Inc $154.00
Storey Kenworthy $337.86
Summit Food Service LLC $3,723.16
Thomson Reuters - West $54.56
Times Citizen $337.02
U.S. Post Office $220.00
Van Wall Equipment Inc $419.02
VISA $340.58
Walmart Community $40.25
William J Hoffman $106.96
Windstream Communications $1,075.44

Youth & Shelter Services Inc $886.35



Grand Total $111,918.51

Lance Granzow, Chair Jessica Lara
Board of Supervisors Hardin County Auditor



WHEREUPON Board Member moved that the following
Resolution be adopted:

RE-APPROPRIATIONS AMENDMENT RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION No. 2020 -

Due to moving money in the same service area on June 25, 2020 the following
appropriation amendments shall be made.

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount
Health Board (SA3) - $10,000

General Assistance (SA3) +$10,000

Economic Development (SA10) - $4,000

Debt Service (SA10) +$4,000

Motion was seconded by Board Member and after due

consideration thereof, the roll was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Whereupon, the Chair of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed
and adopted this day of , 2020.

Lance Granzow, Chairperson
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

Jessica Lara
Hardin County Auditor



PROPOSAL

Elevator Company

HARDIN COUNTY COURTHOUSE

PROJECT ID: SCH000017-2050 DATE: 6/26/2020
JOBSITE: Hardin County Courthouse BILL: Hardin County Board of Supervisors

1215 Edgington 1215 Edgington

Eldora, IA 50627 Eldora, IA 50627

Attn: Angela Silvey

RE: A17.3 Code Required Elevator Upgrades — Original Compliance Date May 1, 2020

We propose to furnish labor and materials to complete the following required upgrades on your Schumacher Hydraulic Passenger
Elevator (State ID 1008):

* Install car door restrictor (except freight & collapsible gate) [2.7.5]
The following is to be completed by customer:
* Machinery space clear of pipes and conduit [2.2.5]

We propose to hereby furnish labor and material - complete in accordance with the specifications outlined in this document for the
sum of:

FOUR THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED TWENTY DOLLARS AND 0/100 $4;920-00

NOTICE: This proposal will be withdrawn by Schumacher Elevator Company if not accepted within 60 days. A binding contract
agreement is required in order to commence work.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (319) 406-1266 or email me at ted.duffy@schumacherelevator.com.

Thank you,

AV

Ted Duffy
Vice President Sales & Service

FOR INTERNAL USE: The attached scope of work is reconstruction to real property in the state of lowa.

Schumacher Elevator Company | One Schumacher Way, Denver, lowa 50622 | (319) 984-5676
http://www.schumacherelevator.com/



http://www.schumacherelevator.com/

OBLIGATIONS OF OWNER

The following work is the responsibility of the Owner, and at no cost to Schumacher Elevator Company. All work to be
performed per the latest revision of the applicable national code and/or local code.

GENERAL WORK
a. Provide all cutting of walls, floors or partitions, together with all repairs made necessary by such cutting or changes;

b. Provide a staging and storage area close to the elevator hoistway;

c.  Provide for removal of all spoils and debris accumulated during excavation from the lowest landing of the premises as required;

d. Both legal hoistway and machine room must be maintained at a temperature range 55°F - 85°F;

e. Provide proper support and install inserts provided by Schumacher Elevator Company as shown on G-1 print of the approved
drawings;

f.  Provide a legal machine room of adequate size, properly ventilated, lighted and heated per Elevator Code;

g. Provide routing for hydraulic and electrical lines;

h.  Provide and install heat and smoke detectors as required;

i.  Complete all this work in such time as not to delay work of Schumacher Elevator Company;

j. The price and installation schedule of Schumacher Elevator Company is based on these jobsite conditions existing at the beginning

and during installation of the elevator equipment;

k. Complete all work prior to state inspection, if reinspection is required, the cost will be shared by the parties involved.

Provide a fire extinguisher in the machine room or in a location convenient to the machine space.

m. In accordance with code, if sprinklers are installed in hoistway, machine room, control space or machine space, provide means to
automatically disconnect the main line power supply of the affected elevator and any other power supplies used to move the
elevator upon the application of water is required (Not applicable in the state of Minnesota);

HOISTWAY & PIT WORK
n. Provide a legal hoistway of proper size with adequate pit depth, overhead height and be constructed to withstand forces and loads
resulting from the use of the elevator;
Provide code compliant means to extract water from the pit;
Provide a hoisting beam as required at top of hoistway for digging and hoisting;
Provide all necessary sill supports;
Fill in around jack hole in pit, build in around door frames and grout under sills, as required by elevator contractor;
Provide all cutting of walls, floors or partitions, together with all repairs made necessary by such cutting or changes;
Provide all painting including hoistway doors and frames furnished with prime finish;
Provide means to guard and protect the hoistway during the time the elevator is being installed;
Provide sump pump and sump pit in elevator hoistway floor;

< cctwooT O

ELECTRICAL WORK

w. Electrical disconnects, one for three phase and several single-phase power supplies, with properly sized wires, as require by the
manufacturer;

X.  Provide standby power unit and means for starting it, that will deliver enough regulated power to the elevator disconnect switches
to operate one or more elevators at a time at full-rated speed;

y. Provide electrical power to machine room and connect to controller terminals, with an intervening fused disconnect properly
located in machine room, including shunt trip breakers, if required;

z.  Provide a transfer switch for each feeder for switching from normal power to standby power and a contact on each transfer switch
closed on normal power supply with two wires from this contact to one elevator controller;

aa. Provide means for absorbing power regenerated by the elevator system when running with overhauling loads such as full load
down;

bb. Provide any required emergency power of adequate size to include switch gear and preconditioning signals, which may be required;

cc. Provide without charge, adequate power for excavation and tools during construction, starting, testing, and adjusting of equipment;

dd. Provide a separate 110-volt AC, 15-amp circuit fused disconnect terminated at controller;

ee. Provide GFl outlet and guarded light and switch;

ff.  Provide means to guard and protect the hoistway during the time the elevator is being installed;

gg. Hoistway lighting. If the controller for an elevator is being replaced, permanent lighting shall be installed in the hoistway of the
elevator. Three-way switches to control the hoistway lighting shall be installed at the pit access door and the top landing access
door. The lighting shall be sufficient to provide 10 foot- candles of light to the center of the elevator path measured when the car
top lights are off. Engineering calculations that prove 10 foot- candles of light are provided to the center of the elevator path may
be substituted for light meter measurements under circumstances such as a glass back car where use of a light meter is not practical.
- lowa Chapter 73.8 (8);

*Fire control panel by others- per National Fire Alarm Code 6.15.3.2

The owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Schumacher Elevator Company against all claims, damages, losses,
expenses, fines, and penalties, including but not limited to attorneys’ and/or consultants fees, arising out of or resulting
from the failure of the owner to carry out any obligations of the owner outlined in the foregoing agreement.




CONTRACT ID: SA172050

SECTION 1 - PAYMENT TERMS

MILESTONE DESCRIPTION PERCENTAGE VALUE TIMING
Initial Payment Reserves spot on master 25% Billed upon execution of
schedule Agreement. Payment due upon
receipt.
Final Payment Completion of work Percentage of Billed upon completion of work.
Completion Payment due Net 30 days.

If payment is not made within 30 days of invoicing, the Supplier shall be relieved of the obligation to honor its warranty.
Purchaser agrees to pay interest at the rate of 1.5% per month or 18% APR on all past due account balances.

Purchaser agrees to pay all collection costs incurred to collect past due account balances. Collection costs include all
reasonable attorney fees, collection agency fees, court costs, and litigation expenses.

Purchaser agrees that should legal action become necessary to enforce collection of past due account balances,
jurisdiction and venue shall be in the lowa district court in Bremer County, lowa.

Any tax or other governmental charge imposed upon the sale of the goods shall be paid by Purchaser, and Purchaser’s
failure to pay any applicable tax shall be a breach of this entire agreement.

SECTION 2 — GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

1.

Supplier will complete the scope of work during regular working hours of 6:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. (not to exceed 8 hours
per day for new construction and 10 hours per day for alteration of existing elevators and in either case not to exceed
40 hours in a work week) during regular working days of Monday to Friday, excluding holidays. Expedited work schedules
can be arranged between the Supplier and the Purchaser with a fully executed change order specifying the additional
compensation to be paid for the expedited work.

All work performed outside of the scope of this Agreement will be billed to Purchaser at a single worker rate of $200 per
man hour for regular time (6am to 5 pm) and $375 per man hour for overtime (after 5pm and before 6am or over 8 hours
per day or 40 hours in a workweek), plus any expenses. A team hour (a mechanic and an apprentice) will be billed at a
rate of $350 per hour for regular time and $675 per hour for overtime, plus any expenses. Purchaser must enter into a
change order describing the additional work and confirming the applicable rate before Supplier is required to perform
work outside the scope of this Agreement.

The terms of this Agreement shall not be supplemented or amended by Purchaser’s bid documents or a contract provided
by Purchaser. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties. If the Purchaser accepts the terms
of this Agreement by issuing a purchase order, Supplier shall not be bound by any of the terms in the purchase order,
and none of the terms in the purchase order shall have the effect of amending, modifying or nullifying any of the terms
of this Agreement. In the event of a conflict between the terms of Purchaser’s purchase order and this Agreement, the
terms of this Agreement shall govern the contractual relationship between Supplier and Purchaser.

Neither party shall be liable to the other party hereunder for special, indirect, consequential, exemplary or incidental
damages.

Supplier will secure and maintain minimum insurance coverage to protect against claims for bodily injury or death, or for
damage to property, which may arise out of the operations by the Supplier or by anyone employed by them. Certificates
of Workers’ Compensation, Employer’s Liability, and Commercial General Liability, Commercial Automobile Liability, and
Umbrella/Excess Liability will be furnished to the Purchaser upon request.

If Purchaser terminates or cancels this Agreement, Purchaser shall be liable for all costs incurred by Supplier through the
date of Supplier’s receipt of Purchaser’s written notice of cancellation. Purchaser agrees to pay any cancellation fees
within ten (10) days of the cancellation date.

SECTION 3 - WARRANTY
There are two components to Supplier’s warranty. Supplier warrants and guarantees it shall perform its labor in a skillful
manner. Supplier also provides a limited warranty regarding the products manufactured by Supplier.

CONTRACT AGREEMENT | PAGE 1 0OF 2



CONTRACT ID: SA172050

Supplier’s labor (workmanship) is guaranteed for a period of (1) year from the date the work is completed. The workmanship
warranty excludes ordinary wear and tear, improper use, vandalism, abuse, misuse, neglect, or any other causes beyond
Supplier’s control. THIS EXPRESS LIMITED WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO WORKMANSHIP IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A SPECIFIC
PURPOSE.

The terms of Supplier’s limited warranty with respect to products manufactured by Supplier are set forth in the “Standard
Warranty-Packages & Components” attached as EXHIBIT A.

SECTION 4 — INDEMNIFICATION

Supplier shall indemnify and hold Purchaser harmless from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses arising out of
or resulting from any negligent act or omission of Supplier, Supplier's Contractors, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by
Supplier or Supplier's Contractors. Supplier shall not be obligated to indemnify or hold Purchaser harmless for any claims,
damages, losses and expenses arising out of or caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of Purchaser, Purchaser's
other contractors and Contractors, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by or supervised by Purchaser or Purchaser's
other contractors or Contractors.

SECTION 5 — RISK OF LOSS
Risk of loss shall pass to Purchaser as soon as the materials and equipment are delivered to the jobsite. Purchaser shall pay all
costs of insurance from the time that risk of loss passes to Purchaser.

SECTION 6 — FORCE MAJEURE

Supplier shall not be responsible for any delivery or failure to make delivery of all or any part of the goods purchased under
this agreement due to federal, state, or municipal action, statute, ordinance, or regulation, strike or other labor trouble, acts
of God or natural disasters, riot or other civil disturbance, inability to secure raw materials or supplies, or, without limiting the
foregoing, by any other cause, contingency, or circumstance within or without the United States not subject to Supplier’s
control which prevents or hinders the manufacture or delivery of the goods sold hereunder. The provisions of this paragraph
shall not be limited by any provision in which time is made of the essence.

CONTRACT ACCEPTANCE

Purchaser: Supplier:

Signature: Signature:

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
DO YOU NEED TO ISSUE A PURCHASE ORDER? Select... P.O. #

CONTRACT AGREEMENT | PAGE 2 OF 2



EXHIBIT A

STANDARD WARRANTY — PACKAGES & COMPONENTS

Schumacher Elevator Company warrants all manufactured products to be free of defects in material and workmanship under
normal and intended use conditions for a period of 1 year from the date of shipment from our factory.

During the term of the warranty, Schumacher Elevator Company will replace any product manufactured by Schumacher
Elevator Company which is confirmed to be defective in material and/or workmanship by inspection at our factory.

This warranty excludes ordinary wear and tear, improper installation, improper use, vandalism, abuse, misuse, neglect, or any
other causes beyond the control of Schumacher Elevator Company.

This warranty is voided if products are improperly exposed to the elements. The warranty is also voided if the manufactured
products are altered or modified in any manner, including modifications or alterations to the circuitry. This warranty is also
voided if improper wiring methods are used during installation of the manufactured products.

THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A SPECIFIC PURPOSE.

Schumacher Elevator Company will not be liable for any contingent or consequential costs such as the cost of installation of
replacement or repaired products, travel expense, or any other expense incurred in connection with the replacement or repair.

Schumacher Elevator Company will not be liable for loss of profits, or any other indirect, consequential, or incidental damages.

Products not manufactured by Schumacher Elevator Company are not covered by this warranty. If Schumacher Elevator
Company has purchased products from another manufacturer and resold such products to the Purchaser, the standard
warranty provided by the third-party manufacturer, if any, will apply. The Purchaser is encouraged to refer to the description
of warranty terms offered by third-party manufacturers in their respective 0&M Manual.

This warranty replaces and supersedes any and all previous warranties offered by Schumacher Elevator Company.

WARRANTY EXCHANGE — PACKAGES & COMPONENTS

To begin the warranty exchange process, the Purchaser should contact our inventory department to request troubleshooting
assistance and to obtain a Return Material Authorization (RMA) number. If Schumacher Elevator Company determines that an
exchange is necessary, the replacement product will be sent via the appropriate shipping method along with the RMA number.

The Purchaser will be responsible for the cost of shipping the product in question, freight prepaid, with the RMA number
included, to our factory for evaluation within thirty (30) days of the RMA being issued.

If the product in question is not shipped to Schumacher Elevator within 30 days of Purchaser’s receipt of the replacement
product, the Purchaser will be invoiced the full purchase price of the replacement product. No credit will be offered if the
product in question is not returned within 30 days.

Upon receipt of the product in question, Schumacher Elevator will perform a full evaluation to determine whether the product
has any defects in material or workmanship not caused by exclusions to Schumacher Elevator Company’s warranty. If the
evaluation determines that there are no defects in material or workmanship or existing defects are the result of a warranty
exclusion, the Purchaser will be invoiced the full purchase price of the replacement product.

When returning products to Schumacher Elevator Company, the Purchaser is encouraged to use a trackable shipping method.
Schumacher Elevator Company is not responsible for products lost, stolen or damaged in the course of shipping the products
to Schumacher Elevator Company.

EXHIBITA | PAGE1OF1



PROPOSAL

Elevator Company

HARDIN COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING

PROJECT ID: SCH000017-2051 DATE: 6/26/2020
JOBSITE: Hardin County Office Building BILL: Hardin County Board of Supervisors

1215 Edgington 1215 Edgington

Eldora, IA 50627 Eldora, IA 50627

Attn: Angela Silvey

RE: A17.3 Code Required Elevator Upgrades — Original Compliance Date May 1, 2020

We propose to furnish labor and materials to complete the following required upgrades on your Montgomery Traction Passenger
Elevator (State ID 1009):

* Install Pit Stop Switch [2.3.3]

* Install a platform guard (vertical face 21" min) [3.3.2]

* Install car top stop switch [3.10.4 (e)]

* Ensure car stop switch is either keyed or behind a locked cover [3.10.4 (t)]

* Install 2-way communication between car and outside hoistway. (elevators installed prior to 3/22/2002) [3.11.1 (a) (2)] NOTE: A
working dedicated telephone line to the elevator controller in the elevator equipment room is to be supplied by the owner.

We propose to hereby furnish labor and material - complete in accordance with the specifications outlined in this document for the
sum of:

SIX THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED FORTY DOLLARS AND 0/100 $6;340-00
NOTICE: This proposal will be withdrawn by Schumacher Elevator Company if not accepted within 60 days. A binding contract
agreement is required in order to commence work.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (319) 406-1266 or email me at ted.duffy@schumacherelevator.com.

Thank you,

AVl

Ted Duffy
Vice President Sales & Service

FOR INTERNAL USE: The attached scope of work is reconstruction to real property in the state of lowa.

Schumacher Elevator Company | One Schumacher Way, Denver, lowa 50622 | (319) 984-5676
http://www.schumacherelevator.com/



http://www.schumacherelevator.com/

OBLIGATIONS OF OWNER

The following work is the responsibility of the Owner, and at no cost to Schumacher Elevator Company. All work to be
performed per the latest revision of the applicable national code and/or local code.

GENERAL WORK
a. Provide all cutting of walls, floors or partitions, together with all repairs made necessary by such cutting or changes;

b. Provide a staging and storage area close to the elevator hoistway;

c.  Provide for removal of all spoils and debris accumulated during excavation from the lowest landing of the premises as required;

d. Both legal hoistway and machine room must be maintained at a temperature range 55°F - 85°F;

e. Provide proper support and install inserts provided by Schumacher Elevator Company as shown on G-1 print of the approved
drawings;

f.  Provide a legal machine room of adequate size, properly ventilated, lighted and heated per Elevator Code;

g. Provide routing for hydraulic and electrical lines;

h.  Provide and install heat and smoke detectors as required;

i.  Complete all this work in such time as not to delay work of Schumacher Elevator Company;

j. The price and installation schedule of Schumacher Elevator Company is based on these jobsite conditions existing at the beginning

and during installation of the elevator equipment;

k. Complete all work prior to state inspection, if reinspection is required, the cost will be shared by the parties involved.

Provide a fire extinguisher in the machine room or in a location convenient to the machine space.

m. In accordance with code, if sprinklers are installed in hoistway, machine room, control space or machine space, provide means to
automatically disconnect the main line power supply of the affected elevator and any other power supplies used to move the
elevator upon the application of water is required (Not applicable in the state of Minnesota);

HOISTWAY & PIT WORK
n. Provide a legal hoistway of proper size with adequate pit depth, overhead height and be constructed to withstand forces and loads
resulting from the use of the elevator;
Provide code compliant means to extract water from the pit;
Provide a hoisting beam as required at top of hoistway for digging and hoisting;
Provide all necessary sill supports;
Fill in around jack hole in pit, build in around door frames and grout under sills, as required by elevator contractor;
Provide all cutting of walls, floors or partitions, together with all repairs made necessary by such cutting or changes;
Provide all painting including hoistway doors and frames furnished with prime finish;
Provide means to guard and protect the hoistway during the time the elevator is being installed;
Provide sump pump and sump pit in elevator hoistway floor;

< cctwooT O

ELECTRICAL WORK

w. Electrical disconnects, one for three phase and several single-phase power supplies, with properly sized wires, as require by the
manufacturer;

X.  Provide standby power unit and means for starting it, that will deliver enough regulated power to the elevator disconnect switches
to operate one or more elevators at a time at full-rated speed;

y. Provide electrical power to machine room and connect to controller terminals, with an intervening fused disconnect properly
located in machine room, including shunt trip breakers, if required;

z.  Provide a transfer switch for each feeder for switching from normal power to standby power and a contact on each transfer switch
closed on normal power supply with two wires from this contact to one elevator controller;

aa. Provide means for absorbing power regenerated by the elevator system when running with overhauling loads such as full load
down;

bb. Provide any required emergency power of adequate size to include switch gear and preconditioning signals, which may be required;

cc. Provide without charge, adequate power for excavation and tools during construction, starting, testing, and adjusting of equipment;

dd. Provide a separate 110-volt AC, 15-amp circuit fused disconnect terminated at controller;

ee. Provide GFl outlet and guarded light and switch;

ff.  Provide means to guard and protect the hoistway during the time the elevator is being installed;

gg. Hoistway lighting. If the controller for an elevator is being replaced, permanent lighting shall be installed in the hoistway of the
elevator. Three-way switches to control the hoistway lighting shall be installed at the pit access door and the top landing access
door. The lighting shall be sufficient to provide 10 foot- candles of light to the center of the elevator path measured when the car
top lights are off. Engineering calculations that prove 10 foot- candles of light are provided to the center of the elevator path may
be substituted for light meter measurements under circumstances such as a glass back car where use of a light meter is not practical.
- lowa Chapter 73.8 (8);

*Fire control panel by others- per National Fire Alarm Code 6.15.3.2

The owner agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Schumacher Elevator Company against all claims, damages, losses,
expenses, fines, and penalties, including but not limited to attorneys’ and/or consultants fees, arising out of or resulting
from the failure of the owner to carry out any obligations of the owner outlined in the foregoing agreement.




CONTRACT ID: SA172051

SECTION 1 - PAYMENT TERMS

MILESTONE DESCRIPTION PERCENTAGE VALUE TIMING
Initial Payment Reserves spot on master 25% Billed upon execution of
schedule Agreement. Payment due upon
receipt.
Final Payment Completion of work Percentage of Billed upon completion of work.
Completion Payment due Net 30 days.

If payment is not made within 30 days of invoicing, the Supplier shall be relieved of the obligation to honor its warranty.
Purchaser agrees to pay interest at the rate of 1.5% per month or 18% APR on all past due account balances.

Purchaser agrees to pay all collection costs incurred to collect past due account balances. Collection costs include all
reasonable attorney fees, collection agency fees, court costs, and litigation expenses.

Purchaser agrees that should legal action become necessary to enforce collection of past due account balances,
jurisdiction and venue shall be in the lowa district court in Bremer County, lowa.

Any tax or other governmental charge imposed upon the sale of the goods shall be paid by Purchaser, and Purchaser’s
failure to pay any applicable tax shall be a breach of this entire agreement.

SECTION 2 — GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS

1.

Supplier will complete the scope of work during regular working hours of 6:00 A.M. to 5:00 P.M. (not to exceed 8 hours
per day for new construction and 10 hours per day for alteration of existing elevators and in either case not to exceed
40 hours in a work week) during regular working days of Monday to Friday, excluding holidays. Expedited work schedules
can be arranged between the Supplier and the Purchaser with a fully executed change order specifying the additional
compensation to be paid for the expedited work.

All work performed outside of the scope of this Agreement will be billed to Purchaser at a single worker rate of $200 per
man hour for regular time (6am to 5 pm) and $375 per man hour for overtime (after 5pm and before 6am or over 8 hours
per day or 40 hours in a workweek), plus any expenses. A team hour (a mechanic and an apprentice) will be billed at a
rate of $350 per hour for regular time and $675 per hour for overtime, plus any expenses. Purchaser must enter into a
change order describing the additional work and confirming the applicable rate before Supplier is required to perform
work outside the scope of this Agreement.

The terms of this Agreement shall not be supplemented or amended by Purchaser’s bid documents or a contract provided
by Purchaser. This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement between the parties. If the Purchaser accepts the terms
of this Agreement by issuing a purchase order, Supplier shall not be bound by any of the terms in the purchase order,
and none of the terms in the purchase order shall have the effect of amending, modifying or nullifying any of the terms
of this Agreement. In the event of a conflict between the terms of Purchaser’s purchase order and this Agreement, the
terms of this Agreement shall govern the contractual relationship between Supplier and Purchaser.

Neither party shall be liable to the other party hereunder for special, indirect, consequential, exemplary or incidental
damages.

Supplier will secure and maintain minimum insurance coverage to protect against claims for bodily injury or death, or for
damage to property, which may arise out of the operations by the Supplier or by anyone employed by them. Certificates
of Workers’ Compensation, Employer’s Liability, and Commercial General Liability, Commercial Automobile Liability, and
Umbrella/Excess Liability will be furnished to the Purchaser upon request.

If Purchaser terminates or cancels this Agreement, Purchaser shall be liable for all costs incurred by Supplier through the
date of Supplier’s receipt of Purchaser’s written notice of cancellation. Purchaser agrees to pay any cancellation fees
within ten (10) days of the cancellation date.

SECTION 3 - WARRANTY
There are two components to Supplier’s warranty. Supplier warrants and guarantees it shall perform its labor in a skillful
manner. Supplier also provides a limited warranty regarding the products manufactured by Supplier.

CONTRACT AGREEMENT | PAGE 1 0OF 2



CONTRACT ID: SA172051

Supplier’s labor (workmanship) is guaranteed for a period of (1) year from the date the work is completed. The workmanship
warranty excludes ordinary wear and tear, improper use, vandalism, abuse, misuse, neglect, or any other causes beyond
Supplier’s control. THIS EXPRESS LIMITED WARRANTY WITH RESPECT TO WORKMANSHIP IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A SPECIFIC
PURPOSE.

The terms of Supplier’s limited warranty with respect to products manufactured by Supplier are set forth in the “Standard
Warranty-Packages & Components” attached as EXHIBIT A.

SECTION 4 — INDEMNIFICATION

Supplier shall indemnify and hold Purchaser harmless from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses arising out of
or resulting from any negligent act or omission of Supplier, Supplier's Contractors, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by
Supplier or Supplier's Contractors. Supplier shall not be obligated to indemnify or hold Purchaser harmless for any claims,
damages, losses and expenses arising out of or caused in whole or in part by any act or omission of Purchaser, Purchaser's
other contractors and Contractors, or anyone directly or indirectly employed by or supervised by Purchaser or Purchaser's
other contractors or Contractors.

SECTION 5 — RISK OF LOSS
Risk of loss shall pass to Purchaser as soon as the materials and equipment are delivered to the jobsite. Purchaser shall pay all
costs of insurance from the time that risk of loss passes to Purchaser.

SECTION 6 — FORCE MAJEURE

Supplier shall not be responsible for any delivery or failure to make delivery of all or any part of the goods purchased under
this agreement due to federal, state, or municipal action, statute, ordinance, or regulation, strike or other labor trouble, acts
of God or natural disasters, riot or other civil disturbance, inability to secure raw materials or supplies, or, without limiting the
foregoing, by any other cause, contingency, or circumstance within or without the United States not subject to Supplier’s
control which prevents or hinders the manufacture or delivery of the goods sold hereunder. The provisions of this paragraph
shall not be limited by any provision in which time is made of the essence.

CONTRACT ACCEPTANCE

Purchaser: Supplier:

Signature: Signature:

Printed Name: Printed Name:

Title: Title:

Date Signed: Date Signed:
DO YOU NEED TO ISSUE A PURCHASE ORDER? Select... P.O. #

CONTRACT AGREEMENT | PAGE 2 OF 2



EXHIBIT A

STANDARD WARRANTY — PACKAGES & COMPONENTS

Schumacher Elevator Company warrants all manufactured products to be free of defects in material and workmanship under
normal and intended use conditions for a period of 1 year from the date of shipment from our factory.

During the term of the warranty, Schumacher Elevator Company will replace any product manufactured by Schumacher
Elevator Company which is confirmed to be defective in material and/or workmanship by inspection at our factory.

This warranty excludes ordinary wear and tear, improper installation, improper use, vandalism, abuse, misuse, neglect, or any
other causes beyond the control of Schumacher Elevator Company.

This warranty is voided if products are improperly exposed to the elements. The warranty is also voided if the manufactured
products are altered or modified in any manner, including modifications or alterations to the circuitry. This warranty is also
voided if improper wiring methods are used during installation of the manufactured products.

THIS WARRANTY IS IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING ANY IMPLIED WARRANTY OF
MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A SPECIFIC PURPOSE.

Schumacher Elevator Company will not be liable for any contingent or consequential costs such as the cost of installation of
replacement or repaired products, travel expense, or any other expense incurred in connection with the replacement or repair.

Schumacher Elevator Company will not be liable for loss of profits, or any other indirect, consequential, or incidental damages.

Products not manufactured by Schumacher Elevator Company are not covered by this warranty. If Schumacher Elevator
Company has purchased products from another manufacturer and resold such products to the Purchaser, the standard
warranty provided by the third-party manufacturer, if any, will apply. The Purchaser is encouraged to refer to the description
of warranty terms offered by third-party manufacturers in their respective 0&M Manual.

This warranty replaces and supersedes any and all previous warranties offered by Schumacher Elevator Company.

WARRANTY EXCHANGE — PACKAGES & COMPONENTS

To begin the warranty exchange process, the Purchaser should contact our inventory department to request troubleshooting
assistance and to obtain a Return Material Authorization (RMA) number. If Schumacher Elevator Company determines that an
exchange is necessary, the replacement product will be sent via the appropriate shipping method along with the RMA number.

The Purchaser will be responsible for the cost of shipping the product in question, freight prepaid, with the RMA number
included, to our factory for evaluation within thirty (30) days of the RMA being issued.

If the product in question is not shipped to Schumacher Elevator within 30 days of Purchaser’s receipt of the replacement
product, the Purchaser will be invoiced the full purchase price of the replacement product. No credit will be offered if the
product in question is not returned within 30 days.

Upon receipt of the product in question, Schumacher Elevator will perform a full evaluation to determine whether the product
has any defects in material or workmanship not caused by exclusions to Schumacher Elevator Company’s warranty. If the
evaluation determines that there are no defects in material or workmanship or existing defects are the result of a warranty
exclusion, the Purchaser will be invoiced the full purchase price of the replacement product.

When returning products to Schumacher Elevator Company, the Purchaser is encouraged to use a trackable shipping method.
Schumacher Elevator Company is not responsible for products lost, stolen or damaged in the course of shipping the products
to Schumacher Elevator Company.

EXHIBITA | PAGE1OF1



OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE

STATE OF IOWA
Rob Sand

. - Auditor of Stat
State Capitol Building udrtor ot State

Des Moines, lowa 50319-0006

Telephone (515) 281-5834  Facsimile (515) 281-6518

NEWS RELEASE
Contact: Marlys Gaston
FOR RELEASE June 15, 2020 515/281-5834

Auditor of State Rob Sand today released an audit report on the Central lowa Juvenile

Detention Center in Eldora, lowa.
FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS:

The Center had total receipts $10,822,876 for the year ended June 30, 2019, a 15.7%
increase over the prior year. Disbursements for the year ended June 30, 2019 totaled
$10,836,538, a 15.2% increase over the prior year. The significant increase in receipts is due
primarily to increases in child welfare service fees and line of credit proceeds. The significant
increase in disbursements is due primarily to an increase in community-based services
salaries and benefits disbursements. The community-based services program added more

fiscal services and the area served increased.
AUDIT FINDINGS:

Sand reported two findings related to the receipt and disbursement of taxpayer funds. They
are found on page 27 of this report. The findings address noncompliance with Chapter
28E.6(3) of the Code of Iowa pertaining to publication of Board minutes and the Center
securing loan agreements with government assets. Sand provided the Center with

recommendations to address each of the findings.

The two findings discussed above are repeated from the prior year. The Central lowa Juvenile
Detention Center Board has a fiduciary responsibility to provide oversight of the Center’s
operations and financial transactions. Oversight is typically defined as the “watchful and

responsible care” a governing body exercises in its fiduciary capacity.

A copy of the audit report is available for review on the Auditor of State’s web site at

https://auditor.iowa.gov/reports/audit-reports/.

#H##


https://auditor.iowa.gov/reports/audit-reports/

CENTRAL IOWA JUVENILE DETENTION CENTER
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS
BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENT
AND OTHER INFORMATION
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS

JUNE 30, 2019

1914-2341-BOOF



Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center



OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE

STATE OF IOWA
Rob Sand

. - Auditor of Stat
State Capitol Building udrior ot State

Des Moines, lowa 50319-0006

Telephone (515) 281-5834  Facsimile (515) 281-6518

March 15, 2020

Officials of the Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center
Eldora, Iowa

Dear Board Members:

I am pleased to submit to you the financial and compliance audit report for the Central lowa
Juvenile Detention Center for the year ended June 30, 2019. The audit was performed pursuant
to Chapter 11.6 of the Code of Iowa and in accordance with U.S. auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards.

I appreciate the cooperation and courtesy extended by the officials and employees of the Central
Iowa Juvenile Detention Center throughout the audit. If I or this office can be of any further
assistance, please contact me or my staff at 515-281-5834.

Sincerely,

~

Rob Sand
Auditor of State



Table of Contents

Officials
Independent Auditor’s Report

Basic Financial Statement:

Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements and Changes
in Cash Balance
Notes to Financial Statement

Other Information:

Schedule of the Center’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Schedule of Center Contributions
Notes to Other Information — Pension Liability

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an
Audit of Financial Statement Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Schedule of Findings

Staff

Exhibit

A

10-16

19
20-21
23

24-25

26-27

28




Name

Dave Thompson
Trevor White
Lance Granzow
Dan Campidilli

Mark Waits
Rick Primmer
Bill Zinnel
Don Shonka
Paul Merten
Mike Cooper
Cecil Blum
Dave Baker
Jeff Quastad
Doug Kamm
Gary McVicker
Peter Bardole
Ron Sweers
Bruce Reimers
John Gahring
Doug Cupples
Roger Tjarks
Larry Davis
Mark Doland
Roger Faulstick
Martin Chitty
Larry Vest

Bob Thode
Mike Stensrud
Mark Smeby
Rick Rasmussen

Tony Reed
Justin Cornish

Kassie Ruth

Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center

Officials

Title
Chair
1st Vice-Chair
2nd Vice-Chair
Ex-Officio

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member

Executive Director
Regulatory Director

Fiscal Director

Representing

Marshall County
Poweshiek County
Hardin County
Hamilton County

Appanoose County
Benton County
Boone County
Buchanan County
Buena Vista County
Calhoun County
Crawford County
Dubuque County
Emmet County
Floyd County
Franklin County
Greene County
Hancock County
Humboldt County
Iowa County
Jasper County
Kossuth County
Lucas County
Mahaska County
Palo Alto County
Story County
Tama County
Webster County
Winnebago County
Worth County
Wright County




OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE

STATE OF IOWA
Rob Sand

. - Auditor of Stat
State Capitol Building udrtor ot State

Des Moines, lowa 50319-0004

Telephone (515) 281-5834  Facsimile (515) 281-6518

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of the Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center:

Report on the Financial Statement

We have audited the financial statement of the Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center as of and
for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related Notes to Financial Statement.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statement

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statement in
accordance with the cash basis of accounting described in Note 1. This includes determining the
cash basis of accounting is an acceptable basis for the preparation of the financial statement in
the circumstances. This includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of a financial statement that is free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statement based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statement is free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Center’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statement in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statement.

We believe the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statement referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects,
the cash basis financial position of the Central lowa Juvenile Detention Center as of June 30,
2019, and the changes in its cash basis financial position for the year then ended in accordance
with the basis of accounting described in Note 1.

Basis of Accounting

As discussed in Note 1, the financial statement was prepared on the basis of cash receipts and
disbursements, which is a basis of accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Other Matters

Other Information

The other information, the Schedule of the Center’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension
Liability and the Schedule of Center Contributions on pages 19 through 23 has not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statement and,

accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on it.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
March 15, 2020 on our consideration of the Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center’s internal
control over financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to
describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and
the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Central lowa Juvenile Detention Center’s
internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Marlys K. Gaston, CPA
Deputy Auditor of State

March 15, 2020




Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center




Financial Statement




Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center




Exhibit A

Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center

Statement of Cash Receipts, Disbursements
and Changes in Cash Balance

As of and for the year ended June 30, 2019

Operating receipts:

Detention care fees $ 1,219,135
State programs:
Detention care $ 721,816
School lunch 64,498 786,314
Child welfare service and juvenile justice fees 6,308,510
Transportation services 975,320
Miscellaneous 206,154
Total operating receipts 9,495,433
Operating disbursements:
Salaries:
Detention care 2,156,583
Community based services 2,744,445 4,901,028
Employee benefits:
Detention care 987,681
Community based services 997,909 1,985,590
Travel:
Detention care 111,017
Community based services 250,823 361,840
Resident meals 119,282
Building repairs 15,121
Utilities 107,747
Equipment 13,958
Vehicle purchase 112,736
Vehicle maintenance 168,464
Professional fees 170,956
Insurance 128,315
Supplies 106,026
Medical 167,352
Staff development 20,348
Information services 64,619
Community based services 875,082
Total operating disbursements 9,318,464
Excess of operating receipts over operating disbursements 176,969
Non-operating receipts (disbursements):
Interest on investments 466
Line of credit proceeds 1,326,977
Debt service:
Principal (1,444,510)
Interest (73,564) (1,518,074)
Net non-operating receipts (disbursements) (190,631)
Change in cash balance (13,662)
Cash balance beginning of year 188,980
Cash balance end of year $ 175,318
Cash Basis Fund Balance
Unrestricted $ 175,318

See notes to financial statement.




(1)

Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center
Notes to Financial Statement

June 30, 2019

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Central lowa Juvenile Detention Center was formed in 1993 pursuant to Chapter 28E
of the Code of Iowa. The Center is a voluntary joint undertaking of the Boards of
Supervisors of the counties of Appanoose, Benton, Boone, Buchanan, Buena Vista,
Calhoun, Crawford, Dubuque, Emmet, Floyd, Franklin, Greene, Hamilton, Hancock,
Hardin, Humboldt, Iowa, Jasper, Kossuth, Lucas, Mahaska, Marshall, Palo Alto,
Poweshiek, Story, Tama, Webster, Winnebago, Worth and Wright, lowa. The primary
purpose of this detention facility is to provide a physically secure, emotionally stable and
safe environment in which juveniles can await court disposition.

A. Reporting Entity

For financial reporting purposes, the Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center has
included all funds, organizations, agencies, boards, commissions and authorities. The
Center has also considered all potential component units for which it is financially
accountable and other organizations for which the nature and significance of their
relationship with the Center are such that exclusion would cause the Center’s
financial statement to be misleading or incomplete. The Governmental Accounting
Standards Board has set forth criteria to be considered in determining financial
accountability. These criteria include appointing a voting majority of an organization’s
governing body and (1) the ability of the Center to impose its will on that organization
or (2) the potential for the organization to provide specific benefits to or impose
specific financial burdens on the Center. The Center has no component units which
meet the Governmental Accounting Standards Board criteria.

B. Basis of Presentation

The accounts of the Center are organized as an Enterprise Fund. Enterprise Funds
are utilized to finance and account for the acquisition, operation and maintenance of
governmental facilities and services supported by user charges.

Enterprise Funds distinguish operating receipts and disbursements from non-
operating items. Operating receipts and disbursements generally result from
providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection with an
Enterprise Fund’s principal ongoing operations. All receipts and disbursements not
meeting this definition are reported as non-operating receipts and disbursements.

C. Basis of Accounting

The Center maintains its financial records on the basis of cash receipts and
disbursements and the financial statement of the Center is prepared on that basis.
The cash basis of accounting does not give effect to accounts receivable, accounts
payable and accrued items. Accordingly, the financial statement does not present the
financial position and results of operations of the Center in accordance with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

10



(2)

(3)

Cash and Investments

The Center’s deposits in banks at June 30, 2019 were entirely covered by federal
depository insurance or by the State Sinking Fund in accordance with Chapter 12C of the
Code of Iowa. This chapter provides for additional assessments against the depositories to
ensure there will be no loss of public funds.

The Center is authorized by statute to invest public funds in obligations of the United
States government, its agencies and instrumentalities; certificates of deposit or other
evidences of deposit at federally insured depository institutions approved by the Center;
prime eligible bankers acceptances; certain high rated commercial paper; perfected
repurchase agreements; certain registered open-end management investment companies;
certain joint investment trusts; and warrants or improvement certificates of a drainage
district.

The Center had no investments meeting the disclosure requirements of Governmental
Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 72.

Short-Term and Long-Term Liabilities

A summary of changes in short-term and long-term liabilities and interest paid for the year
ended June 30, 2019 is as follows:

Line of Building

Credit Loan Total
Balance beginning of year $ 183,687 1,858,842 2,042,529
Increases 1,326,977 - 1,326,977
Decreases 760,664 683,846 1,444,510
Balance end of year $ 750,000 1,174,996 1,924,996
Interest paid during the year $ 18,502 55,062 73,564

Line of Credit

On September 13, 2016, the Center entered into a loan agreement with a local bank to
borrow up to $750,000 for the payment of operating expenses. The loan agreement is
evidenced by a promissory note, with a maturity date of September 10, 2017 and a
variable interest rate equal to the Bank Prime Loan Rate as published in the Federal
Reserve Statistical Bulletin (the Index). The variable interest rate is not to be less than
4.0% per annum or more than the lesser of 6.5% per annum or the maximum rate allowed
by applicable law. The line of credit is to be paid when funds are received from operations.
On December 8, 2017, the loan agreement was extended to September 1, 2018 with an
interest rate of 4.75% per annum until maturity. The loan agreement was extended again
on October 9, 2018 to March 15, 2019 with an interest rate of 5.75% per annum until
maturity. On April 10, 2019 the Center entered into a new loan agreement for $750,000
with a maturity date of April 1, 2020 for the purpose of repaying the April 1, 2020 loan
agreement extension. The variable interest rate is not to be less than 5.75% per annum or
more than the lesser of 8.75% per annum or the maximum rate allowed by applicable law.
On April 11, 2019 the Center transferred the remaining balance of the loan agreement to
the new loan agreement and at June 30, 2019, the outstanding balance was $750,000. In
fiscal year 2019, $1,326,977 was drawn on the loan agreements and $760,664 was repaid.

The loan agreement includes provisions that in the event of a default the total amount due
will continue to accrue interest and the entire unpaid principal balance and accrued
interest are due immediately. The Center has drawn the entire line of credit.

11



(4)

According to the loan agreement, the loan is secured by real estate collateral belonging to
the Center.

Construction and Building Loans

On September 3, 2017, the Center entered into a loan agreement for $1,900,621 with a
maturity date of October 20, 2037. The initial interest rate on the loan is 4.0% for the first
S years and thereafter a variable interest rate subject to the monthly average of the weekly
average yield on U.S. Treasury securities adjusted to a constant maturity of one year
rounded to the nearest 0.001 (the Index). The variable interest rate is not to be less than
4.0% per annum or more than the lesser of 9.0% per annum or the maximum rate allowed
by applicable law. In fiscal year 2019, $683,846 was repaid on the loan.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity under the loan agreement are as follows:

Year

Ending Interest

June 30, Rates Principal Interest Total
2020 4.00% $ 93,613 45,296 138,909
2021 4.00 97,427 41,482 138,909
2022 4.00 101,396 37,513 138,909
2023 4.00-4.125 105,527 33,382 138,909
2024 4.125 109,826 29,082 138,908
2025-2029 4.125 667,207 74,940 742,147

Total $ 1,174,996 261,695 1,436,691

According to the loan agreements, the loan is secured by real estate collateral belonging to
the Center.

Pension Plan

Plan Description — IPERS membership is mandatory for employees of the Center, except for
those covered by another retirement system. Employees of the Center are provided with
pensions through a cost-sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan
administered by the Iowa Public Employees’ Retirement System (IPERS). IPERS issues a
stand-alone financial report which is available to the public by mail at PO Box 9117,
Des Moines, lowa 50306-9117 or at www.ipers.org.

IPERS benefits are established under Iowa Code Chapter 97B and the administrative rules
thereunder. Chapter 97B and the administrative rules are the official plan documents.
The following brief description is provided for general informational purposes only. Refer
to the plan documents for more information.

Pension Benefits — A Regular member may retire at normal retirement age and receive
monthly benefits without an early-retirement reduction. Normal retirement age is age 65,
any time after reaching age 62 with 20 or more years of covered employment or when the
member’s years of service plus the member’s age at the last birthday equals or exceeds 88,
whichever comes first. These qualifications must be met on the member’s first month of
entitlement to benefits. Members cannot begin receiving retirement benefits before age 55.
The formula used to calculate a Regular member’s monthly IPERS benefit includes:

e A multiplier based on years of service.

e The member’s highest five-year average salary, except members with service
before June 30, 2012 will use the highest three-year average salary as of that
date if it is greater than the highest five-year average salary.

12



If a member retires before normal retirement age, the member’s monthly retirement benefit
will be permanently reduced by an early-retirement reduction. The early-retirement
reduction is calculated differently for service earned before and after July 1, 2012. For
service earned before July 1, 2012, the reduction is 0.25% for each month the member
receives benefits before the member’s earliest normal retirement age. For service earned
on or after July 1, 2012, the reduction is 0.50% for each month the member receives
benefits before age 65.

Generally, once a member selects a benefit option, a monthly benefit is calculated and
remains the same for the rest of the member’s lifetime. However, to combat the effects of
inflation, retirees who began receiving benefits prior to July 1990 receive a guaranteed
dividend with their regular November benefit payments.

Disability and Death Benefits — A vested member who is awarded federal Social Security
disability or Railroad Retirement disability benefits is eligible to claim IPERS benefits
regardless of age. Disability benefits are not reduced for early retirement. If a member
dies before retirement, the member’s beneficiary will receive a lifetime annuity or a lump-
sum payment equal to the present actuarial value of the member’s accrued benefit or
calculated with a set formula, whichever is greater. When a member dies after retirement,
death benefits depend on the benefit option the member selected at retirement.

Contributions — Contribution rates are established by IPERS following the annual actuarial
valuation which applies IPERS’ Contribution Rate Funding Policy and Actuarial
Amortization Method. State statute limits the amount rates can increase or decrease each
year to 1 percentage point. IPERS Contribution Rate Funding Policy requires the actuarial
contribution rate be determined using the “entry age normal” actuarial cost method and
the actuarial assumptions and methods approved by the IPERS Investment Board. The
actuarial contribution rate covers normal cost plus the unfunded actuarial liability
payment based on a 30-year amortization period. The payment to amortize the unfunded
actuarial liability is determined as a level percentage of payroll based on the Actuarial
Amortization Method adopted by the Investment Board.

In fiscal year 2019, pursuant to the required rate, Regular members contributed 6.29% of
covered payroll and the Center contributed 9.44% of covered payroll, for a total rate of
15.73%.

The Center’s contributions to IPERS for the year ended June 30, 2019 totaled $411,506.

Net Pension Liability, Pension Expense, Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions — At June 30, 2019, the Center had a liability of
$3,506,466 for its proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability
was measured as of June 30, 2018 and the total pension liability used to calculate the net
pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The Center’s
proportion of the net pension liability was based on the Center’s share of contributions to
IPERS relative to the contributions of all IPERS participating employers. At June 30,
2018, the Center’s proportion was 0.055409%, which was an increase of 0.008448% over
its proportion measured as of June 30, 2017.

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the Center’s pension expense, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources totaled $475,097, $928,007 and $584,161,
respectively.

There were no non-employer contributing entities to IPERS.

13



Actuarial Assumptions — The total pension liability in the June 30, 2018 actuarial
valuation was determined using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods

included in the measurement:

Rate of inflation
(effective June 30, 2017)
Rates of salary increase
(effective June 30, 2017)
Long-term investment rate of return
(effective June 30, 2017)
Wage growth
(effective June 30, 2017)

2.60% per annum.

3.25 to 16.25% average, including inflation.
Rates vary by membership group.

7.00% compounded annually, net of investment
expense, including inflation.

3.25% per annum, based on 2.60% inflation
and 0.65% real wage inflation.

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2018 valuation were based on the results
of an economic assumption study dated March 24, 2017 and a demographic assumption
study dated June 28, 2018.

Mortality rates used in the 2018 valuation were based on the RP-2014 Employee and
Healthy Annuitant Tables with MP-2017 generational adjustments.

The long-term expected rate of return on IPERS’ investments was determined using a
building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates
(expected returns, net of investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major
asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return
by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation. The target allocation and best estimates of
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class are summarized in the following
table:

Asset Long-Term Expected
Asset Class Allocation Real Rate of Return
Domestic equity 22.0% 6.01%
International equity 15.0 6.48
Global smart beta equity 3.0 6.23
Core plus fixed income 27.0 1.97
Public credit 3.5 3.93
Public real assets 7.0 2.91
Cash 1.0 (0.25)
Private equity 11.0 10.81
Private real assets 7.5 4.14
Private credit 3.0 3.11
Total 100.0%

Discount Rate — The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00%.
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed employee
contributions will be made at the contractually required rate and contributions from the
Center will be made at contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on
those assumptions, IPERS’ fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all
projected future benefit payments to current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the
long-term expected rate of return on IPERS’ investments was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

14



(5)

(6)

Sensitivity of the Center’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in
the Discount Rate — The following presents the Center’s proportionate share of the net
pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the Center’s
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a
discount rate 1% lower (6.00%) or 1% higher (8.00%) than the current rate.

1% Discount 1%
Decrease Rate Increase
(6.00%) (7.00%) (8.00%)
Center's proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 5,951,177 3,506,466 1,455,716

IPERS’ Fiduciary Net Position — Detailed information about IPERS’ fiduciary net position is
available in the separately issued IPERS financial report which is available on IPERS’

website at www.ipers.org.

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB)

Plan Description — The Center operates a single-employer benefit plan which provides
medical and prescription drug benefits for employees, retirees and their spouses. Group
insurance benefits are established under Iowa Code Chapter S09A.13. The Center
currently finances the benefit plan on a pay-as-you-go basis. The most recent active
member monthly premiums for health coverage for the Center and the plan members
range from $353 for single coverage to $1,550 for family coverage. The most recent active
member monthly premiums for dental coverage for the Center and the plan members
range from $26 for single coverage to $79 for family coverage. For the year ended June 30,
2019, the Center contributed $213,255 and plan member eligible for benefits contributed
$148,475 to the plan. At June 30, 2019, no assets have been accumulated in a trust that
meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB Statement No. 75.

OPEB Benefits — Individuals who are employed by Central lowa Juvenile Detention Center
and are eligible to participate in the group health plan are eligible to continue healthcare
benefits upon retirement. Retirees under age 65 pay the same premium for the medical,
prescription drug and dental benefits as active employees, which results in an implicit rate
subsidy.

Retired participants must be age 55 or older at retirement, with the exception of special
service participants who must be age 50 with 22 years of service. At June 30, 2019, there
were 35 active employees covered by the benefit terms and no inactive employees or
beneficiaries currently receiving benefit payments.

Risk Management

The Center is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.
These risks are covered by the purchase of commercial insurance. The Center assumes
liability for any deductibles and claims in excess of coverage limitations. Settled claims
from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three
fiscal years.

15



(7)

Compensated Absences

Center employees accumulate an established amount of earned personal time off based on
the number of years of service for subsequent use or for payment upon termination,
resignation, retirement or death. These accumulations are not recognized as
disbursements by the Center until used or paid. The Center’s approximate liability to
employees for earned personal time off at June 30, 2019 is $297,000. This liability has
been computed based on rates of pay in effect at June 30, 2019.

16



Other Information

17



Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center

18



Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center
Schedule of the Center’s Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability
Iowa Public Employees’ Retirement System
For the Last Five Years*

(In Thousands)

Other Information

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Center's proportion of the net pension

liability 0.055409% 0.046961% 0.045978%  0.040556%  0.038800%
Center's proportionate share of the net

pension liability $ 3,506 3,128 2,894 2,004 1,539
Center's covered payroll $ 4,165 3,505 3,299 2,778 2,531
Center's proportionate share of the net

pension liability as a percentage

of its covered payroll 84.18% 89.24% 87.72% 72.14% 60.81%
IPERS' net position as a percentage of

the total pension liability 83.62% 82.21% 81.82% 85.19% 87.61%

* In accordance with GASB Statement No. 68, the amounts presented for each fiscal
year were determined as of June 30 of the preceding fiscal year.

See accompanying independent auditor's report.

19



Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center
Schedule of Center Contributions
Iowa Public Employees’ Retirement System
For the Last Ten Years

(In Thousands)

Other Information

2019 2018 2017 2016
Statutorily required contribution 3 412 372 313 295
Contributions in relation to the
statutorily required contribution (412) (372) (313) (295)
Contribution deficiency (excess) $ - - - -
Center's covered payroll $ 4,428 4,165 3,505 3,299
Contributions as a percentage of
covered payroll 9.44% 8.93% 8.93% 8.93%

See accompanying independent auditor's report.

20



2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
248 226 141 170 114 82
(248) (226) (141) (170) (114) (82)
2,778 2,531 1,626 2,107 1,640 1,233
8.93% 8.93% 8.67% 8.07% 6.95% 6.65%

21



Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center

22



Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center
Notes to Other Information — Pension Liability

Year ended June 30, 2019

Changes of benefit terms:

Legislation enacted in 2010 modified benefit terms for Regular members. The definition of final
average salary changed from the highest three to the highest five years of covered wages. The
vesting requirement changed from four years of service to seven years. The early retirement
reduction increased from 3% per year measured from the member’s first unreduced retirement
age to a 6% reduction for each year of retirement before age 65.

Changes of assumptions:

The 2018 valuation implemented the following refinements as a result of a demographic
assumption study dated June 28, 2018:

e Changed mortality assumptions to the RP-2014 mortality tables with mortality
improvements modeled using Scale MP-2017.

e Adjusted retirement rates.

e Lowered disability rates.

e Adjusted the probability of a vested Regular member electing to receive a deferred
benefit.

e Adjusted the merit component of the salary increase assumption.

The 2017 valuation implemented the following refinements as a result of an experience study
dated March 24, 2017:

e Decreased the inflation assumption from 3.00% to 2.60%.

e Decreased the assumed rate of interest on member accounts from 3.75% to 3.50%
per year.

e Decreased the discount rate from 7.50% to 7.00%.

e Decreased the wage growth assumption from 4.00% to 3.25%.

e Decreased the payroll growth assumption from 4.00% to 3.25%.

The 2014 valuation implemented the following refinements as a result of a quadrennial experience
study:

e Decreased the inflation assumption from 3.25% to 3.00%.

e Decreased the assumed rate of interest on member accounts from 4.00% to 3.75%
per year.

o Adjusted male mortality rates for retirees in the Regular membership group.

e Moved from an open 30-year amortization period to a closed 30-year amortization
period for the UAL (unfunded actuarial liability) beginning June 30, 2014. Each year
thereafter, changes in the UAL from plan experience will be amortized on a separate
closed 20-year period.

The 2010 valuation implemented the following refinements as a result of a quadrennial experience
study:

Adjusted retiree mortality assumptions.

Modified retirement rates to reflect fewer retirements.

Lowered disability rates at most ages.

Lowered employment termination rates.

Generally increased the probability of terminating members receiving a deferred
retirement benefit.

e Modified salary increase assumptions based on various service duration.

23



OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE

STATE OF IOWA
Rob Sand

. - Auditor of Stat
State Capitol Building udrtor ot State

Des Moines, lowa 50319-0004

Telephone (515) 281-5834  Facsimile (515) 281-6518

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control
over Financial Reporting and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statement Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

To the Members of the Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center:

We have audited in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statement of the Central lowa Juvenile
Detention Center as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related Notes to Financial
Statement, and have issued our report thereon dated March 15, 2020. Our report expressed an
unmodified opinion on the financial statement which was prepared on the basis of cash receipts
and disbursements, a basis of accounting other than U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statement, we considered the Central lowa
Juvenile Detention Center’s internal control over financial reporting to determine the audit
procedures appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statement, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Central lIowa Juvenile Detention Center’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Central lowa Juvenile Detention Center’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility a material misstatement of the Center’s financial statement will not be prevented or
detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control which is less severe than a material weakness, yet important
enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control we consider to be material weaknesses. However,
material weaknesses may exist which have not been identified.

24



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Central Iowa Juvenile Detention
Center’s financial statement is free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, non-compliance with
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement
amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our
tests disclosed no instances of non-compliance or other matters that are required to be reported
under Government Auditing Standards. However, we noted certain immaterial instances of non-
compliance or other matters which are described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings.

Comments involving statutory and other legal matters about the Center’s operations for the year
ended June 30, 2019 are based exclusively on knowledge obtained from procedures performed
during our audit of the financial statement of the Center. Since our audit was based on tests and
samples, not all transactions that might have had an impact on the comments were necessarily
audited. The comments involving statutory and other legal matters are not intended to constitute
legal interpretations of those statutes.

The Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center’s Responses to the Findings

The Central lowa Juvenile Detention Center’s responses to the findings identified in our audit are
described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings. The Central Iowa Juvenile Detention
Center’s responses were not subjected to the auditing procedures applies in the audit of the
financial statement and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Center’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Center’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

We would like to acknowledge the many courtesies and assistance extended to us by personnel of
the Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center during the course of our audit. Should you have any
questions concerning any of the above matters, we shall be pleased to discuss them with you at
your convenience.

Marlys K. Gaston, CPA
Deputy Auditor of State

March 15, 2020

25



Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center
Schedule of Findings

June 30, 2019

Findings Related to the Financial Statement:

INTERNAL CONTROL DEFICIENCY:
No material weaknesses in internal control over financial reporting were noted.
INSTANCE OF NON-COMPLIANCE:

No matters were noted.

26



Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center
Schedule of Findings

June 30, 2019

Other Findings Related to Required Statutory Reporting:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

Questionable Disbursements - No disbursements we believe may not meet the
requirements of public purpose as defined in an Attorney General’s opinion dated
April 25, 1979 were noted.

Travel Expense — No disbursements of Center money for travel expenses of spouses of
Center officials or employees were noted.

Center Minutes — No transactions were found that we believe should have been approved
in the Center minutes but were not. However, for 1 of 6 meetings during the fiscal year,
the Center did not submit a summary of proceedings for publication within 20 days after
the meeting.

Recommendation — The summary of proceedings should be submitted for publication
within 20 days following adjournment of the meeting as required by Chapter 28E.6(3) of
the Code of lowa.

Response — The Center has made some internal changes to rectify this.
Conclusion — Response accepted.
Deposits and Investments — No instances of non-compliance with the deposit and

investment provisions of Chapters 12B and 12C of the Code of Iowa and the Center’s
investment policy were noted.

27



Central Iowa Juvenile Detention Center

Staff

This audit was performed by:

Marlys K. Gaston, CPA, Deputy
Tammy A. Hollingsworth, CIA, Manager
Taran E. McCusker, Staff Auditor
Nathan A. DeWit, Assistant Auditor

28



p,|m le

Environmental Compliance
...for agriculture

620 Country Club Road Towa Falls, Iowa 50126 Office: (641) 648-7300 Fax: {641) 648-7310 www.pinnacleiowa.com

June 2, 2020
Re: 110 Pork Shop Site

Attached you will find a Manure Management Plan, Construction Design
Statement and Master Matrix for the 110 Pork Shop Site.

The site does require a Master Matrix that you will find enclosed with a passing
score. We will be attending the site visit with the DNR and we will attend the
Supervisor meeting and any public hearings. Please sign the enclosed county
verification and fax back to 641-648-7310 o[;/mail to jean@pinnacleiowa.com. In
the meantime, if you have any questions please call us at 641-648-7300.

Thank You,

Kent Krause
Cell 515-571-7816



Please staple check here

lowa Department of Natural Resources

Construction Permit Application Form
Confinement Feeding Operations

INSTRUCTIONS:

Prior to constructing, installing, modifying or expanding a confinement feeding operation structure’, answer questions 1-8 on Item 3,
Section A (page 2), to determine if a construction permit is required. To calculate the animal unit capacity (AUC) of the operation,
complete Table 1 {page 4). If a construction permit is required, complete the rest of the form, have the applicant(s} sign it on pages 5
and 6. Mail to the DNR (see address on page 5) this application form, documents and fees requested in Checklist No. 1 or 2 {pages
10-15). See item 5 {page 5}, to determine which checklist to use.

If a construction permit is not needed, some pre-construction requirements may still apply prior to the construction of a formed
manure storage structure?, See page 5 for additional DNR contact information.
THIS APPLICATION IS FOR:
1. A new confinement feeding operation
2. [ An existing confinement feeding operation {answer all of the following questions):
a) Facility ID No. {5 digit number):

b) Date when the operation was first constructed:

¢) Date when the last construction, expansion or modification was completed:

(Not needed if the confinement operation has previously received a construction permit from DNR.)
d) s this also an ownership change? [ ] Yes No If yes box is checked additional fees apply. See page 8

ITEM 1 - LOCATION AND CONTACT INFORMATION (See page 17 for instructions and an example):

A) Name of operation: 110 Pork Shop

Location: SE SwW 06 T89N; R22W Alden Hardin
{% %) {4} (Section) {Tier & Range) {Name of Township) {County)

B) Applicant information:

Name:  Anthony Heiden Title:
Address: 10212 110" Street Alden, IA 50006
Telephone:  515-689-0358 Fax: Email:

C) Person to contact with questions about this application (if different than applicant):

Name: Brian Ritland Title:
Address: 620 Country Club Road lowa Falls, 1A 50126
Telephone:  641-648-7300 Fax: Email:

< Enciose aerial photo or engineering drawing showing the proposed location of the confinement feeding operation structure! and
all applicable separation distances, as requested in Attachment 1 (pages 11-12 or 14-15). See example of aerial photo on pages
18 to 19, at the end of this form.

D I manage or have a 10% or more ownership interest in another confinement feeding operatian located within 2,500 feet of the
proposed site. Please contact the DNR AFO Program staff at (712) 262-4177 to verify site adjacency requirements.

! Confinement feeding operation structure = animal feeding operation structure {confinement buliding, manure storage structure or egg washwater storage structure)
that is part of a confinement feeding operation. Manure storage structures include formed and unformed manure storage structures.
 Formed manure storage structure = covered or uncovered concrete or steel tanks, and concrete pits below the building.

02/2020 emc 1 ONR Form 542-1428



ITEM 2 ~ SITING INFORMATION:

A} Karst Determination: Go to DNR AFO Siting Atlas at http://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps/afo/. Search for your site by either
scrolling into your location or entering an address or legal description in the bottom search bar. Left click on the location of your
proposed structure. Make sure the karst layer box is checked on the map layers. If you cannot access the map, or if you have
questions about this issue, contact the AFO Engineer at (712) 262-4177. Check one of the following:

E The site is not in karst or potential karst. Print and enclose the map with the name and location of the site clearly marked.

(] Thesites in karst. The upgraded concrete standards of 567 JAC 65.15(14)"c" must be used. Refer to “Applicant’s submittal
checklist” on page 10 for karst documentation.

[ Thessite is within 1,000 feet of a known sinkhole, Secondary Containment Barrier is required in accordance with 567 1AC
65.15(17).

B} Alluvial Soils Determination: Go to the AFO Siting Atlas as described above. Make sure the alluvial layer box is checked on the
map legend. If you cannot access the map, or if you have questions about this issue, contact DNR Flood Plain at (866) 849-0321.
Check one of the following:
The site is not in alluvial soils. Print and enclose the map with the name and location of the site clearly marked.

I:l The site is in alluvial soils. You will need to submit a request for a flood plain determination from DNR Floed Plain (866) 849-
0321. After receiving determination submit one of the following:

] Netin 100-year floodplain or does not require a flood plain permit. Include correspondence from the DNR Flood Plain
Section.

I:[ Requires flood plain permit. include flood plain permit.

[] pocumentation has been submitted to determine site is not in alluvial soils. Refer to “Applicant’s Submittal Checklist” on
page 10 for alluvial soils documentation.

ITEM 3 —- OPERATION INFORMATION:
A) A canstruction permit is required prior to any of the following:

1, El Censtructing or modifying any unformed manure storage structure?, constructing or modifying a confinement building
that uses an unformed manure storage structure?, or increasing animal units in a confinement building that uses an
unformed manure storage structure,

2 Constructing, installing or modifying a confinement building or a formed manure storage structure? at a confinement
feeding operation if, after construction, installation or expansion, the AUC of the operation is 1,000 animal units (AU) or
more. This also applies to confinement feeding operations that store manure exclusively in a dry form.

3. [ initiating a change that would result in an increase in the volume of manure or a madification in the manner in which
manure is stored in any unformed manure storage structure®, even if ne construction or physical alteration is necessary.
Increases in the volume of manure due to an increase in animal capacity, animal weight capacity or AUC up to the limits
specified in a previously issued construction permit do not require a new construction permit.

a. [] Initiating a change, even if no construction or physical alteration is necessary, that would result in an increase in the
volume of manure or a modification in the manner in which manure is stored in a formed manure starage structure? if,
after the change, the AUC of the operation is 1,000 AU or more. Increases in the volume of manure due to an increase in
animal capacity, animal weight capacity or AUC up to the limits specified in a previously issued construction permit do
not require a new construction permit.

5. [ Constructing or modifying any egg washwater storage structure or a confinement building at a confinement feeding
operation that includes an egg washwater storage structure.

6. [] Initiating a change that would result in an increase in the volume of egg washwater or a modification in the manner in
which egg washwater is stored, even if no construction or physicai alteration is necessary. Increases in the volume of egg
washwater due to an increase in animal capacity, animal weight capacity or AUC up to the limits specified in a previously
issued construction permit do not require a new construction permit.

7. D Repopulating a confinement feeding operation if it was closed for 24 months or more and if any of the following apply:
1. [] The confinement feeding operation uses an unformed manure storage structure® or egg washwater storage

Structure;
2. |:] The confinement feeding operation includes only confinement buildings and formed manure storage structures?
and has an AUC of 1,000 AU or more.

8. [] Installing 2 permanent manure transfer piping system, unless the department determines that a construction permit is
not required.

1 Unformed manure storage structure = caverad or uncovered anaerobic lagoon, earthen manure storage basin, aerobic earthen structure
02/2020 emc 2 DNR Form 542-1428



B) In your own words, describe in detail, the proposed construction, expansion, installation, modification or repair being
proposed in this project.(Must be completed) Attach additional pages if necessary:

I will be constructing a one building site designed to house 4800 head of hogs.

€) Master Matrix (must check one}. If any of boxes 1 to 3 are checked, the operation is required to be evaluated with the master
matrix if the county, where the confinement feeding operation structure! is or would be located, has adopted a 'Construction
Evaluation Resolution’ {CERY). Select the one that best describes your confinement feeding operation:

1. X A new confinement feeding operation proposed in a county that has adopted a CER.

. |:| An existing operation constructed on or after April 1, 2002, in a county that has adopted a CER.

D An existing operation constructed prior to April 1, 2002, with a current or proposed AUC of 1,667 AU or more, In a
county that has adopted a CER.

4, I:l None of the above. Therefore, the master matrix evaluation is not required.

W

D) AQualified Operation (must check ane}. If any of boxes 1 to 4 are checked, the operation is also a ‘qualified operation’. A qualified
operation is required to use a manure storage structure that employs bacterial action which is maintained by the utilization of air
or oxygen, and which shali include aeration equipment. However, this requirement does not apply if box 5 is checked. Select the
one that best describes your confinement feeding operation:

1. [ Aswine farrowing and gestating operation with an AUC of 2,500 AU or more. I the replacement breeding swine are
raised and used at the operation, the animal units for those replacement animals do not count in the operations
total AUC for the purpose of determining a qualified operation.

|:| A swine farrow-to-finish operation with an AUC of 5,400 AU or more.

. ] A cattle confinement feeding operation (including dairies) with an AUC of 8,500 AU or more.

. [ other confinement feeding operations with an AUC of 5,333 AU or more.

. X Thisisnota qualified operation because:

a. [ It is below the limits shown on boxes 1 to 4.
b. D itincludes a confinement feeding operation structure! constructed prior to May 31, 1995,
¢. [] It handles manure exclusively in a dry form (poultry).

[ TR

ITEM 4 ~ ANIMAL UNIT CAPACITY (AUC) and, if applicable, ANIMAL WEIGHT CAPACITY {AWC):

A) Calculating AUC ~ Required for all operations

For each animal species, multiply the maximum number of animals that you would ever confine at one time by the appropriate
factor, then add all AU together on Table 1 {page 4). Use the maximum market weight for the appropriate animal species to select
the AU factor.

You must complete all applicable columns in Table 1. Use column a) to calculate the existing AUC, before permit for existing
operations only. Use column b} to calculate the 'Total proposed AUC' (after a permit is issued) including new operations. The number
obtained in column b) is the AUC of the operation and must be used to determine permit requirements. Use column ¢) to calculate
the ‘New AU’ to be added to an existing operation. To calculate the indemnity fee (see page 7}, also use column c), however, if the
“Existing AUC" (column a) is 500 AU or less, enter the "Total proposed AUC" {column b} in the "New AU" [column c).

In calculating the AUC of a confinement feeding operation, you must include the AUC of all confinement buildings which are part of
the confinement feeding operation, unless a confinement building has been abandoned. A confinement feeding operation structure?
is abandoned if the confinement feeding operation structure! has been razed, removed from the site of a confinement feeding
operation, filled in with earth, or converted to uses other than a confinement feeding operation structure? so that it cannot be used

5 a confinement feeding operation structure! without significant reconstruction. Therefore, in Table 1, enter the animal unit
-apacity of all the confinement buildings, including those that are from an “adjacent” operation located within 2,500 feet. For more
information, contact the AFO Program at (712) 262-4177.

02/2020 emc 3 DNR Form 542-1428



Table 1. Animal Unit Capacity (AUC):

(No. HEAD) x (FACTOR) = AUC

a} Existing AUC

b) Total Praposed AUC

Animai Species {Before permit) {After permit}
{No. Head) x {Factor) = AUC {No. Head) x {Factor) = AUC
_aughter or feeder cattle 1.0 C 1.0
Immature dairy cattle S 1.0 1.0
Mature dairy cattle 14 1.4
Gestating sows 0.4 .04
Farrowing sows & litter . 0.4 0.4
Boars 0.4 0.4 Note: If the "Existing AUC"
Gilts . 0.4 ' 04 (column a')' is 500 AU or less,
Finished (Market] hogs “0a 0 800 04 1920 | e (oo o
Nursery pigs 15 Ibs to 55 Ibs 0.1 - 0.1 AU" {eotumn ¢)
Sheep and lambs 0.1 0.1
Goats (01 S 0.1
Horses - 2.0 2.0
Turkeys 7 lbs or more - 0.018 0.018
Turkeys less than 7 Ibs 0.0085 0.0085
Broiler/Layer chickens 3 |bs or more C0.01 - 0.01
Broiler/Layer chickens less than 3 Ibs 0.0025 0.0025
Ducks 0.04 . 0.04
Fish 25 grams or more 0.001 - 0.001
Fish less than 25 grams : 0.00006 | 0.00006 ¢} NewAUs=b)-a):
TOTALS: a) Existing AUC: | 0 b} Total proposed AUC: | 1920 1920

{This is the AUC of the operation)
B} Calculating AWC - Only for operations first constructed prior to March 1, 2003

The AWC is needed for an operation that was first constructed prior to March 1, 2003, to determine some of the minimum
separation distance requirements for construction or expansion.

The AWC is the product of multiplying the maximum number of animals that you would ever confine at any one time by their

verage weight (Ibs) during the production cycle. Then add the AWC if more than one animal species is present {examples on how to

determine the AWC are provided in 567 IAC 65.1(4558).)

If the operation was first constructed prior to March 1, 2003, you must complete all applicable columns in Table 2:

Table 2. Animal Weight Capacity {AWC):

{No. head) * (Avg. weight, |bs) = AWC, Ibs

Animal Species

a) Existing AWC
{Before Permit)

b) Proposed AWC
(After permit)

{No. head) x

avg weight

= AWC

{No. head) x

avg weight

= AWC

Slaughter or feeder cattle

Immature dairy cattle

Mature dairy cattle

Gestating sows

Farrowing sows & iitter

Boars

Gilts

Finished (Market) hogs

Nursery pigs 15 Ibs to 55 lbs

Sheep and lambs

Goats

Horses

Turkeys 7lbs or more

Turkeys less than 7 Ibs

Broiler/Layer chickens 3 Ibs or more

Broilar/Layer chickens less than 3 lbs

"ucks

3h 25 grams or more

Fish less than 25 grams

c) New AWC=h) - a):

TOTALS:

02/2020 emc

a) Existing AWC: |

b) Total proposed AWC:
[This is the AWC of the operation)

L

DNR Form 542-1428



ITEM 5 - SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS Checklists No. 1 or 2 {pages 10-15) describe the submittal requirements, which are based
on the type of confinement feeding operation structure! and AUC proposed. To determine which checklist to use, choose the option
that best describes your confinement feeding operation:
\) X Formed manure storage structures®: The proposed confinement feeding operation structure® will be or will use a formed
manure storage structure?. Check one of the following boxes:

1. [ Aswine farrowing and gestating operation with an AUC of 1,250 AU or more. Use Submittal Checklist No. 2 (page 13}.

2. [ A swine farrow-to-finish operation with an AUC of 2,750 AU or more. Use Submittal Checklist No. 2 {page 13).

3. [ Acattle confinement feeding operation {including dairies) with an AUC of 4,000 AU or more. Use Submittal Checklist No.

2 {page 13).

. ] other confinement feeding operations with an AUC of 3,000 AU or more. Use Submittal Checklist No. 2 {page 13).
; None of the above. Use Submittal Checklist No. 1 {page 10).

[l

If any of boxes 1 to 4 are checked, the operation meets the threshold requirements for an engineer* and a Professional Engineer {PE),
licensed in lowa, is required. For these cases, use Submittal Checklist No. 2 {page 13).

If you checked box S, your operation is below threshold requirements for an engineer* and a Professional Engineer (PE) is not
required. Use Submittal Checklist No. 1 (page 10).

B} [ Unformed manure storage structure®: The proposed confinement feeding operation structure?, will be or will use an
unformed manure storage structure® or an egg washwater storage structure. A Professional Engineer (PE) licensed in lowa
must design and sign the engineering documents for any size of operation. Use Submittal Checklist No. 2 (page 13} and
Addendum "A" {page 16).

ITEM 6- UTILIZING RURAL WATER SYSTEM FOR WATER SUPPLY
] The proposed facility will utilize rural water and the providing rural water system has been notified and is aware of the propased
increase in water use.

ITEM 7 — SIGNATURE:
hereby certify that the information contained in this application is complete and accurate.

Signature of Applicant(s): /AJ/ .;4 1 ,/&ﬂi Date: S—27-T¢)
L 7

MAILING INSTRUCTIONS:
To expedite the application process, follow the submittal requirements explained in Checklist No. 1 or 2 {pages 10 to 16), whichever
applies. Page 1 of this form should be the first page of the package. Mail all documents and fees to:

lowa DNR

AFQO Program

1900 N Grand Ave
Gateway North, Ste E17

Spencer, 1A 51301
{Nate: Incomplete applications will be returned to the sender.)

Questions
Questions about construction permit requirements or regarding this form should be directed to an engineer of the animal feeding
operations {AFO) Program at (712) 262-4177. To contact the appropriate DNR Field Office, go to http://www.iowadnr.gov/fieldoffice.

“ Threshold requirements for an engineer apply to the construction of a formed manure storage structure?. Operations that meet or
exceed the threshold requirements for an engineer are required to submit engineering documents signed by a professional engineer
licensed in the state of lowa. Please refer to Checklist No. 2 (pages 13-15).

02/2020 cme 5 DNR Form 542-1428



ITEM 8
Interested Parties Form
Confinement Feeding Operation
merest means ownership of a confinement feeding operation as a sole proprietor or a 10 percent or more ownership interest held
vy a person in a confinement feeding operation as a joint tenant, tenant in common, shareholder, partner, member, beneficiary or
other equity Interest holder. Ownership interest is an interest when it is held either directly or indirectly through a spouse or
dependent child, or both.

INSTRUCTIONS:
Please list all persons (including corporations, partnerships, etc.) who have an interest in any part of the confinement feeding

operation covered by this permit application,
Full Name Address City/State Zip

Anthony Heiden 10212 110" Street Alden, IA 50006

For each name above, please list below all other confinement feeding operations jn lowa in which that person has an interest. Check
box "None", below, if there are no other confinement feeding operations in lowa in which the above listed person(s) has or have an
interest.

Operation Name Location (% %, %, Section, Tier, Range, Township, County) City

J MNone [There are no ather confinements in fowa in which the above listed person(s) has or have an interest],

Young Ave Pork SW, NW, Section 07, T89N, R22W, Hardin Alden

Hansel Site NW, NW, Section 30, T88N, R23W, Hamilton Williams

I hereby certify that the information provided on this form is complete and accurate,

.-'r i
Signature of Applicant(s): : /‘. Date: S -29 ~-Z0

02/2020 cmc & DNR Form 542-1428



ITEM9

Manure Storage indemnity Fee Form CASHIER'S USE ONLY
for Construction Permits 0474-542-474A-0431
Facility 1D #
County

Credit fees to:  Anthony Heiden

Name of operation: 110 Pork Shop

INSTRUCTIONS:

1) Use the 'Total Proposed AUC' from column b}, Table 1 (page 4), to select the appropriate fee line in the table below. The 'Total
Proposed AUC' is the AUC of the operation.

2) Select the animal specie and row number {see examples). Enter the 'New AU’ from calumn ), Table 1 (page 4). The 'New AU' is
the number of AU to be added to an existing operation or being proposed with a new operation. Note: If the "Existing AUC"
(column a) is SO0 AU or less, enter the "Total proposed AUC" {column b} in “New AU" (column ¢).

3) Multiply the 'New AU' by the appropriate ‘Fee per AU'. The resulting number is the indemnity fee due.

¢ Example 1: An existing swine operation is expanding from an Existing AUC' of 1,000 AU to a 'Total Proposed AUC' of 1,800
AU, and has previously paid an indemnity fee for the existing 1,000 AU. Calculate the indemnity fee as follows: The 'Total
Proposed AUC' is between 1,000 AU and 3,000 AU; the animal specie is other than poultry; enter 800 AU in the 'New AU'
column, row 4, and multiply it by $ 0.15:

(800 AU) x (5 0.15 per AU) = $ 120.00

® Example 2: An existing poultry operation is expanding from an "Existing AUC' of 250 AU to a 'Total Proposed AUC’ of 2,000 AU
and has not paid the indemnity fee for animals housed in the existing buildings. Calculate the indemnity fee as follows: The
"Total Proposed AUC' is between 1,000 AU and 3,000 AU; the animal specie is poultry and the indemnity fee has not
previously been paid, enter 2,000 AU in the ‘New AU’ column on row 3, and multiply it by $0.06:

(2,000 AU) x (S 0.06 per AU) = $ 120.00

¢ Example 3: If you are proposing a new swine confinement feeding operation with a 'Total Proposed AUC' of 3,500 AU, enter
3,500 AU in the 'New AU' column, row 6 and multiply it by $ 0.20:

{3,500 AU) x ($ 0.20 per AU} = $ 700.00

¢ Example 4: If you are applying for a construction permit but you are not increasing the AUC of the operation, and has
previously paid the applicable indemnity for the animals housed in the existing buildings, there is no indemnity fee due {$
0.00}. If no indemnity fee is due, do not submit this page.

Indemnity Fee Table:
Total Proposed AUC {After Permit {from Animal New AU {from
column B, Table 1) Row species | column C Table 1) X | FeeperAU | Indemnity Fee
1 Poultry X $0.04=
Less than 1,000 AU
2 Other X $0.10=
3 Poultry X 50.06=
1,000 AU or more to less than 3,000 AU
4 Other 1920 X $0.15= 288
5 Poultry X $0.08=
3,000 AU or more
6 Other X $0.20=

02/2020 eme 7 DNR Form 542-1428



iTEM 9 {Cont.)
Filing Fees Form
for Construction Permits

Credit fees to:  Anthony Heiden

CASHIER’S USE ONLY
0473-542-473A-0431
0474-542-474A-0431
Facility 1D #

County

Name of operation: 110 Pork Shop

INSTRUCTIONS:

1. If the operation is applying for a construction permit enclose a payment for the following:

X construction application fee $250.00.
{Note: This fee is non-refundable)

2. A manure management plan must be submitted with a filing fee.

Manure management plan filing fee $250.00
{Note: This fee is non-refundable)

3. Ifthisis a change in ownership then indemnity fees must also be paid on the current (existing) total AUC at the appropriate rate

on page 7.
[J indemnity fee due to ownership change $

4. Total filing fees: Add the fees paid in items 1, 2 and 3 {above): $

SUMMARY:

- Manure Storage Indemnity Fee (see previous page)

S 288.00

to be deposited in the Manure Storage Indemnity Fee Fund (474)

- Total filing fees {see item 4 on this page) $  500.00
to be deposited in the Animal Agriculture Compliance Fund (473)

TOTALDUE: §  788.00

Make check payable to: lowa Department of Natural Resources or lowa DNR; and send it along with the construction application
documents (See Submittal Checklist No. 1 or 2, pages 10-15.) Note: Do not send this fee to the county.

02/2020 cme 8

ONR Form 542-1428



ITEM 10

COUNTY VERIFICATION RECEIPT
OF DNR CONSTRUCTION PERMIT APPLICATION

This form provides proof that the County Board of Supervisors has been provided with a complete copy of the construction permit
application documents (everything except the fees) for the confinement feeding operation or a complete MMP has been provided to
the County because manure will be applied in that county:

Applicant:  Anthony Heider Telephone:  515-689-0358

Name of operation: 110 Pork Shap

Location: SE Sw 06 T8IN; R22W Alden Hardin
(% %) {%) {Section) (Tier & Range) {Name of Township} {County)

Documents being submitted to the county:

Construction permit application form: submit items 1 to 9 (see Submittal Checklist No. 1 or 2)
(X Attachment 1 - Aerial photos: Must clearly show the location of the proposed confinement feeding operation structure! and that
all the separation distances are met, including those claimed for points in the master matrix {if applicable).
Attachment 2 - Statement of design certification, submit any of the following {see Checklist No. 1 or 2):
B construction Design Statement form
|:| Professional Engineer {PE) Design Certification form
I:l Engineering report, construction plans and technical specifications
I:I In addition, if proposing an unformed manure storage structure? or an egg washwater storage structure submit
documentation required in Addemdum "A" of this construction application form.
X] Attachment 3 - Manure management plan (MMP).
Attachment 4 - Master Matrix {if required). You must include supporting documents (see Checklist No. 1 ar 2)

THIS SECTION IS RESERVED FOR THE COUNTY

As soon as DNR receives a construction permit application, the DNR will fax your County Auditor a "Courtesy reminder letter"
explaining what actions your County Board of Supervisors must complete and the deadlines.

Public Notice is required for all construction permit applications, including those applications not required to be evaluated with the
master matrix and applications in counties not participating in the Master matrix.

Counties participating in the master matrix: the county's master matrix evaluation and county's recommendation is required for the
following cases:

* Anew confinement feeding operation that is applying for a construction permit

¢ An existing confinement feeding operation that was first constructed on or after April 1, 2002 that is applying for a construction

permit.
*  Anexisting confinement feeding operation that was first canstructed prior to April 1, 2002 that is applying for a construction
permit with an animal unit capacity (AUC) is 1,667 animal units {AU) or more.

I have read and acknowledge the county's duty with this construction permit application, as specified in 567 IAW,Z and lowa

Code 459.304. C}):}behalf of the Board of Supervisors for: S
COUNTY: I a{‘g’{ A J(//V D

| NAME: uﬂﬂ}',& l’ﬂri_ e L:LN)J Hq_naw ~d 3020
TITLE: e Coyy,
(Member ¢f the County Board of Supervisors or its designated official/employee) 7}'400”
Or

ate: (- H- 2 <D
if you do not receive the courtésy reminder letter within a reasonable time, or if you have any questions, please contact the animal
feedin; operations (AFO) Program at (712} 262-4177 or visit www.lowaDNR. HOV

02/2020 cme 9 DNR Form 542-1428




Construction Design Statement (CDS)

Instructions:
This form is for new or expanding confinement feeding operations with an AUC! of more than 500 AU, not required to have a

professional engineer (PE), that are proposing to construct a formed manure storage structure®,
2, Complete and submit Sectlons 1, 2 and 3 {pages 1 to 6).
3. Complete and submit Sectlon 4 (page 6) only If you are applying for a construction permit and are constructing three or more

confinement feedlng operation structures?,
4. Mail only pages 1 to 6, as instructed on page 6 and 7. Do not mall the remainder of this form.
5. If the site-specific design Is sealed by a PE?, da not use this CDS instead use DNR Form 542-8122.

Section 1 - Informatlon about the proposed formed manure storage structure’{s)

A} Information about the operation:

Name of operatfon: 110 Pork Shop Facllity ID No.:  N/A
Locatlon: SE SW 06 TBIN;R22W Alden Hardin
(% %) (%} {Section) (Tter & Range) {Name of Township) {County)

B} Description of the proposed formed manure storage structure?. Include dimenslons (length, width, or diameter, depth).
Indicate If it Is aboveground or belowground; covered or uncovered, made of concrete or steel, address location of pit fans, If
applicable, and address water fine entry into buildings. If necessary attach more pages:

{1} 101'-10" x 399" x 8' deep covered and slatted below ground manure pit. There wili be (16) 6' x 6' concrete pumpouts. All pit fans
will be on pumpout covers. The waterline will enter through the wood framed wall. There will be no penetration of water lines

through the pit wall.

C) Utllizing Rural Water System and Domestic Sewage Disposal
[ The proposed facility will utilize rural water and the providing rural water system has been notified and is aware of the

proposed increase in water use.
tunderstand that no domestic wastewater {toilets, showers, or sinks) or laundry facilities can be discharged to the manure

storage structure.

D) Aerial photos: Aerial photos must be submitted that clearly show the [ocatlon of ail existing and proposed confinement feeding
operation structures and show at least a one-mile radius around the structures. The photos must elther show roads on the north
and south or east and west sides of a section (so that a mile distance Is apparent), or Include a distance scale,

The photo(s) must show that the proposed structures comply with all statutory minimum required separation distances to the
objects listed below:

*  Resldences (not owned by the permit applicant), churches, businesses, schools, public use areas

e Water wells (depends on type}

*  Major water sources, wellhead or cistern of an agricultural dralnage well or known sinkholes

*  Water sources (other than major water sources) and surface Intakes of an agricultural drainage well

e Designated wetlands

s Road right-of-way

The separation distance to each of the above objects must be noted with a straight line between the proposed structure(s) and the
object. If any of the above objects is not located within one mile from the proposed structures, note the fact on the photo{s) or use
additional pages. {(Example: *No agricultural drainage wells within one mile.”) '

All separation distances that are not clearly in excess of the required minimum separation distance must be measured according to
567 IAC 65.11(9) using standard survey methods. Go to the DNR Fact Sheet Page on our website and select DNR fact sheet “Distance
Requirements for Construction” to find the required separation distances. Or, go directly to the Minimurm Separation Distances for

Construction or Expansion of Confinement Feeding Operation Structures Form. An exam ple aerial photo can be found on pages 18 to

19 of the AFO Construction Permit Application (DNR Form 542-1428), or at the previously listed link.

! To determine the AUC see the 'Manure Storage Indemnity Fee’ {Form 542-4021} or the 'Constructlon Permit Application' {Form 542-1428), or visit
http://www.lowadnr.gov

2 PEis a professlonal engineer licensed In the state of lows or a NRCS-Engineer working for the USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS),

? Formed manure storage structure means a covered ar uncovered concrete or steel tank, Including concrete pits below the floor.

4 Confirement feeding operation structire = A confinement building, a formed or unformed manure storage structure, or an ege washwater storage structure,

9/2019 rnc



Note: If a master matrix is required, the photos must also show that the additional separation distances required for any points
claimed in matrix criterla one through ten wiil be met for the objects listed above. Note the additional separation distance by
drawing a stralght line between the proposed structures and the matrix item.

} Karst Determinatlon: Go to DNR AFO Siting Atlas at http://programs.iowadnr.gov/maps/afo/. Search for your slte by elther

scrolling into your location or entering an address or legal description In the bottom search bar. Left click on the location of your

proposed structure, Make sure the karst layer box is checked on the map layers, if you cannot access the map, or If you have

questions about this Issue, contact the AFO Engineer at 712-262-4177. Check one of the following:

Bd Thesiteis not in karst or potentlal karst. Print and enclose the map with the name and location of the site clearly marked.

[] the siting Atfas has indicated that the site s In karst, The upgradad concrete standards of 567 IAC 65.15(14)"¢” must be
used. Complete and sign Sectlon 3.H {page 5).

F) Alluvial Soils Determination: Go to the AFO Siting Atlas as described above, Make sure the alluvial box Is checked on the map
fayers. If you cannat access the map, or If you have questions about this issue, contact DNR Flood Plain at 866-849-0321. Check
one of the foliowing:

(X Tthe site is notin alluvial solls, Print and enciose the map with the name and location of the site clearly marked.

] if the site is in alluvial soils contact DNR Flood Plain at 866-849-0321. You will be required to submit a petition for a
declaratory order if less than 1000 AU or request a flood plain determination if 1000 AU or greater. After recelving Flood
Plain determination, submit one of the following:

] tnelude correspondence from the DNR showing the site Is not in 100-year flood plain or does not require a Flood Plain
permit,

[ include copy of the Flood Plain permit If a Flood Plaln permit is required.

NOTE: You may not be in a flood plain per DNR, however in a County Fiood Hazard Area and need a county permit.

Section 2 - Manure management plan:
An original manure management plan (MMP) is enclosed with this form, even if a MMP was previously filed.

}4, /27%911/ /434'1 S-27-Zo
*wner's Name {pfint) Date

Section 3 - Construction deslgn standards: The person responsible for constructing the formed manure storage structure{s)®
must complete Section 3.

A) Liquid and semiiquid manure: The proposed formed manure storage structure?® will be {check one):

Al A non-clrcular concrete tank, belowground, with walls laterally braced or below the building concrete pit designed
according to 567 IAC Chapter 65, Appendix D.

A.2 I:I A non-circular concrete tank, belowground, walls designed according to MidwWest Plan Service {(MWPS), publication
MWPS-36. Include design calculations.

A3 [ Acircular concrete tank, walls designed according to MidWest Plan Service (MWPS), publication MWPS TR-9, Include
design calculations.

A4[] wiil be made of steel, constructed aboveground according to the manufacturer's recommendations.

B) Dry manure: The proposed formed manure storage structure® will be {check one):
B.1[] Anaboveground concrete tank, with walls designed according to MWPS-36. Include design calculations.
B.2[] will be made of steel, constructed aboveground according to the manufacturer's recommendations.
B3[] wilibea belowground or partially befowground concrete tank, with walls laterally braced designed according to 567
IAC Chapter 65, Appendix D ar MWPS-36. Include design calculations.

9/2019 rme -



C) Details of the proposed deslgn: Submit an additional completed copy of this page 3 for each formed manure storage structure?
that have different dimensions. Complete all of the following information:

Number of bulldings: 1 Bullding name: 110 Pork Shop
imenslons of proposed formed manure storage structure®
Diameter
Length Width Height or depth | Wall thickness {circular tanks only)
Feet 339 101 8 0
Inches | O 10 0 8

To determine the appropriate vertical steel in walls, first check one of the following boxes {must check one):
a. |:| To use Tables D-1 and D-2 (on pages 7-8), backfilling of walls shall be performed with gravel, sand, silt, and clay mixtures
(less than 50 percent fines), with coarse sand with siit or clay (less than 50 percent fines), or cleaner granular materlal
{see page 9 for the unified soils classification). You will need to submit a copy of a USDA soll survey map with the
proposed location of the formed manure storage structures? clearly marked showing the unified soil classification; or a
statement signed by a qualified organization or NRCS staff.

b. X

Use Tables D-3 and D-4 {on pages 8-9} if backflling of walls will be performed with solls that are unknown or with low

plasticity sllts and clays with some sand or gravel {50 percent or more fines); or fine sands with slit or clay {less than 50
percent fines); or low to medium plasticity silts and clays with little sand or gravel (50 percent or more fines); or high
plasticlty slits and clays (see page 9 for unified soils classification). You must use Tables D-3 and D-4 If you do not submit
the solls infermation requested in box “a*, above,

Maximum spacing of steel, In Inches

Proposed vertical steel In walls {5¢e boxes *a” and °b", above]

Description of Walls where A% wallsgwith Walls where vehicles | Al Walls with pumpolit | - proposed
reinforcing stee! vahicles 3t ot pumpout ports and are pot allowed ports and walls where horizontai
nwall allowed within & walls where vehicles within 5 feet vehicles are allowed | steel in walls
. are allowed within 5 b within 5 feet {use Table D-5)
feet fuse Table 0-1) feet (use Tabie D-2)° R (use Table D-41°
Grade 40, No. 4
Grade 40, No. 5
Grade 60, No. 4 9 3 12

Grade 50, No, 5

D} Aboveground tanks or partially aboveground tanks: Liquld and semi-liquid manure (check the following box):
[ ifthe proposed tank is to be constructed aboveground or partially aboveground and will have an external outlet or inlet
below the liquld level, the tank will also be constructed according to the 567 IAC 65.15(20).

E} Steel Tanks: Certification that the tank will be constructed according to the tank manufacturer's specifications:

Name of tank manufacturer company:

Address:

Telephone:

Fax:

F) Additional construction design standards:
To determine the additional requirements set forth in 567 |AC 65.15(14} that would apply to the proposed formed manure storage
structure?, check any of the following 3 boxes based on the information entered on Sections 3.A or 3.B {page 2):
X 1f you checked boxes A. 1,A.2, A3 or B.3 (on page 2) all of the following 15 additional requirements apply. Complete the
numbered items 1 to 15 (below).

BN you checked hox B.1 (on page 2), only the requirements of numbered iterns 1,3,4,5, 6,8 and 12 apply and need to check
those boxes (below).

[ you checked boxes A.4 or B.2 {on page 2) and the steel tank will have a concrete floor, only the requirements of numbered
ltems 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 8, 9, 12, apply and need to check those boxes (below).

9/2019 eme




Additional Requirements that will be foliowed during construction of the formed manure storage structure(s)?;

1. Site preparatlon {check the following box):

The finlshed subgrade of a formed manure storage structure shall be graded and compacted to provide a uniform and lavel
base and shall be free of vegetation, manure and debris. For the purpose of this subrule, “uniform” means a finished
subgrade with similar sclls.

Groundwater separation requirements {check one of the following boxes):

When the groundwater table, as determined in £5.15(7)"c,” is above the bottom of the formed structu re, a drain tile shall be
installed along the footings to artificlally lower the groundwater table pursuant to 65.15{7}"b"{2). The drain tile shall be
placed within 3 feet of the footings as indicated In Appendix D, Figure D-1, at the end of this chapter and shall be covered
with a minimum of 2 inches of gravel, granular material, fabric or a combination of these materials to pravent plugging the
drain tile. A device to allow monitoring of the water in the drainage tite lines installed to lower the groundwater table and a
device to allow shutoff of the drainage tile fines shall be installed if the drainage tile lines do not have a surface outlet
accessible on the property where the formed manure storage structure s located, Perimeter tiles must be tied into existing
tile, day light, or have an operating sump pump Installed In tile riser. Perimeter tiles CANNOT dead end at riser or
monitoring port.

[ inlleu of the drain tile, a certification signed by a PE?, a groundwater professionai certified pursuant to 567 Chapter 134, or
a qualified staff from NRCS, is being submitted indicating that the groundwater elevation, according to 65.15(7}"c”, Is below
the bottom of the formed structure.

Minimum as-placed concrete compressive strength (check the following box):

All concrete shall have the following minimum as-placed compressive strengths and shall meet Amerlcan Sodety for Testing
and Materials {ASTM) standard ASTM C 94: 4,000 pounds per square inch (pst) for walls, floors, beams, columns and
pumpouts and 3,000 psl for the footings. The average concrete strength by testing shall not be below design strength. No
single test result shall be more than 500 psi less than the minimum compressive strength.

Cement and aggregates specifications (check the following box}:

Cementitlous materlals shall consist of Portland cement conforming to ASTM C 150. Aggregates shail conform to ASTM C 33.
Blended cements in conformance with ASTM C 595 are allowed only for concrete placed between March 15 and October 15.
Portland-pozzolan cement or Portland blast furnace siag blended cements shall contain at least 75 percent, by mass, of
Portland cement.

Concrete consolidation and vibration requirements (check the following box):
All concrete placed for walls shall be consolidated or vibrated, by manual or mechanical means, or a combination, in a
manner which meets ACI 309,

Minimum rebar specifications: {check the following box):
All rebar used shall be a minimum of grade 40 steel. All rebar, with the exceptlon of rebar dowels connecting the walls to
the floor or footings, shall be secured and tied in place prior to the placing of concrete.

Wail reinforcement placement specifications {check the following box):

All wall reinforcement shall be placed so as te have a rebar cover of 2 inches from the inside face of the wall fora
belowground manure storage structure. Vertical wall reinforcement should be placed closest to the inside face, Rebar
placement shall not exceed tolerances specified in ACI 318,

Minimum fleor specifications. Complete part aj and h):
a) Floor thickness requirements {check the following box):
The floor stab shall be a mInimum of 5 inches thick. Nondestructive methods to verify the floor slab thickness may be
required by the department. The results shall indicate that at least 95 percent of the floor slab area meets the minimum
required thickness. In no case shail the floor slab thickness be less than 4% Inches.

b) The floor slab reinforcement shall be located In the middle of the thickness of the floor slab {check one of the followlng boxes):
X Formed manure storage structures with a depth of 4 feet or more shall have primary reinforcement consisting of a
minimum of #4 rebar placed a maximum of 18 inches on center in each direction placed In a single mat.
] Formed manure storage structure with a depth less than 4 feet shall have shrinkage reinforcement consisting of a
minimum of 6 x 6-W1.4 x W1.4 welded wire fabrlc.

9/2018 cmc "



9. Minimum footing specifications (check the following box):
B<X The footing or the area where the floor comes in contact with the walls and columns shall have a thickness equal to the wall
thickness, but in no case be less than 8 inches, and the width shall be at least twice the thickness of the footing. All exterior
walls shall have footings below the frostline. Tolerances shall not exceed -% inch of the minimum footing dimensions,

10. Requirement to connect walls to footings (check one of the following boxes):

[] The vertical steel of all walls shall be extended into the footing, and be bent at 90°, OR

A separate dowel shall be instailed as a #4 rebar that is bent at 90° with at least 20 inches of rebar in the wall and extended
into the footing within 3 inches of the bottom of the footing and extended at least 3 Inches harizontally, as indicated in
Appendix D, Figure D-1 (page 10). Dowe! spacing (bend or extended) shall be the same as the spacing for the verticai rebar.

[] Asan alternative to the 90°bend, the dowel may be extended at feast 12 Inches Into the footing, with a minimum concrete
cover of 3 inches at the bottom, as Indicated in Appendix D, Flgure D-1 {page 10). Dowel spacing {bend or extended) shal! be
the same as the spacing for the vertical rebar.

[ n ey of dowels, mechanical means or afternate methods may be used as ancharage of Interior walls to footings. Please
submit structural calculations and detalls of this proposal.

11. Concrete forms specifications (check the following box):
All walls shall be formed with rigld forming systems and shall not be earth-formed. Form ties shall be non-removable.

12. Curing of concrete requirements (check the following box):
B All concrete shall be cured for at least seven days after placing, in a manner which meets ACl 308, by malntalning adequate
moisture or preventing evaporation. Proper curing shall be done by ponding, spraying or fogging water; or by using a curing
compound that meets ASTM C 309; or by using wet burlap, plastic sheets or similar materials.

13. Construction joints and waterstops specifications {check the following box):

BJ Al construction Jolnts in exterior walls shall be constructed to prevent discontinulty of steel and have properly spliced rebar
placed through the joint. Waterstops shall be Installed In all areas where fresh concrete will meet hardened concrete as
Indicated in Appendix D, Figures D-1 and D-2, at the end of this chapter. The waterstops shall be made of plastic, rofled
bentonite or similar materials approved by the department.

{. Backfilling of walls specifications {check the following box):
Backfilling of the walls shall not start until the floor slats or permanent bracing have been installed. Backfilling shall be
performed with matertal free of vegetation, large rocks or debris.

15. Additional design requirements {check the following box, If applicable):
(] Aformed manure storage structure with a depth greater than 12 feet shall be designed by a PE or an NRCS englneer,

G} Construction Certification: The person responsible for constructing the formed manure storage structure® must sign this page.
Any change(s) to the speclifications of the formed manure storage structure must be first approved by DNR:

“I hereby certify that | have read and understand the minimum design and constructlon standards of towa Code chapter 459,
Subchapter II}, and the 567 lowa Administrative Code {IAC) 65.15{14) “Minimum concrete standards” or 567 JAC 65 (if other than
concrete).” The proposed formed manure storage structure(s)® at the operation:

Name of operation: _ 1\( Pori §hog county: _Hardin

Owner’s name; thony Heidth

will be constructed in accordance with these minimum requirements. Included with this certification are:

Page 1-3, for each formed manure storage structure® that have differert dimensions
Pages 4 to 6 (applicable sectlons)
[J other documents (specify):

Matt Cunningham @" 4;7 $S-2F-26

(Print name} (Signature) J (Date)
Premler Ag Systems 105 Johnson St NE Elkader, IA 52043 563-245-9000
‘smpany) (Address) {Phone No.)

{See page 7 for malling Instructlons}

2/3MQ eme -



110 Pork Shop

Site Placement

;h-:-5“289-ft—'-—" —p
Y 4
1.4221 ft
[

No Well within 201’

No Public Use within 4001'

No Educational, Religious, or Commerdial Enterprise within 3376'
No Wetiands within 2500

No HQ & Protected Water within 4000

Date; 05/28/2020
110 Pork Shop

H:ggin Ccvﬁunty, IA .-"ﬁ"-
Section 06, TBIN, R22W I
Latitude : 4254422809 /; I;QRD a C e

Courdry Office: 641.548.7300
Towa Falls, lows 50125 Fa: 641.648.7310

Longitude : -93.49201859 ittt

Distance to Water
)

m

1 Mile Buffer




110 Pork Shop

Site Placement

205 ft

25 ft
2302304t

No Well within 201°

No Public Use within 4001'

No Educational, Religious, or Commercial Enterprise within 3376'
No Wetlands within 2500°

No HQ & Protected Water within 4000’

Date: 05/28/2020

110 Pork Shop

Hardin County, IA
Section 06, TBIN, R22wW

_prAnacle

Courdry Offica: 641.643.7300
lowa Falls, lowa 50126 Fax; 641.548.7310
W pimnacieiowa com

Latitude : 42.54422809
Longitude : -93.4920185%

Feature ID
Bsite
Distance to ROW
[LH
| - EE
Distance ko Fence
{t}
420
Site Driveway
-}

Dvive Dimensions
144]

|
miw

Distance to Deep Wel
)
[ Rl

Distance to Well ROW
m
| _Ji]

500 FL Wister Buffer
L




sysewnoog

BulIS OV - YNQ Emo|

jojefpsdewynob iupemorsweiBodz:sdyy

slios ey —

1aynby 1CANIY gy
S)10S jelanny

Ujeld poold Jeap 001

IsJEY JRIHUSI04 pue uﬂmxﬂ
SNIPeJ 3} 000) /M SOLHUIS,
1s4e) eauUAl0g Jo 3joyyuls
(s57d) Aemuns pue angng

pue angnd-

131epm aseng

(23e7) a0unog Jajep, Jolew _“_._.\.

(s43A1Y) 320n05 Jajepm Jolewy
Apoquarem) acunosay am 10 YSiy
{s1aa1y) adunosay Jim A0 ySi

S3a381Qg mmmEEnD

ainpnusesu sdeueig ongng

uopelsadp suipaad yeunuy

slam

1M 28ewrag By &

s3oUyuIg o

2ieq 3unis odv

TS

ainseaw

puasaT sJake) dey

sdewaseg

VMO [

020EirLIS




“sasodind lioyendes
10} POSN aq JOUUED SEEIE paZIUIBpOLIUN pue paddewun
10} sadeww) dey “ajep aA199)3 Wyl PUR Jaqwinu jaued Wiy e - ——
‘S191UEp AunUwo3 ‘Slep uopEED dew eg ojeas ‘pusde) 1 z G %gwg HEWN [RUONHENDUNRS TS
's|9qe) auoz pooy) “Lafew) deweseq ugedde ou Op SUBWaD .3 y
deww Fujmario) ay) jo 8101 Jo BuD BY) 4 Ploa 5| aTew) dew Spy) 2

‘I 1@r0 BIEP MmBU Aq papasiadns SU0d8q

40 2duByd AZW UOIIELLIOJU] BARDS))S PUB THIN DL "t}
PuE 218p ${14} 0] Juanbasqns suawpuoLe Jo sadueyd Pane
10U S20p pue Wy TO'SZI0T 12 0Z0Z/6/ 1 uo papodxs sem
daw sjyy vIN3d Aq pap|A0id 533|418 qam THAN aappoyIne
BUYy Wiy AjDalp PasUap S) UoHEIWIoU] pIEzeYy PoD|) si)

SpiEpUEIS Aoin22e
dewsaseq SIS Yim saydwos umoys dewaseq sy)
"MODIBq PIQEISAP SE PIOA 10U 5] Y 4 Sdew poo|) jeydip

10 @51 8y} 10) SpIBPUMS SYINIS YIM Sa|twod dew sjy1

“uojieao) Aiadosd sanejuoyINe ue
asaital Jou $20p pue Jasn oy) g Pa3}22Jas Jujod &
New|xosdde ue s| dew ay) uo paderdsip ujd ey

paddewun STINVD gV
alque|ieay eleqg jendig oN

N s1geljesy e1eg jediq = . :

sorsouns Z102/61/ 05110
ainead sy desSoupiy
aupaseq aposd DL200DEBO6T

Qu|jeseg J2asury |B)sE0D

Alepunog UONNASHN ————
Apms jo un
(348) sun uopeae(3 pool4 eseg
Pasuell (@isea)

UO)IEAS[] BICUNS J3)BA
BIVEYD (BIUUY % T YNM SUO(DAS SS0.T

IEMPOOIS 1O *M1Q "B8ADT 1404 1 11| SIUNLINHIS
JIMIG LLIOJG JO "WBANY *|FUUBYD » = e = | TYHINTD

e/ pIEZRH POO) PRUTLLIRIAPUN JO BBIY
SHWO 8anaay3
|7l pAEZEH POOIA [BWUIW 40 easy [iTTEIS O

"783A37 0} onp wsty poalg ypmeery | auvzvk aood
. 'SoloN e85 BT 40 SvauvY H3IHI0
O 9Np HSIY PoOld PRINPIY Yiim BaNY 4
14T PIRZEH POD|Y BIUEYD e
[enuLY 9T SUONPUCY aining E
i el asenbs suo uvey) $$3) jo sease
@euIp yum 10 jo0f auo uet|) $53| ydep

8221348 Y1)} POOY 3IUBYD |BRULE %T J0
ealy ‘pIezRy oot SIUEYD JENULY %0

dompoord Liorengoy | SyIMY QUVZVH
Y "L HY OV “3¥ suop yidaq 10 329 yum ao01d wid3ds

B6Y A ¥ suoz
(338) uoyieaai3 pooys aseg INOYM

AVOAYT 13HYY WHI HOA dYW XAKI ONY ONIDIT Q3 WYLI0 HOJ LEOJIH S1d 335 = ] N.ZE'ZS.ZE.ZY
———

pusber  VINEL ‘R MMBINYIL JekeT piezeH pooj4 ,2uoneN




APPENDIX C MASTER MATRIX

Proposed Site Characteristics

The following scoring criteria apply to the site of the proposed confinement feeding operation. Mark
one score under each criterion selected by the applicant. The proposed site must obtain a minimum
overall score of 440 and a score of 53.38 in the “air" subcategory, a score of 67.75 in the "water”

subcategory and a score of 101.13 in the "community impacts” subcategory.

1. Additional separation distance, above minimum requirements, from proposed confinement structure to the

closest:

* Residence not owned by the owner of the confinement feeding operation,

= Hospital,
» Nursing home, or

* Licensed or registered child care facility. | : , 0
1945 - 1835 - 50 Score Air | Water | Community
250 feet to 500 feet 25 16.25 8.75
501 feet to 750 feet 45 29.25 17.50
751 feet to 1,000 feet 65 42.25 22.75
1,001 feet to 1,250 feet 85 55.25 29.75
1,251 feet or more 100 65.00 35.00

(A) Refer to the construction permit application package to determine the animal unit capacity (or animal weight
capacity if an expansion) of the proposed confinement feeding operation. Then refer to Table 6 of 567--Chapter
65 to determine minimum required separation distances.

(B) The department will award points only for the single building, of the four listed above, closest to the proposed

confinement feeding operation.

{C) "Licensed child care center” ~ a facility licensed by the department of human services providing child care or
preschool services for seven or more children, except when the facility is registered as a child care home.

(D) "Registered child development homes" - child care providers certify that they comply with rules adopted by the
department of human services, This process is voluntary for providers caring for five or fewer children and
mandatory for providers caring for six or more children.

(E) A full listing of licensed and registered child care facilities is available at county offices of the department of

human services.

2. Additional separation distance, above minimum requirements, from proposed confinement structure to the closest

public use area.

2500 + 1501 ~ NONE WITHIN Y01 [ Score Air Water | Community
250 feet to 500 fest 5 2.00 3.00
501 feet to 750 feet 10 4.00 6.00
751 feet to 1,000 feet 15 6.00 9.00
1,001 feet to 1,250 feet 20 8.00 12.00
1,251 feet to 1,500 25—.1 10.00 15.00
1,501 feet or more 30 12.00 18.00

(A) Refer to the construction permit application package to determine the animal unit capacity (or animal weight
capacity if an expansion) of the proposed confinement feeding operation. Then refer to Table 6 of 567 —Chapter
65 to determine minimum required separation distances.

(B} "Public use area" - a portion of land owned by the United States, the state, or a political subdivision with facilities
which attract the public to congregate and remain in the area for significant periods of time. Facilities include, but
are not limited to, picnic grounds, campgrounds, cemeteries, lodges, shelter houses, playground equipment, lakes
as listed in Table 2 of 567—-Chapter 65, and swimming beaches. It does not include a highway, road right-of-way,
parking areas, recreational trails or other areas where the public passes through, but does not congregate or

remain in the area for significant periods of time.




3. Additional separation distance, above minimum requirements, from proposed confinement structure to the
closest;

» Educational institution,
* Religious institution, or
= Commercial enterprise.

(975 '+ 151 = NONEWITHIN 223 [ Score Air | Water | Community

250 feet to 500 feet 5 2.00 3.00
501 feet to 750 feet 10 4.00 6.00
751 feet to 1,000 feet 15 6.00 9.00
1,001 feet to 1,250 feet 20 8.00 12.00
1,251 feet to 1,500 25 10,00 15.00
1,501 feet or more ~0 )| 12.00 18.00

(A) Refer to the construction permit application package to determine the animal unit capacity (or animal weight
capacity if an expansion) of the proposed confinement feeding operation. Then refer to Table 6 of 567-Chapter
65 to determine minimum required separation distances.

(B) The department will award points only for the single building, of the three listed above, closest to the proposed
confinement feeding operation.

(C) "Educational institution" - a building in which an organized course of study or training is offered to students enrolled in
kindergarten through grade 12 and served by local school districts, accredited or approved nonpublic schools, area

educational agencies, community colleges, institutions of higher education under the control of the state board of
regents, and accredited independent colleges and universities.

{D) "Religious institution” - a building in which an active congregation is devoted to worship.
(E) "Commercial enterprise” - a building which is used as a part of a business that manufactures goods, delivers services,
or sells goods or services, which is customarily and regularly used by the general public during the entire calendar

year and which is connected to eleciric, water, and sewer systems. A commercial enterprise does not include a farm
operation.

4. Additional separation distance, above minimum requirement of 500 feet, from proposed confinement structure to
the closest water source.

2061 cgp’ - \6673 Score Air [ Water [ Community
250 feet to 500 fest 5 5.00
501 feet to 750 feet 10 10.00
751 feet to 1,000 feet 15 15.00
1,001 feet to 1,250 fest 20 20.00
1,251 feet to 1,500 25 25.00
1,501 feet or more 230 30.00

"Water source” - a lake, river, reservoir, creek, stream, ditch, or other body of water or channel having definite banks and
a bed with water flow, except lakes or ponds without an outlet to which only one landowner is riparian.

5. Separation distance of 300 feet or more from the proposed confinement structure to the nearest
thoroughfare.

Score Air Water | Community
[ 300 feet or more 30 9.00 21.00

(A) "Thoroughfare" - a road, street, bridge, or highway open to the public and constructed or maintained by the state or a
political subdivision.

(B) The 300-foot distance includes the 100-foot minimum setback plus additional 200 feet

6. Additional separation distance, above minimum requirements, from proposed confinement structure to the closest

critical public area. ; ;
1900 + 500 - NONE WITHIN 3000 Bcore Air__| Water | Community
[ 500 feet or more Y10 / 4.00 6.00
\
"A) All critical public areas as defined in 567--65.1(455B), are public use areas, and therefore subject to public use
area minimum separation distances.
(B) Refer to the construction permit application package to determine the animal unit capacity (or animal weight

capacity if an expansion) of the proposed confinement feeding operation. Then refer to Table 6 of 567--Chapter
65 to determine minimum required separation distance.




7. Proposed confinement structure is at least two times the minimum required separation distance from all private

and public water wells.

QEEPWELL 10D X Z = 200" NONE WiTHIV 201’

Secare

Air

Water

Community

{ Two times the minimum separation distance

F.

30 /

24.00

6.00

Refer to Table 6 of 567--Chapter 65 for minimum required separdtion-distances to wells.

B. Additional separation distance, above the minimum requirement of 1,000 feet, from proposed confinement

structure to the closest:
» Agricultural drainage well,
* Known sinkhaole, or
+ Major water source.

] ]
00D +2€01 - NONEWITHIN 2501’ [Score T Ar | Water Community
250 feet to 500 feet 5 0.50 2.50 2.00
501 feet to 750 feet 10 1.00 5.00 4.00
751 feet to 1,000 feet 15 1.50 7.50 6.00
1,001 feet to 1,250 feet 20 2.00 10.00 8.00
1,251 feet to 1,500 feet 25 2.50 12.50 10.00
1,501 feet to 1,750 feet 30 3.00 15.00 12.00
1,751 feet to 2,000 feet 35 3.50 17.50 14.00
2,001 feet to 2,250 feet 40 4.00 20.00 16.00
2,251 feet to 2,500 fest 4B 4.50 22.50 18.00
2,601 feet or more /50 ) 5.00 25.00 20.00

(A) The department will award points only for the single item, of the three listed aBove, that is closest to the proposed

confinement feeding operation.

(B) "Agricultural drainage wells" - include surface intakes, cisterns and wellheads of agricultural drainage wells.

(C) "Major water source"” - a lake, reservair, river or stream located within the territorial limits of the state, or any
marginal river area adjacent to the state which can support a floating vessel capable of carrying one or more
persons during a total of a six-month period in one out of ten years, excluding periods of flooding. Mazjor water

sources in the state are listed in Tables 1 and 2 in 567--Chapter 65.

9. Distance between the proposed confinement structure and the nearest confinement facility that has a submitted

department manure management plan.

Score Air Water | Community
[ Three-quarter of a mile or more {3,960 feet) 25 7.50 7.50 10.00
Confinement facilities include swine, poultry, and dairy and beef cattle.
10. Separation distance from proposed confinement structure to closest:
* High quality (HQ) waters,
= High quality resource (HQR) waters, or
« Protected water areas (PWA)
is at least two times the minimum required separation distance
1000 12 = 2000" NONE WETHIN 2000 Scare~ ] Air Water | Community
{_Two times the minimum separation distance /30 / 22.50 7.50

(A} The department will award points only for the single item, of the three listdd above, clasest to the proposed

confinement feeding operation.

(B) HQ waters are identified in 567--Chapter 61.
(C) HQR waters are identified in 567--Chapter 61.
{D) Alisting of PWAs is available at:

http:/fwww. iowad nr.govIRecreationICanoeingKayakingIStreamCarelProtectedWaterAreas.asgx

11. Air quality modeling results demonstrating an annoyance level less than 2 percent of the time for residences

within two times the minimum separation distance.

Score

Air

Water

Community

University of Minnesota OFFSET model results demonstrating
an annoyance level less than 2 percent of the time

10

6.00

4.00e

(A} OFFSET can be found at

http:llwww.extension.umn.edulaqriculturelmanure-management—and-airgualityifeedlots-an d-manure-storageloffs

et-odor-from-feedlots/. For more information, contact Dr. Larry Jacobson, University of Minnesota, {612)

625-8288, jacob007@tc.umn.edu.

(B) A residence that has a signed waiver for the minimum separation distance cannot be included in the mode!. {C) Only
the OFFSET model is acceptable until the department recognizes other air quality models



12. Liquid manure storage structure is covered.

Scoreny|  Air Water | Community

| Covered liquid manure storage /30 /] 27.00 3.00
g

(A} "Covered" - organic or inorganic material, placed upon an animal feeding épe(ation structure used to store
manure, which significantly reduces the exchange of gases between the stored manure and the outside air.

Organic materials include, but are not iimited to, a layer of chopped straw, other crop residue, or a naturally

occurring crust on the surface of the stored manure. Inorganic materials include, but are not limited to, wood,

steel, aluminum, rubber, plastic, or Styrofoam. The materials shall shield at least 90 percent of the surface area of the
stored manure from the outside air. Cover shall include an organic or inorganic material which current

scientific research shows reduces detectable odor by at least 75 percent. A formed manure storage structure directly
beneath a floor where animals are housed in a confinement feeding operation is deemed to be covered.

(B) The design, operation and maintenance plan for the manure cover must be in the construction permit application
and made a condition in the approved construction permit.

13. Construction permit application contains design, construction, operation and maintenance plan for emergency
containment area at manure storage structure pump-out area.

Score Air Water | Community

i Emergency containment area 20 18.00 2.00

(A) The emergency containment area must be able to contain at least 5 percent of the total volume capacity of the
manure storage structure.

{B} The emergency containment area must be constructed on soils that are fine-grained and have low permeability.

(C) If manure is spilled into the emergency containment area, the spill must be reported to the department within six
hours of onset or discovery.

(D) The design, construction, operation and maintenance plan for the emergency containment area must be in the
construction permit application and made a condition in the approved construction permit.

14. Installation of a filter(s) designed to reduce odors from confinement building(s) exhaust fan(s).

Score Air Water | Community

| Installation of filter(s) 10 8.00 2.00

The design, operation and maintenance plan for the filter(s) must be in the construction permit application
and made a condition in the approved construction permit.

15. Utilization of landscaping around confinement structure.

Score Air Water | Community

[ Utilization of Landscaping 20 10.00 10.00

The design, operation and maintenance pian for the landscaping must be in the construction permit
application and made a condition in the approved construction permit. The design should contain at least
three rows of trees and shrubs, of both fast and slow-growing species that are well suited for the site.

16. Enhancement, above minimum requirements, of structures used in stockpiling and composting activities, such as
an impermeable pad and a roof or cover.

Score Air Water | Community

|_Stockpile and compost facility enhancements 30 9.00 18.00 3.00

(A) The design, operation and maintenance plan for the stockpile or compost structure enhancements must be in the
construction permit application and made a condition in the approved construction permit
(B) The stockpile or compost structures must be located on land adjacent or contiguous to the confinement building.

17. Proposed manure storage structure is formed

Air Water | Community

S
| Formed manure storage sfructure /730/ 27.00 3.00

i

(A) "Formed manure storage structure" -a covered or uncovered impoundment used to store manure from an animal
feeding operation, which has walls and a floor constructed of concrete, concrete block, wood, steel, or similar
materials. Similar materials may include, but are not limited to, plastic, rubber, fiberglass, or other synthetic
materials. Materials used in a formed manure storage structure shail have the structural integrity to withstand
expected internal and external load pressures.

{B) The design, operation and maintenance plan for the formed manure storage structure must be in the construction
permit application and made a condition in the approved construction permit.



18. Manure storage structure is aerated to meet departmental standards as an aerobic structure, if aeration is not
already required by the department.

Score Air Water | Community

[ Aerated manure storage structure 10 8.00 2.00

(A} Aerobic structure - an animai feeding operation structure other than an egg wash water storage structure which
relies on aerobic bacterial action which is maintained by the utilization of air or oxygen and which includes
aeration equipment to digest organic matter, Aeration equipment shall be used and shall be capable of
providing oxygen at a rate sufficient to maintain an average of 2 milligrams per liter dissolved oxygen
concentration in the upper 30 percent of the depth of manure in the structure at all times.

{B) The design, operation and maintenance plan for the aeration equipment must be in the construction permit
application and made a condition in the approved construction permit

19. Proposed confinement site has a suitable truck tumaround area so that semitrailers do not have to back into the
facility from the road

Scere Air Walter | Community

[ Truck turnaround / 20 20.00

-~
(A) The design, operation and maintenance plan for the truck turn around area must be in the construction permit
application and made a condition in the approved construction permit.
(B) The turnaround area shouid be at least 120 feet in diameter and be adequately surfaced for traffic in inclement
weather.

20. Construction permit applicant's animal feeding operation environmental and worker protection violation history for
the last five years at all facilities in which the applicant has an interest.

S Air Water | Community
| No history of Administrative Orders in last five years ’/go / 30.00

.~

(A) "Interest” - means ownership of a confinement feeding operation as a sole proprietor or a 10 percent or more
ownership interest heid by a person in a confinement feeding operation as a joint tenant, tenant in common,
shareholder, partner, member, beneficiary or other equity interest holder. Ownership interest is an interest when it
is held either directly, indirectly through a spouse or dependent child, or both.

(B) An environmental violation is a final Administrative Order (AO) from the department of natural resources or final
court ruling against the construction permit applicant for environmental violations related to an animal feeding
operation. A Notice of Violation (NOV) does not constitute a violation,

21. Construction permit applicant waives the right to claim a Pollution Control Tax Exemption for the life of the

proposed confinement feeding operation structure.
Score Air Water | Community

| Permanent waiver of Pollution Control Tax Exemption 5 5.00

(A) Waiver of Pollution Control Tax Exemption is limited to the proposed structure(s) in the construction permit
application.

(B) The department and county assessor will maintain a record of this waiver, and it must be in the construction
permit application and made a condition in the approved construction permit.

22, Construction permit applicant can lawfully claim a Homestead Tax Exemption on the site where the proposed
confinement structure is to be constructed
-OR-
the construction permit applicant is the closest resident to the proposed confinement structure.

Score Air Water | Community

Site qualifies for Homestead Tax Exemption or permit applicant K/ 25.00
is closest resident to proposed structure )

(A} Proof of Homestead Tax Exemption is required as part of the construction permit application.

(B} Appiicant includes persons who have ownership interests, "Interest” - means ownership of a confinement feeding
operation as a sole proprietor or a 10 percent or more ownership interest held by a person in a confinement
feeding operation as a joint tenant, tenant in common, shareholder, partner, member, beneficiary or other equity
interest holder. Ownership interest is an interest when it is held either directly, indirectly through a spouse or
dependent child, or both.



23. Construction permit applicant can lawfully claim a Family Farm Tax Credit for agricuitural land where the

proposed confinement feeding operation is to be located pursuant to lowa Code chapter 425A.
Score Air

Water

Community

[ Family Farm Tax Credit qualification

25

25.00

Applicant includes persons who have ownership interests. "Interest" - means ownership of a confinement feeding
operation as a sole proprietor or a 10 percent or more ownership interest held by a person in a confinement
feeding operation as a joint tenant, tenant in common, shareholder, partner, member, beneficiary or other equity
interest hoider. Ownership interest is an interest when it is held either directly, indirectly through a spouse or

dependent child, or both.

24, Facility size.

4800 ¥ 04 = \A20AU %e@ Air__| Water | Community
1 to 2,000 animal unit capacity 20 / 20.00
2,001 to 3,000 animal unit capacity A0 10.00
3,001 animal unit capacity or more 0 0.00

(A} Refer to the construction permit application package to determine the animal unit capacity of the

proposed confinement structure at the completion of construction.

(B) If the proposed structure is part of an expansion, animal unit capacity (or anima weight capacity) must

include all animals confined in adjacent confinement structures.

(C) Two or more animal feeding operations under common ownership or management are deemed to be a single
animal feeding operation if they are adjacent or utilize a common area or system for manure disposal. In
addition, for purposes of determining whether two or more confinement feeding operations are adjacent, all of

the following must apply:

(a) Atleast one confinement feeding operation structure must be constructed on and after May 21, 1998.
(b) A confinement feeding operation structure which is part of one confinement feeding operation is
separated by less than a minimum required distance from a confinement feeding operation structure
which is part of the other confinement feeding operation. The minimum required distance shall be as

follows:

(1) 1,250 feet for confinement feeding operations having a combined animat unit capacity of less than

1,000 animal units.

(2) 2,500 feet for confinement feeding operations having a combined animal unit capacity of 1,000

animal units or more.

25. Construction permit application includes livestock feeding and watering systems that significantly reduce

manure volume.

Wet/dry feeders or other feeding and watering systems that
significantly reduce manure volume

Score Air Water | Community
ﬁy 12.50 12.50

The design, operation and maintenance plan for the feeding systém must be in the construction
permit application and made a condition in the approved construction permit

Proposed Site Operation and Manure Management Practices

The following scoring criteria apply to the operation and manure management characteristics of the
proposed confinement feeding operation. Mark gne score under each criterion that best reflects the

characteristics of the submitted manure management plan.




26. Liquid or dry manure (choose only one subsection from subsections "a" - "e" and mark one score in that

subsection).

Score

Air

Water

Community

a. Bulk dry manure is sold under lowa Code Chapter 200A and
surface-applied

15

15.00

Bulk dry manure is sold under lowa Code Chapter 200A and
incorporated on the same date it is land-applied

30

12.00

12.00

6.00

h. Dry manure is composted and land-applied under the
requirements of an approved department manure management
plan

10

4.00

4.00

2.00

Dry manure is composted and sold so that no manure is applied
under the requirements of an approved department manure
management plan

30

12.00

12.00

6.00

Methane digester is used to generate energy from manure and
remaining manure is surface-applied under the requirements of an
approved department manure management plan

o

10

3.00

3.00

4.00

After methane digestion is complete, manure is injected or

incorporated on the same date it is iand-applied under the

[ requirements of an approved department manure management
plan

30

12.00

12.00

6.00

d. Dry manure is completely burned to generate energy and no
remaining manure is applied under the requirements of an
approved department manure management plan

30

8.00

9.00

12.00

Some dry manure is burned to generate energy, but remaining
manure is land-applied and incorporated on the same date it is

30

12.00

12.00

6.00

land applied

e Injection or incorporation of manure on the same date it is
land-applied

i)

12.00

12.00

6.00

[

(A) Choose only ONE line from subsection “a", "b," "¢, "d," or "e" above and mark only one score in that subsection.
(B) The injection or incorporation of manure must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in

the approved construction permit,

(C) If an emergency arises and injection or incorporation is not feasible, prior to land application of manure the
applicant must receive a written approval for an emergency waiver from a department field office to surface-apply

manure.

(D) Requirements pertaining to the sale of bulk dry manure under pursuant to lowa Code chapter 200A must be
incorporated into the construction permit application and made a condition of the approved construction permit.
(E} The design, operation and maintenance plan for utilization of manure as an energy source must be in the
construction permit application and made a condition in the approved construction permit.
(F} The design, operation and maintenance plan for composting facilities must be in the construction permit

application and made a condition in the approved construction permit.

27. Land application of manure is based on a two-year crop rotation phosphorus uptake level.

Score

Air

Water

Community

| Two-year phosphorus crop uptake application rate 10

10.00

(A) Land application of manure cannot exceed phosphorus crop usage levels for a two-year crop rotation cycle.
‘8) The phosphorus uptake application rates must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the

approved construction permit.




28. Land application of manure to farmland that has USDA Natural Resources Conservation Service {NRCS)
approved buffer sirips contiguous to all water sources traversing or adjacent to the fields listed in the manure
management plan.

Score Air Water | Community

| Manure application on farmland with buffer strips 10 8.00 2.00

(A) The department may request NRCS maintenance agreements to ensure proper design, installation and
maintenance of fiiter strips. If a filter strip is present but not designed by NRCS, it must meet NRCS standard
specifications.

{B) The application field does not need to be owned by the confinement faciiity owner to receive points.

(C} On current and future manure management plans, the requirement for buffer strips on all land application areas
must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the approved construction permit.

29. Land application of manure does not occur on highly erodible jand (HEL), as classified by the USDA NRCS.

Score, Air Water | Community

! No manure application on HEL farmiand /10/ 10.00

Manure application on non-HEL farmland must be in the consfrucfion permit application and made a
condition in the approved construction permit.

30. Additional separation distance, above minimum requirements (0 or 750 feet, see below), for the land application
of manure to the closest:
* Residence not owned by the owner of the confinement feeding operation,
* Hospital,
» Nursing home, or
« Licensed or registered child care facility.

Score Air Water | Community
Additional separation distance of 200 feet 5 3.25 1.76
Additional separation distance of 500 feet 10 6.50 3.50

(A) The department will award points only for the single building, of the four listed above, closest to the proposed

confinement feeding operation.

(B) Minimum separation distance for land application of manure injected or incorporated on the same date as
application: 0 feet.

(C) Minimum separation distance for iand application of manure broadcast on soil surface: 750 fest.

(D) The additional separation distances must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the
approved construction permit.

(E) "Licensed child care center" — a facility licensed by the department of human services providing child care or
preschool services for seven or more children, except when the facility is registered as a child care home.

(F) "Registered child development homes" - child care providers certify that they comply with rules adopted by the
department of human services. This process is voluntary for providers caring for five or fewer children and
mandatory for providers caring for six or more children,

(G) A full listing of licensed and registered child care facilities is available at county offices of the Department of

Human Services

31. Additional separation distance, above minimum requirements (0 or 750 feet, see below), for land application of
manure to closest public use area.

Scorg Air Water | Community

{ Additional separation distance of 200 feet 75/ 2.00 3.00
[

{A) “Public use area” - a portion of land owned by the United States, the state, or a political subdivision with facilities
which attract the public to congregate and remain in the area for significant periods of time. Facilities include, but
are not limited fo, picnic grounds, campgrounds, cemeteries, lodges, shelter houses, playground equipment, lakes
as listed in Table 2 in 567--Chapter 65, and swimming beaches. it does not include a highway, road right-of-way,
parking areas, recreational trails or other areas where the public passes through, but does not congregate or
remain in the area for significant periods of time.

(B) Minimum separation distance for land application of manure injected or incorparated on the same date as
application; 0 feet.

(C) Minimum separation distance for land application of manure broadcast on soil surface: 750 feet.

(D) The additional separation distances must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the
approved construction permit.



32, Additional separation distance, above minimum requirements (0 or 750 fest, see below), for the land application
of manure {o the closest

= Educational institution,

* Religious institution, or

* Commercial enterprise.

Score Air Water | Community

| Additional separation distance of 200 feet 5 200 3.00

(A) Minimum separation distance for land application of manure broadcast on soil surface: 750 feet.

(B) Minimum separation distance for land application of manure injected or incorporated on same date as application:
0 feet.

(C) The additional separation distances must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the
approved construction permit.

(D) “Educational institution” - a building in which an organized course of study or training is offered to students
enrolled in kindergarten through grade 12 and served by local school districts, accredited or approved nonpublic
schools, area educational agencies, community colleges, institutions of higher education under the control of the
state board of regents, and accredited independent colleges and universities.

(E) "Religious institution” - a building in which an active congregation is devoted to worship.

(F} "Commercial enterprise” - a building which is used as a part of a business that manufactures goods, delivers
services, or sells goods or services, which is customarily and regularly used by the general public during the entire
calendar year and which is connected to electric, water, and sewer systems. A commercial enterprise does not
include a farm operation.

33. Additional separation distance of 50 feet, above minimum requirements (0 or 200 feet, see below), for the land
application of manure to the closest private drinking water well or public drinking water well - OR
well is properly closed under supervision of county health officials.

Score Air Water | Community

Additional separation distance of 50 feet or well is properly 10 8.00 200
closed ) '

(A} Minimum separation distance for land application of manure injected or incorporated on the same date as
application or 50-foot vegetation buffer exists around well and manure is not applied to the buffer: 0 feet.

{B) Minimum separation distance for land application of manure broadcast on soil surface: 200 feet.

(C) If applicant chooses to close the well; the well closure must be incorporated into the construction permit
application and made a condition in the approved construction permit.

34, Additional separation distance, above minimum requirements, for the land application of manure to the closest:
= Agricuitural drainage well,
* Known sinkhole,
= Major water source, or
* Water source

Score Air Water | Community
Additional separation distance of 200 feet 5 0.50 2.50 2.00
Additional separation distance of 400 feet 10 1.00 5.00 4.00

(A) "Agricultural drainage wells" - include surface intakes, cisterns and wellheads of agricultural drainage wells.

(B) "Major water source” - a lake, reservoir, river or stream located within the territorial limits of the state, or any
marginal river area adjacent to the state, which can support a floating vessel capable of carrying one or more
persons during a total of a six-month period in one out of ten years, excluding periods of flooding. Major water
sources in the state are listed in Tables 1 and 2 in 567--Chapter 65.

(C) "Water source” - a lake, river, reservoir, creek, stream, ditch, or other body of water or channel having definite
banks and a bed with water flow, except lakes or ponds without an outlet to which only one landowner is riparian.

(D) The additional separation distances must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the
approved construction permit,



35, Additional separation distance above minimum requirements, for the land application of manure, to the closest:
* High quality (HQ) water,
» High quality resource (HQR) water, or
* Protected water area (PWA).

Score Air Water | Community
Additional separation distance of 200 feet 5 3.75 1.25
Additional separation distance of 400 feet 10 7.50 2.50

(A) HQ waters are identified in 567—Chapter 61.
(B) HQR waters are identified in 567--Chapter 61.
(C) A listing of PWAs is available at:

hitp:/iwww. lowadnr.qov/Recreation/Canoeing KayakinngtreamCarelProtectedWaterAreas.asgx.

36. Demonstrated community support.

Score Alr Water | Community

Wiritten approval of 100% of the property owners within a one 20 20.00
mile radius ’

37. Worker safety and protection plan is submitted with the construction permit application.

Score Air Water | Community

|_Submission of worker safety and protection plan 10 10.00

{A) The worker safety and protection plan must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the
approved construction permit.

(B) The worker safety and protection plan and subsequent records must be kept on site with the manure
management plan records.

38. Applicant signs a waiver of confidentiality aliowing public to view confidential manure management plan land
application records

Score Air Water | Community

[ Manure management plan confidentiality waiver 5 5.00

The waiver of confidentiality must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the
approved construction permit. The applicant may limit public inspection to reasonable times and places.

39. Added economic value based on quality job development (number of full time equivalent (FTE) positions}, and
salary equal to or above lowa department of workforce development median (45-2093)

the proposed structure increases commercial property tax base in the county.

Score Air Water | Community

|_Economic value to local community 10 10.00

The lowa Department of Workforce Development regional profiles are available at

htp:/fwww .iowaworkforce.org/centers/regionalsites.htm. Select the appropriate region and then select

"Regional Profile."

40. Construction permit application contains an emergency action plan.

Score, Air Water | Community

(_LEmergency action plan £5 2.50 2.50

(A) lowa State University Extension publication PM 1859 lists the components of an emergency action plan. The
emergency action plan submitted should parallel the components listed in the publication.

(B) The posting and implementation of an emergency action plan must be in the construction permit application and
made a condition in the approved construction permit.

(C) The emergency action plan and subsequent records must be kept on site with the manure management plan

records.
41. Construction permit application contains a closure plan.
Sc Air Water | Communit
| Closure Plan 5/ 2.50 2.50

(A} The closure plan must be in the construction permit application and made -é condition in the approved
construction permit.
{B} The closure plan must be kept on site with the manure management plan records.



42. Adoption and implementation of an environmental management system (EMS) recognized by the department.

Score Air Water [ Community

[EMS 15 4.50 4.50 6.00

{(A) The EMS must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the approved construction

permit
(B) The EMS must be recognized by the department as an acceptable EMS for use with confinement operations.

43. Adoption and implementation of NRCS approved Comprehensive Nutrient Management Plan (CNMP).

Score Air Water | Community

[CNMP 10 3.00 | 3.00 4.00

The impiementation and continuation of a CNMP must be in the construction permit application and
made a condition in the approved construction permit.

44. Groundwater monitoring wells installed near manure storage structure, and applicant agrees to provide
data to the department.

Score Air Water | Community

(_Groundwater monitoring 15 10.50 4.50

(A) Monitoring well location, sampling and data submission must meet department requirements,

(B) The design, operation and maintenance plan for the groundwater monitoring wells, and data transfer to the
department, must be in the construction permit application and made a condition in the approved
construction permit.

Total . .
Score Air Water | Community

880 213.50 | 271.00 404.50

Score to pass 440 53.38 | 67.75 101.13




Site: 110 Pork Shop - Anthony Heiden
Date: 05/28/2020

APPENDIX C
MASTER MATRIX
Question Scors Air Water Communi

1 0 0 0 0
2 30 12 0 18
3 30 12 0 18
4 30 0 30 0
5 0 0 0 0
= 10 4 0 [5]
8 50 5 25 20
9 0 0 0 0
10 30 0 225 7.5
12 30 27 0 3
13 0 0 0 0
14 0 0 0 0
15 0 0] 0] 0
16 0 0 0 0
17 30 0 27 3
18 0 0 0 0
19 20 1] 0 20
20 30 Q 0 30
23 Q 0 0 [1]
24 20 0 0 20
25 25 [1] 12.5 12.5
26 30 12 12

0

Only for: "b.c, or d”

Total

Total to Pass

£3.38

87.75

101.43

Requires: "Design, Operation, and Maintenance Plan”



110 Pork Shop

Site Placement

205 ft

25 ft
w230 freme230sft

Feature ID
W site

Distance to ROW
4]

w20

(L]
430
Site Drivew;
o Vil wiin 207
No Public Use within 4001
No Educational, Religious, or Commerdial Enterprise within 3376" o s

No Wetlands within 2500'
No HQ & Protected Water within 4000'

oae: 05267202 e

110 Pork Shop f Distance Io Deep Wedl
Hardin County, 1A 20 m
Section 06, T89N, R22W

ﬂ"‘" n Disance 9 Wl RO
Latitude : 42.54422809 / o L i3

Cub Road
lowa Falls, lowa 50126 Fax: 641.548,7310 500 Ft Witter Bulfer

Longitude : -93.49201859 vy pinnacisicwa com =




110 Pork Shop

Site Placement

No Well within 201'

No Public Use within 4001’

No Educational, Religious, or Commercial Enterprise within 3376'
No Wetlands within 2500'

No HQ & Protected Water within 4000

Date: 05/28/2020
110 Pork Shop

Hardin County, IA /_%—'
Setftion 0.6, TBON, R22W F‘);I ‘Ahac I e
Latitude : 42.54422809 7 Ve courry G Road Offica: 641.643.7200 1 Mile Buffer

lowm Fally, lowa 50126 Fax: 641.648.7310 ]
W i owe.com

Longitude : -93.49201859




Design, Operating, & Maintenance Plans & Supporting Documentation

SITE NAME - 110 Pork Shop

Master Matrix #2

The swine facility is located at least an additional 1,501 feet, above the required 2,500
feet, away from the closest Public Use Area; defined as a portion of land owned by the
United States, the state, or a political subdivision with facilities which attract the public to
congregate and remain in the area for significant periods of time. Refer to site map.
Credits of 30 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 2.

Master Matrix #3

The swine facility is located at least an additional 1,501 feet, above the required 1,875
feet, away from the closest Educational Institute, Religious Institution, or Commercial
Enterprise. Refer to site map.

Credits of 30 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 3.

Master Matrix #4

The swine facility is located an additional 1,557 feet, above the required 500 feet, away
from the closest water source. Refer to site map.

Credits of 30 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 4.

Master Matrix #6

The swine facility is located an additional 500 feet, above the required 2,500 feet, away
from the closest critical public area. Refer to site map.

Credits of 10 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 6.

Master Matrix #7

The manure storage structure will not be within 200’ to the closest “deep”, or 400 to the
closest “shallow” public and private drinking water well.

Credits of 30 points have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 7

Master Matrix #8

The swine facility is located an additional 2,501 feet, above the required 1,000 feet, away
from the closest Agricultural drainage well, known sinkhole, or major water source.
Refer to site map.

Credits of 50 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 8.

Master Matrix #10

The swine facility is located at lease two times the minimum separation distance of 1000
feet, from the closest high quality water, high quality resource water, or protected water
areas. Refer to site map.

Credits of 30 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 10.



Master Matrix #12

Points: We are claiming 30 points because this Manure Storage Structure has a cover.
Iowa Code states that “‘a formed manure storage structure directly beneath a floor where
animals are housed in a confinement feeding operation is deemed to be covered.” On this
Site the building roof is the cover.

Design: The site will consist of one swine finishing building that have manure storage
pits directly beneath the roof and floor where the pigs are housed, as required by DNR
rules to be considered covered liquid manure storage. The roof has been designed and
warranted using ribbed painted, or galvanized steel to withstand appropriate snow and
wind loads for Hardin County, Iowa.

Operation: The roof is part of the Structure and has no moving parts, therefore it does
not require an operating plan.

Maintenance: Each building’s roof and floor will be maintained to provide coverage of
the manure storage structure. Maintenance of this cover will be minimal since it consists
of steel. This facility will have a caretaker on site and in the buildings daily, if there is
evidence of storm damage, or any holes/water leaks, which would be evidence of a hole;
if found, they will be immediately repaired with appropriate materials to achieve as-built
condition.

Credits of 30 points have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 12.

Master Matrix # 17

Points: We are claiming 30 points because the manure storage structure is formed. The
pit is “cast in place” reinforced concrete.

Design: The site will utilize an 8’ deep cast in place reinforced concrete pit. The
reinforced cast in place structure meets requirements of Chapter 65 for manure storage,
the housing of swine, and the support of roof, slats and walls. Tables for steel grade, size
and spacing are reviewed by a DNR engineer through the permitting process. Wall and
floor thickness, concrete strength, backfill soil categories, and traffic patterns are also
reviewed. There will be a wall poured over an approved footing and floor incorporating a
water stop that prevents infiltration/exfiltration. Refer to the Construction Design
Statement for specifics. The Construction Design Statement has been completed and
signed by the building contractor and contains a Construction Certification stating that it
was designed in accordance with DNR rules.

Operation: The Manure Storage Structure is static and has no moving parts. The pit will
be cleaned and inspected before animals are placed in building looking for any defects,
such as cracks or honeycombing, and if discovered will be repaired to industry standards.
The facility will be operated as a below building concrete pit. There will be a Caretaker
on site and in the buildings daily and will visually monitor manure levels. In addition,
water usage meters are routinely monitored by the caretaker to insure the ample water
supply to pigs, and will also be used to identify excessive usage or leaks. The concrete
walls of the manure storage pit are designed for heavy equipment to be operated no less
than 5 feet from the walls. The pump-out pits are designed to allow heavy equipment to
be operated closer than 5 feet and are constructed using stronger design specifications.
Perimeter Tile are requirement of this CDS and every tile outlet will have a monitoring
location consisting of either a monitoring port including a valve in case of leak, or an
outlet to the surface.




Maintenance: Due to the concrete design and specifications for the formed structure,
maintenance is expected to be minimal for this structure. As a requirement of the CDS
all concrete will be cured to minimize shrinking and cracking. Approximately 12” of pit
will be exposed above the soil surface. There will be a Caretaker on site and in the
buildings daily and will routinely looking for cracks in the walls. The building contractor
will be notified if any cracking is discovered.

The Caretaker will make routine observations of the perimeter footing tile discharge
point, or monitoring port for signs of contamination; such as manure odor, visual
discoloration, excessive liquid in the tile during dry periods, and dead foliage. If
contamination is observed, an immediate investigation will be conducted to locate the
source and the problem will immediately be corrected. A groundwater and/or structural
expert will direct the investigation, and the investigation will include closing the tile
shutoff valve and taking water samples for visual and laboratory analysis.

Initial Settling of soils will be monitored and corrected to eliminate standing water next
to the manure storage structure.

Credits of 30 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 17.

Master Matrix # 19

Design: The site will have a truck turnaround area at least 120 feet in diameter and
adequately surfaced for traffic in inclement weather. The site will have a truck
turnaround area allowing the trucks to pull in to the site completely off of the road and
turn around.

Operation: The driveway will be operated to provide for safe entrance and exit to the
property for delivery vehicles and not obstruct the public thoroughfare.

Maintenance: The driveway will be maintained to a level that will support regular truck
traffic. The driveway will be constructed with a 2-3 inch base. Road rock gravel will be
used as a road surface that will be monitored for the purposes of leveling, filling potholes,
and adequate snow removal.

Credits of 20 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 19.

Master Matrix #20
The construction permit applicant has no history of Administrative Orders in the last five

years at any site in which the applicant has any interest.
Credits of 30 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 20.

Master Matrix # 22

The construction permit applicant, Anthony Heiden, is the closest resident to the
proposed confinement structure.

Credits of 25 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 22



Master Matrix #24
The facility has a capacity of 1 to 2,000 animal units. Refer to Construction Permit

Application, page 3.
Credits of 20 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 24.

Master Matrix #25

Design: The buildings on the site will utilize a wet/dry feeder, dry feeder with watering
cups, or swinging nipples. Industry wide accepted data shows significant water savings
from any of the three options as compared to a gate mounted watering nipple. Please
refer to the attached scientific article illustrating the water savings and benefits any of the
three methods mentioned above.

Operation: Feeders, watering cups, or swinging nipples will be adjusted to reduce waste
and optimize feed efficiency for the facility. The water savings result in reducing the
gallons of water in the pit that later has to be hauled out onto farm fields.

Maintenance: The feeders, watering cups, or swinging nipples will be inspected on a
regular basis and adjusted as needed. Water flow will be monitored and adjusted to
control waste and excess manure volume.

Credits of 25 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for item 25.

Master Matrix # 26 “e”
All manure will be injected or incorporated on the same date that it is applied.
Credits of 30 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 26e.

Master Matrix #29

Land application of manure does not occur on highly erodible land (HEL), as classified
by the USDA NRCS. Refer to Manure Management Plan field aerials.

Credits of 10 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 29.

Master Matrix # 31

Matrix item 26e states that all manure will be Injected or Incorporated.

There are no “public use areas” within 200 feet of any of the fields included in the
Manure Management Plan. There will be no manure applied within 200 of a public use
area.

Credits of 5 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 31.

Master Matrix #32

A separation distance of 200 feet from the closest educational institution, religious
institution, or commercial enterprise, will be kept when land application of manure
occurs.

Credits of 5 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 32.

Master Matrix #40

An Emergency Action Plan in compliance with the lowa State University Extension
publication PM 1859 was submitted with the construction permit application and was
made a condition in the construction permit. The emergency action plan and
subsequent records will be kept on site with the manure management plan records.
Credits of 5 pts have been counted in the Master Matrix for Item 40.



Master Matrix #41

THIS CLOSURE PLAN MUST BE KEPT ON SITE WITH ALL OTHER MMP
DOCUMENTS. Closure Plan as of 05/28/2020. This plan has been written in
accordance with NRCS Conservation Practice Standard “Closure of Waste
Impoundments”. The closure plan is based on NRCS Code #360. This also meets the
standards and requirements, which are set forth by the lowa DNR. The closure shall
comply with all federal, State of Iowa, local, and tribal laws, rules and regulations that
are in place at the time of the closure. Anthony Heiden will notify the DNR Filed office
of their intent to close the structures on this farm which consists of one 8’ deep pit barns,
subsequent to six (6) months of the structure being empty of livestock. Applicant will
follow any closure rules that may be established at that time that is more stringent than
this closure plan. Anthony Heiden and the DNR will establish a time line of completion
for the closure plan.

1. Manure should be well agitated to try to remove as much manure as possible. The
effluent, solids and any sludge will have an analysis for both nitrogen and
phosphorus. This analysis will be used in determining the amount of material to
be applied on a per acre basis according to the Manure Management Plan.

2. Non-concrete construction material should be removed and disposed of following
DNR guidelines.

3. Slats should be removed for pit cleaning. Slates can be broken and added back
after the pit is clean and walls have been knocked in.

4. All solids left in concrete containment shall be removed and field applied using
agronomic rates.

5. After concrete containment is cleaned, applicant shall contact the DNR Field
Office for visual inspection if DNR so advises. If DNR determines containment
is clean enough to no create environmental impact, applicant may proceed to the
next step.

6. Floor of containment shall be broken up so as to not impound water. Sub drain
tile may be removed. Containment walls will be broken up and pulled into pit
area. Demolished building materials shall be placed on top of concrete if not
disposed of in another way.

7. Materials are to be covered with soil to a settled depth of one foot, and the
backfill be sufficiently mounded such that runoff will be diverted from the site
after the backfill settles.

8. Measures shall be taken during the construction to minimize site erosion and
pollution of downstream water resources. This may include such items as silt
fences, hag able barriers, temporary vegetation, and mulching.

Credits of 5 pts have been taken for Item 41,




Original research

Impact of feeders and drinker devices on pig

performance, water use, and manure volume
Michael C. Brumm, MS, PhD; James M. Dahlquist, MS; Jill M. Heemstra, MS

Summary

Objective: To determine the impact of feeder and drinker designs on pig performance, water use, and manure
volume.

Methods: Experiment One compared a wet/dry feeder to a dry feeder with wall-mounted nipple drinker. Experiment
Two compared a swinging nipple drinker to a gate-mounted nipple, and Experiment Three compared a bowl drinker
to the swinging drinker of Experiment Two. In all experiments, pigs were housed in pens of 2024 pigs per pen in
partially slatted, mechanically ventilated facilities.

Results: In Experiment One, water disappearance (L per pig per day) was 4.49 for the wet/dry feeder versus 6.06 for
the dry feeder plus nipple drinker. In Experiment Two, water disappearance was 4.90 L per pig per day for the
swinging drinker versus 5.50 for the gate-mounted drinker. In Experiment Three, water disappearance was 3.78 for
the bow! versus 5.01 for the swinging drinker. Summer manure production in Experiment One was 4.96 L per pig
per day for the wet-dry feeder versus 7.02 for the nipple drinker. Winter manure production was 3.96 L per pig per
day for the swinging drinker versus 4.59 for the nipple drinker in Experiment Two.

Implications: These results document the wide range in water use and manure volume associated with feeder and
drinker devices installed in swine facilities. They also suggest lower amounts of total water use and manure volume
than those currently cited in the literature or used by regulatory officials.

For the overall experiment, pigs on wet/dry feeders used 1 kg of water less per kg of feed than did pigs on the
conventional system.

The overall W:F ratio was lowest for the wet/dry feeder (1.78; Experiment One) and similar to the bowl drinker
(1.89; Experiment Three).

In observations consistent with ours in Experiment One, Maton and Daelemansi4 concluded that all wet feeders
included in their experiments reduced water spillage so that water consumption was only 70%—

80% of that observed from conventional feeders and nipple drinkers. In addition, slurry (manure) volume was
reduced by 20%—30% in their study.

Table 2:Manure production
Experiment One

(summer} Experiment Two

Dry  Wet/dry | Swing  Nipple

Per plg per day

Volume JO2L 4961 | 396L 4591
{1.85 gal) {1.31 gah|(1.05 gal) (1.21 gal)

Mass* 7.0k 49k 39kg 45kg
(15410) (1081D)| @611 (921b)

Per 1000 kg bodywelght
Mass 109kg 78 61 0k
(240 [y (167 Iby | (134 by (154 Ib}

. 990 kg per m*{61.8 Ib per cu.foot; ASAE®




References - refereed

1. Thulin AJ, Brumm MC. Water: The forgotten
nutrient. In: Miller ER, Ullrey DE, Lewis AJ, Eds.
Swine Nutrition. Boston, Massachusetts:
Butterworth-Heineman. 1991;315-324,

3. NRC. Nutrient Requirements of Swine (9 Ed.)
National Academy Press, Washington, DC. 1988

4. NRC. Nutrient Requirements of Swine (10 Ed.)
National Academy Press, Washington, DC. 1998.

5. Brumm MC, Sutton AL, Jones DD. Effect of
season and pig size on swine waste production. Trans
ASAE. 1980;23:165-168.

10. Patterson DC. A comparison of offering meal
from a self-feed hopper having built-in watering
with some conventional sysiems of offering meal
and pellets to finishing pigs. Anim Feed Sci Tech.
1989;26:261-270.

11. Patterson DC. A comparison of offering meal
and pellets to finishing pigs from self-feed hoppers
with and without built-in watering. Anim Feed Sci
Tech. 1991;34:29-36.

12. Walker N. A comparison of single- and multispace
feeders for growing pigs fed non-pelleted diets

ad libitum. Anin Feed Sci Tech. 1990;30:169~173.
13. Young RJ, Lawrence AB, Feeding behaviour of
pigs in groups monitored by a computerized feeding
system, Anim Prod. 1994;58:145-152.

14, Maton A, Daclemans J, Third comparative

study viz. the circular wet-feeder versus the dry-feed
hopper for ad libitum feeding and general conclusions
concerning wet feeding versus dry feeding of
finishing pigs. Landbouwtijdschrifi-Revue de |
Agriculture

£992;45(3):531-539.

15. Miyawaki K, Hoshina K, Itoh S. Effects of feed
and water mixture for finishing pigs on eating speed
and feed intake, Jpn J Swine Sci. 1997;34:1-8.

16. Miyawaki K, itoh S, Hoshina K. Effects of wet/
dry feeding for finishing pigs on eating behavior and
frequency of trough use, Jpn J Swine Sci.
1996;33:88-96.

17. Miyawaki K, Itoh S, Hoshina K. Water requirement
and water-saving effect in finishing pigs fed

with wet/dry feeders. Jpn J Swine Sci. 1994;31:35-
42,

18, Crumby TR. Design requirements of liquid
feeding systems for pigs: A review. J Agric Eng Res.
1986,34:153-172.

19. Mount LE, Holmes CW, Close WH, Morrison
SR, Start IB. A note on the consumption of water

by the growing pig at several environmental temperatures
and levels of feeding. Anim Prod.

1971,13:561-563.

21. Brumn MC, Sutton AL, Mayrose VB, Nye IC,
Jones HW. Effect of arsanilic acid in swine diets on
{resh waste production, composition and anaerobic
decomposition. J Anim Sci. 1977; 44:521-531.

22. Brumm MC. The Effect of Dietary Copper Sulfate
and Arsonic Acids on Swine Waste Production and
Anaerobic Waste Decomposition. PhD Thesis, West
Lafayette, Indizna:Purdue University. 1978,

References - nonrefereed

2. Reese DE, Thaler RC, Brumm MC, Hamilton

CR, Lewis AJ, Libal GW, Miller PS. Nebraska and
South Dakota Swine Nutrition Guide. Univ. of
Nebraska, Lincoln, Nebraska Coop. Ext.
1995;,EC95-273

6. Melvin SW, Humenik FJ, White RK. Swine Waste
Management Alternatives, PIH-67. Coop Ext Service,
West Lafayette, Indiana:Purdue University.

1979.

7. MWPS-8 Swine Housing and Equipment Handbook.
Midwest Plan Service. lowa State University,

Ames, lowa. 1983,

8. American Society of Agricultural Engineers
(ASAE). ASAE D384.1 DEC 93. Manure production
and characteristics, [n: AS4E Standards, American
Society of Agriculture Engineers, St Joseph,
Michigan. 1995;546-548

9. National Pork Producers Council. Procedures to
Evaluate Marker flogs (31 Ed.) Des Moines, lowa:
National Pork Producers Council. 1991,

20. Nebraska DEQ. Form WP-42 (6/96), Confined
Feeding or Dairy Barn Applications for Permit to
Construct and Operate a Livestock Waste Control
Facility. Nebraska Dept of Environmental Quality,
Lincoln. 1996.



Emergency Action Plan

1) A plan of action to prevent the release of manure or prevent environmental

2)

3)

4)

contamination.

» The building will be designed with cup waters, wet/dry feeders, or swinging
nipple waters which will result in a significant reduction in annual manure
production.

» There will be a Caretaker on site and in the barns daily, and will visually
inspect and monitor manure levels.

» During the manure removal process, it will be our plan to cap any agitation
pumps and never leave any loading pumps with load stands unattended.

A detailed map of the site and application fields.

> A map of the proposed site layout is attached.

> A plat map of the application fields is attached.

A list of contact names and numbers included with the plan and posted near
the phone.

> Attached

A clean-up plan

> In the event of a manure spill we will use any appropriate means to prevent
the manure from leaving the site, or reaching any water. Contained liquids
will be sucked up using pump and applied as a slurry according to the MMP.
Wood chips or straw will be used as a final drying agent where possible, and
then will also be applied per the MMP.



Emergency Action Plans

Emergency uction pluns provide detuifed informuation on
witat to du if you have an aceident or emergency af yonr
tivestock facility, sach as o mannre spill. White Emergency
lction Pluns are not reguived, it is @ good idea to keep o
copy of the pluy with yeur mantre munagement phan or
records, production records, or somewhere thut Is easily located
by you, fumily members, or enployees, A well-desigied and
fmplemented emergency action plont can reduce the severin of
emergencies, the rivk to hunwns and animals, the cconomic
fosses, and the potential of enviromental pollution.

This faet sheetis designed te address emergeney sctivn plans
in she event of'a manure feak or spill. I addition o developing
a0 entergency action plan o iddress manure management, you
might consider descloping additional plans 1o address mass
animal mortalitics: weather-related emeraencies: or cleetrical.

plumbing, or sther mechanical Gilures,
An emergency action plan shoukd contain four items:

1 aplan ol action t prevent e rebease of manure or provent

wi ironmental contamination
21 adetailed map ol the site and application fickls

3 alist of contact wames and rumbers included with the pln

and posicd near the phone
4)aclem-up plan

Phis Gaet sheet is not designed w be (i =in-the-blank™ form,
it is designed 10 give you the basic infornution reeded 1o
prepace an emergeney action plan, he plin s ou design wild
be specitic o sour livestock Gicitiy and » our mangement
praciices. You may want 1o work with sour focal cinergency
managenent coordinator when developing s our emerzency
action plan. Fhe coordinator can help yvou idenlifs resourees
amd file any necessars notifications needed in the response

ol an accident or spill.

PLAN OF ACTION

v plan e action shoudd be deveoped tur cach Tivestock Lcilit
Review the plan ol acton every sis nronths wad make sure all
personnel imolved with the Hyvestock facility are familiar

with the plan, [ems w consider fora plan of action include

o Assess the situation. know what Gactors are al risk {human

healih, animal welline, the eovironment, livestock structures)

+ Reduge rish through fmplementation ol planned seps
= Prevent spills or discharges by maintaining equipment
and Tollow ing plans
= Elminate the source of manure it spill or discharge oceur

= Conkain the spill

Contact appropriate authoritics w eepart einerzencics

oreidents
o Assess damages

I the eveit ol a manure spill or leak, evers etion possible
should be made 10 present movement ol numure oll-sie

I necessary. contuet neighbors or nearby contractors with
carth=muoving cquipment s ailable w assistwith containment,
IV tile inarhes are present. have deviees on hand (o prevent
manure from entering the dle lines. Contact neighbors with
manure indling cquipment W kind apply the manure. Present
manure trom enicring budies of water or other ent ironmentally
sensitive arcas, such as sinkholes and ag donage wells. Tor
assistunce, contact your local sheritls departitent or wiher
cinergency response persannel in s our couny. State faw
requires that you report manure spills or leaks to the

lowas Department of Natural Resources 1s soon as possible,
but net later than 6 hours from onset or discavery of the
problem (see Contuct Numes and Nunthers).

IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY

University Extension

3 A e S L LY S R R e V. A P A S e LS s )



SITE MAP

A good phinning towl For emergency action plans is i site map
ol the Tivestock freilit. A site map con be of assistance o newn
cployees, delivers personnel. and cmergency response personnel,

A st map showld include the Tollowing information,

= Faciliny address amd Jocation Cineluding ¢9 11 wldress)

-

Building locauons

 Eectrcal service boses

< Water main connections and shut=of1 valves

fentilication of the manure slorage structure with

assoctated pump-out ports, valves, pumps, ...
« Lovation ol wellheads

+ Identilication of mearby tile intahes. sinkholes, ag drainage

wells streams, lahes or other e fronmentally sensitive ureas
+ Dramage and water movament indications
+ Jdentification of property boundarivs
o Firstaid kit
o Fire extingtisherts)

livaddition e o site map for livestoch Tactlitics, copies ol maps
al Fields for Lind application of manure should be inchuded,
Moo atreads i these maps Tiked with your manure
management plans. an exira set could be liled swith your
emergeney action pln. These maps should include manune
application sethack distances. designated sirgas, wikercourses,
and properiy boundarics. 1 is also helpiul o include the
location ol (ield aeeess roads and gates, You mas wish o

lile o siie map with your DNR regional ficld oilice.

CONTACT NAMES AND NUMBERS

See attached sheets,

CLEAN-UP PLAN

Acleanup plan shoubd metude methods of proper manure
removal and Land application ol nunure at agrenomic rates,
Manuire applicattons from a spill should also be recorded in
rour e managenent phan il you are required (o have e,
You should consult DNR Tteld sl Tor appropriate cloaneup

methods, You may be required o 1k report (ollowing a

manure spill. leak or other incident.

Fis fooct shece was devefoped by she fows Mumire Managenew deton
Corotpr tFVM W Specead thaades tor Dose Parerson aid Poad Mdler, YROS,
Acrcur Grtpres aand hatlue Lo, WONE sefly cnd 2o Forineor amnd
Ingele Reeck-finz, ISU - for dioveloprmemt of s inateriel Vewbers of
DI LG nctmde. Narnrd Bosonree Comedvanon Servive sNRUSEL foua
Lavovnncutad Comcld fershusimess Dssocistion of finvg, fewa farm
fturean, fowg Penk Prssdicees Assovigrion, fowa Cottlormnon’s Assocuetten,
foniar Poudiry Dssocnanon, Camervation {seiens of fowa Far Credn
Serviees e e fowa Dopartnent of Natmod Resamves (0D
Bivespon of Sl Connervation of the Tovwa Dloparisent of bericndim:
wited Lend Secwardship (SCY LS, fowar Bect Cenen: fewar Ford,
fndiseny Center amd finvve Stere U inversine Extemsion, aml iy
Coflege of dgricafiune,

Eapecratt thanhs t the JDNR field siff) Exremvion ticld snuf! amd
St Furerzgeney Respranse poesnsied far ossistane,

ot fuskee Faeall Tz b8 Dopetness ol Vol 48518 probithly e s il 41
P nans il el e o Use Bdsis vl ) o, nattonal ercne ganden rehgion e desdwin
ielitical Behicle sevual cseniatios end siasital o Gonls L ool st prolsdsegd faees apph )
all proeraniy 0 W et il o e oy sslable o sttt (oots o ADY dhents ot
gl of oot sote 8 s O of Coual Behis Rovm S0 Whing,
Lenshluez Wit aml hfeqeanlsnee Vo SWN adiagion, DU 20280905 call 20392040

Lestiand e tunlane s o € aguatine Paeensivos work . ls of Va5 oud Jime Be piba g
ettt sl ls s Dol Agreshary Staslss ROFosen e ior § oupar o
Unlentewn Soavwe Bond Seie bisasas of samed amd Facfunslosy . e fowat

PR IESO Sanary 2001
File: Emaronmentl (uality 41 (A]

e S



IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY
University Extension

Contact Names and Numbers
RSN St o e W ST . A R PR A T Vi 5 S w7 "= 415 % £

A st of contact names and numbers should be Tiled HUMAN INJURY
with the emerzency action plan and a copy posted by Iplain that sell=comained breathing apparitus nas be reyuired il

the phone Tor emergencis. sorneone hies been overcome by gases,

Site Nume Rescue Unit/Ambulance

110 Pork Shop - phone: A1

Doctor or Phasician

Owner/Operator Name: HG'ﬂSth mellx; H“Pm.!_.._

1T S
—_— PR TR Phone bql'bﬂ_ﬁfﬁiﬁ_ ...... .
Phone: _5_[6 -_GGG_I:OBIQ.B

Huospital or Medicul Clinic

Mo Hjﬂhith ﬁﬂm ]‘f_j’i“m"ﬂl

Phone: ‘cq [- \!ﬂg -"H’(D

Site Addvess {including e911 address)

_110™ Sheet Mdtp, iA 50006

(QFPYOX. I(H-SE)] s Fire Department
phone: AW 51%'%‘33"’“‘{

County Sheriff

Name:_DONE  Mce Daniel
Spevific Directions to the Site rhone: GM1-939 - 8199
From Mden, htad Wit on C(ouldy B0 County Heatth Officiat
010 for 5 MiES. TUrn NOrh Ontp A Avenug  Name  JOSSICQ Shendan
for 2 miles. Turn wiet onto j10™ Sirett rone: UHl- GHT- 3372
and drive u,npmlimo_lftly 0. {p mitts ol Boison ContrallCntes
tht §itt witl bt on e right. e MBoo-oian

Others

Name

Mone

N

Phesin,

e

Past by the relophone for refervace



[OWA STATE UNIVERSITY

University Extension

Contact Names and Numbers
BRSNS L AR TSR IR = TN S TR T Ll S SN R 1 A T TR

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL
RESOURCES FIELD OFFICE

State law requires that you report manure spills or fenks
to the [own Department of Natural Resources #s soon
as possible. but not later than 6 hours frem onset or

discorery of the problem (see Contuct Nunes and Numbers),

Work Duys 8 aum. - 4:30 p.m.

Phone _hl"_l'_ Llll'l - 40?3___ -

Weehends, Holidays. and After Business Hours
Phone: (315 2818694

FIELD OFFICE LOCATIONS
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION

b e b
3- - *k_
i\l i -

L Xit

A

S

S LocaTion HURBER
1 909 W. ain, Suile 4 - Manchester A 52057 319-927-2640
2 2300 15th 51, SW - Masen City, 1A 50400 £41-424-4073
3 1900 Narth Grand Ave. + Spencer, 1A 51301 nzaw-a1m
4 1401 Sunnysidz Lane - Altantic, 1A 50022 712-243-1934
5 407 5W Tth 51, Suite | Dos Maings, 14 50309 515-725-0268
[ 1004 Wesl Madison « Washinglon, IA 52153 3N9453-2135

COUNTY SHERIFF
name: BOVE ME D GnIT)

I'hone: _E“ -q-:'ﬂ ‘%l_ﬁﬂ

CONTRACTOR
Earth Moving

ame. VYQVIS Gembtriing
Mione:  HL- 930 13 lal

Pumping Equipment

Name:  Him¥etn Lﬂnd‘ LIV'CS’YDCK
lhone: Qb - 851 '_@IS

Hauling Equipment

Name Htmy{ﬂ Lﬂ]ﬂ [ LIW(TDLL
I"hone 6|6'8%q' 30[9

Equipment Gwners

Name: _HAmken Land ; Livedock
IHwme 5'_‘-:3 - ggq = 2"0'8

County Engineer

Nanwe ‘Toqmr ol
Plone u'ﬂ-%%‘sosﬁ

Others

Nunw:

Phone

Post I the releplione for reforence



[OWA STATE UNIVERSITY
University Extension

Contact Names and Numbers
—

PARTIAL SYSTEM FAILURE

Fyuipment supplices and technicians;

Electricity Insurance Carriep
N “PW\YII{[_&Q i S_\Iﬂj_mg B Name:
Phone: O3 - 245 ;_C]_QOD . Phane: o
Plumbing Policy B

Nime: P_thiithﬁ f\l&ﬁmS___-_mm Other
Phone; 6&3-21{‘5 i CIUUD

Ventilation
Namie: __P_ﬂ;mtt_th‘q WS"TME
Phone: 563 - 21_’5__' 4000

Heuting

N ijM_Itr &q :\N_ﬂms
Phone 5‘03 s 2"'6 - qow

Feed
Nuame: ?rtmlt_r A ‘-W“ih&
Phone: 5'0?:-' 2"[6’ “100{)

Veterimrizg

Name: HHANOr VSRR NANGh

Phone. W08 - H99- 0564
Mortality Disposal

Name:_ DOYIING_Ingredients

phone: D16 - 266 - 038]

Faxt by il telephone for referenee,



T-89-N ALDEN PLAT R-21-22-W

120m ST I X 140y 18oe T
T T

s

T

e — A —

bl | Sk ? B pe g
g A et - (8
i T m = ]'1
1

HAMILTON CO

SEE PAQGE B8 FOR ADDITIONAL

© Ferm & Homa Publishers, Led. 22 HARDIN CO.,



SR Manure Management Plan Form
[DYRIRY
C— Animal Feeding Operation Information Page 1

Instructions: Complete this form for your animal feeding operation. Footnotes are provided on page 4.

The information within this form, and the attachments, describes my animal feeding operation, my manure storage and handling system,
and my planned manure management system. | (we} will manage the manure, and the nutrients it contains, as described within this
manure management plan (MMP) and any revisions of the plan, individual field information, and field summary sheet, and in accordance
with current rules and regulations. Deviations permitted by lowa law will be documented and maintained in my records.

Signed: Date: < —/4/- 20
{Signature) {Print name}
Name of operation: 110 Pork Shop Facility 1D No. N/A
Location of the operation: 110th Street
(911 address)
Alden 1A 50006
{Town} (State) {Zip)
SE 1/4ofthe SW 1/40fSec 6 T 89N R 22W Alden Hardin
{1/4 1/4) {1/4) {Section) {Tier & Range) {Township Name) {County)

Owner and contacts of the animal feeding operation:

Owner  Anthony Heiden

Phone 515-689-0358

Address 10212 110th Street Alden, IA 50006

E-mail address (optional)

Cell phone (optional)

Contact person (if different than owner)  Brian Ritland

Phone 641-648-7300

Address 620 Country Club Road lowa Falls, 1A 50126

E-mail address (optionall  britland @pinnacleiowa.com

Cell phone (optional)

Contract company (if applicable)

Phone

Address

This manure management plan is for: (check one)
existing operation, not expanding existing operation, expanding

Construction and Expansion Dates:

existing operation, new owner X new operation

date of initial construction
and all expansions

Table 1. Information about livestock production and manure management system

1 2 3 a 5 6 7 8
. Max it of
Animal type/ animals Days/yr Facility | Annual Manure

Production phase" confined Manure Storage Structure ® N° | P,05°| galfspace/dy" occupied Produced®
Wean/finish (wet/dry)  ~| 4800 BBP 56 | 38 0.7 365 1,226,400

Select production phase v | ol o 0.0 000

Select pmduction phase 0 o 0.0 000
Total Gallons 1,226,400

'stimated annual animal production: 9,600 animals/year
Source of Manure Nutrient Content Data (standard tables, manure analysis, other): Standard Tables

DNR Form 542-4000h

09/2015 jk



@ Manure Management Plan Form

Determining Maximum Allowable Manure Application Rates Page 2
instructions: Complete a worksheet for each unique combination of the following factors {crop rotation, optimum crop yield,

manure nutrient concentration, remaining crop N need, method of application} that occurs at this operation. Complete form by
filling in blanks, yellow-colored cells, and drop down menus. Gray shaded cells will calculate automatically. Footnotes are given on
pages 4, 5 and 6.

ope . f
Management Identification (Mgt ID) Corn-Soybeans, N-Rate (A)
(r'de:TtiTy this application scenario by letter)
Method to determine optimum crop yleld'] | USDA lowa Ag Statistics County yields vJ' Timing of application Spring/Fall
Method of application| Knifed in or soil injection of liquid manure CETRTT :j Application loss factor

If spray irrigation is used, identify method '

Table 2. Manure nutrient concentration Table 3. Crop usage rates’
[ Tb/bu or Il
Manure Nutrient Content (lbs/1000gal or Ibs/ton)’ Ib/ton N P,0;
Corn 1.2 vl 0.32
TotalN| 56 P,0; 38 Soybean 3.8 0.72
%TN Available 1st year*| 90% | 2ndyear| 0% | 3rd year| 0% Alfalfa 50 13
Available N 1st year'| 49.4 |2nd year™| 0.0 | 3rd year"| 0.0 Other crop | 0 0

*Use blank space above to add crop not listed.
Table 4. Calculations for rate based on nitrogen (always required)

~t Applying Manure For (crop to be grown)” | Com || soybean w|[ Com  ~|[ Soybean ~|

2 |Optimum Crop Yield & bu or tonfacre 228 63 228 63

3 [|P,0; removed with crop by harvest - Ib/acre 73.0 45.4 73.0 45.4

4 (Crop N utilization Ib/acre 274 239 274 239
5a |Legume N credit * Ibfacre 50.00 0 50 0
5b |[Commercial N planned® Ib/acre 0 0 0 0
5¢ |Manure N carryover credit * tb/acre 0 0.0 0.0 0.0
6_|Remaining crop N need * lofacre 224 239 224 239

7 |Manure rate to supply remaining N * galfacre 4527 4847 4527 4847

8 |P,0. applied with N-based rate * Tofacre 172 184 172 184

Table 5. Calculations for rate based on phosphorus (fill out only if P-based rates are planned)

9 [Commercial P,0; planned ’ Ib/acre 0 0 0 0
10 |Manure rate to supply P removal * gal/acre 1920 1194 1920 1194
11 |Manure rate for P based plan ** galfacre 3114 0 3114 0
12 [Manure N applied with P-based plan bl Ib/acree 154 0 154 0

Table 6. Application rates that will be carried over to page 3

13 |Planned manure application rate © galfacre 4527 0 4527 0

When applicable, manure application rates must be based on the P index value as follows:
n-2} N-based manure management.
2-5) N-based manure management but P application rate cannot exceed two times the P removal rate of the crop schedule.
{>5-15) Na manure application until practices are adopted to reduce P index to 5 or below.
{>15) No manure application.

09/2015 jk DNR Form 542-4000b



.

42892205P55008B

JSAL] BADI %10, tIN0g

.

1 Fork iowa Miver

e ——

Grower : 110 Pork Shop

Farm : Fields

Fi~ld : 42892205P55008

Latitude : 42.54494724 e Feature ID
/pﬁliﬂ NacCc I e Total Acres(114.91 ac)
itude : -93.47873705 et L

Long




42892205P5500C

w
la)
=
=
2
=
£
o
&
2
-
a3
-

Grower : 110 Pork Shop
Farm : Fields

Field : 42892205P5500C

Latitude : 42.55441794 A Feature ID
/pﬂiﬂnp amC I e Total Acres(48.55 ac)
Longitude ; -93.47416505 oot ool oS




42892206P4000

Grower : 110 Pork Shop
Farm : Fields

Field : 42892206P4000

Latitude : 42.54451498 = Feature ID
Longitude : -93.49341230 e R




42892208P20008B

Grower : 110 Pork Shop

Farm : Fields

Fi=ld : 42892208P2000B

Latitude : 42.53633186 i} Feature ID
/p’I;ﬂ n a C I e Total Acres(94.11 ac)
Longitude : -93.47908243 oo, I 0135 PS80




42892208P2000C

Grower : 110 Pork Shop
Farm : Fields

Fi=ld : 42892208P2000C

Latitude : 42.53903729 g Feature ID
/pzlﬁﬂ nac I e Total Acres(40.77 ac)

620 Courtry Club Road Cfice: 641 4487300

Longitude : -93.47206845 lowaFale, lwa 0L~ Fet 641587310




q000t-ZkS WIOJ YNQ 3 s10Z/60
S89ST91  [paljdde aq pjnod jeyy suojjed jejoL T'Le9 |uopiedjjdde ainuew 10§ a|qejjeae salde |e3o)
0
0
0
Q
0
0
0
c
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
ON 0 0 N £9°0 uBwWaidy g'ov sueag | v uipJeH ‘udpIv ‘ZZ ‘68 ‘B0 ‘MN|I000Z2d80ZZ682Y
ON 0 0 N 150 Juawaidy T'v6 sueag v uUIpJeH ‘Uap|v ‘ZT ‘68 "80 ‘MIN|B000Zd80ZZ68TY
ON 77ssis LTSY N o umQ t'E6T wio3 v uipJeH| 000Pd90ZZ68TY
‘uaply ‘zZ ‘68 ‘90 ‘IS B MS ‘Z/13 ‘IN ‘Z/1S 'MN ‘IS
ON 0 0 N vo umg £'SPT sueag | v uipieH | 000td90ZZ68ZY
‘UBPIV ‘ZZ ‘68 ‘90 '35 '§ MS ‘T/T3 ‘IN ‘Z/1S ‘MN ‘3S
ON 210027 LTSy N 6%°0 udwWaaldy 9’8y wao) v ulpJeH ‘uaply ‘zz ‘68 ‘S0 ‘MN ‘T/TIN|D00554502268Z1
ON ZST0ZS LeSy N 8%'0 PUETIEEYT: 1M 6'PIL wio) v uipseH ‘uap|y ‘ZZ ‘68 SO ‘MS 'T/TM 8 MN ‘Z/TM|80055450Z26821
(oN 10 534) " t_w=\_|mm m._uma .aAZ\.C IEDTTTY I {1uawaaide jo YPaua) ggoinuew dosny u Pl awey Aunoo awen disumoy, - uoieugisag
yd 1041591 13H [xapuig| 2PPw) Juawsasde Suiaiedas | PaUUeR(d | 19 —y L5 b1 ~sy1 40 biT— plald
los vauo) [ uonedddy pauuerg 3l ‘Umo s3.10y uol3e’07 paid
IL 01 a R L L] [ i) £ 4 I
zzoz ‘ozoz  :(s)sead dosy

uo uaald aJe sa10U3004 ‘sjuasaidal Loy
s aded sy )| sieah doud ajdiynw Jano ainuew

€ 28ey

3y} s1eah yaiym ajeaipul pue ‘siedh |eaNLBp) ayl Jo) 33U Aluo anugns “(1eah sayro Aaas *8-3) siead ajdynw 10} [e3nuapi
Adde 03 aseq pue| Juajyns aiessuowap o} ‘suoseas Buimoad unoy au ay1 Jo yoea Joy wioy sy 33ajdwo) suoINISU|

Aetuwing ueld Juawadeuspy ainuep Jeap Aq tea)
w04 uejd Juswadeue ainuew




q000t-Z¥S wlod YNa

UO UBAI8 Je S310UI004 "SIUBSIIdRS WI0) 3Y) SILDA Y21ym 33eIpU) pue
s aded siy1 J1 “s1ead dous s)dinw 43A0 aanuew Aldde o} aseq puej Juaidiy

€ 2ded

wio4 ue|d Juawadeuepy ainuep

Al s10Z/60
Sa¥egzT | pajdde aq pjnod jey3 suojjes |e3o) T'LE9  |uojiedljdde ainuew 10} ajgejieae sasde [230)
0
0
0
0
0
o
()
0
0
0
0
0
1]
0
(t]
0
ON TOLYRT LTSy N €90 Juswaaldy 80Y wiod v ulpJeH ‘uaplv ‘7Z ‘68 "80 "MN|[2000Zd802Z682Y
ON T665ZY L25Y N 150 usWaaJdy 16 w0l v ulpJey ‘uaply ‘2z ‘68 ‘80 'MIN| 8000248022682
ON 0 0 N o umQ v'E6T sueag | v uipJeH| 000bd902268ZY
‘UBpIY ‘2T '68 ‘90 '35 '8 MS ‘Z/T3 ‘aN ‘¢/15 ‘MN ‘35
ON €L2159 LZ5Y N o umo £'SPT wod v uipJeH| 000PdS0ZT68ZY
‘u3ply ‘zz ‘68 ‘90 ‘35 B MS ‘Z/13 ‘IN ‘Z/TS ‘MN ‘35
ON 0 0 N 6v°0 TVETTTEENE:[M 9'8t sueag | v utpieH ‘uaply ‘zZ ‘68 ‘S0 'MN ‘Z/IN[30055dS0ZZ68TY
ON 0 0 N 80 udwaaudy 6¥IT sueag | v UipJeH ‘usply ‘Zz ‘68 'S0 'MS ‘Z/TM 8 MN ‘7/TM|[8005545022682Y
(oN 10 53A} [, Piau/ied | a13efied | IN/A) o PNIEA |, UBW3313e jo widuay [ Sunuewt [~ doid |, PI e A S L, Uoiteudisag
pd 4041591 1M |xepuid una_wc__ E.mEmEmm Suiaiaaas | pauueld | 19 Ty L 9e8 b/E —ay1 40 b/E— PR
1105 1210 uonedyddy pauuelg 31 °UMo saiy uoNed0] piaId
I DT, [ 6 8 / 9 S ¥ £ z 1
€0z 'tzoz  :(s)aesA dos)

‘siead |ednzuapi sy o4 33uo Ajuo Jugns ‘[Jead Jayio Alaas "9-3) sseaA apdnnw Joy [EIRGAR
NS 91eJISUCWAP 0} ‘su0seas BuMoId InojJ Ixau 3U) JO LD Joy W0} Siy) 919)dWo) :suonanIIsy|

Alewwns ueid juswaSeuein ainueipl Jeos Agaeay




L8

2|qqmis bulpueys Jodpe doso Buly Jseneq ¢/02/01
69 SMOJ U] 0g MW ‘ueaghog 43)n0d pajny/m Judo ys|p ajgnop 'Jejue|d 2/8eiy
89 sdsams Uj Z1-9 pjaly J0jEAInD [ 1414
99 3d 18 I8siyn Lt
88 819qn}s buipuels yodog doud buny 1Se/en L/0E/01
Z5 PRIk yBly "urelb "oy 18}In03 pajniy/m Judo Ysip Siqnop Jejield LISLIV
£6 Sdaams Ul Z|-9 pjaly 10}eAing LICLY
9. yaul og aimsip ybiy pinbj| 10i5alul sanuepy 0/GT/0L

9% '00 J8Ye "A0D 'S8l ung ucijerabap uoneiadp ajeq

0B/q| 0 ‘|eAOWI SSBWOI] |B)0} "uue ‘Bay
% — :Bunueid Jeye Janoo ‘ung
¥86 :ybus| adojs o

WpepzL Asajsp Juswipss
1Aroep Z'L  ued 'suod Joj ssO) oS
JArep g7l -adojs uo Juswyoe)ag
140en gL uopiod ‘pouse sso) 10

e g'e anjea |
S|AINgo

|elnq 'sal [eULION :|aAB] |BUNg ‘SaJ Jsnipy
(euou) :ebeueip eoepnsgng

(uou} :wiseqjuswipss '‘B0BLIBKUOISISAIQ
(suou) :siapseqssduyg

[y umop-pue-dn smou ‘e :Buunojuon

00079 nq SMOJ Ul o€ M ueagqAogisuonelabai | ULON §0,\spi0doy 161 [BO07 JBUIO A\r0 ZWI\Siuawabeuew
00'eee S[aysnq pisIiA ybly "uield ‘wadi\suonejaban YUON 82,\sp400ay JBy jedoT BUI0 0 ZWD\SIUsWabeuew
S8/ 'syun praik 3 | spun pjoix uoljeabep Juswabeuey

% 0'c :sseudasys adojs -Bay

Y86

“(zuoy} ybus| adojg

%58 WeoT uoeigisadols Juadiad g 0} Z ‘weo) uowe|D) BgE L\BMO] 'AUNOD UIPIBH\ODYNSS oS
Aunod uipieHeMORYSN  Uo)E07

sihau)

Inejspyseyaid Taqig

80055d50¢e68er o

P1023Y uonendje) uoisoly ajjoad Z371SNY

atebhay
"y
'l

Ihe

(LI 4]

SOUN =5




8o 00 100 0oL az'0 600 L0

et} ZL'0 9.0 oL’ 001 Lo 0o’ 0z’ - B005SdS0ZZ68TY
Xapuy Id = JOJIR4 X JO)OE4 Id  ={ 0084 4+ oy }x a1y Id = M0J0Ed X J0)3BJ X JO0J9B4 X WaS X 1opejde) X uopoly
d qnsrepL dl§ MO[d Houny ddy ¢ dlS NOH uo|so.3 d15 jualuyspuy  seyng juswipag SsouH
lle9AQ = glumysey eeunsONS eIl + Houny + uojsosg JSQUINN P84
G2{AIBE UCHEAIBSUOD BAINOSOY [RINJBN vasn
Aiojei0qe Yy 108 j=HOnEy vasn
Ayssanjug siels wmoy Sypatn LODZREIN A

B T et T ]

xepuj| shioydsoyq emo) SN Tz



62 a|9amis Buipuejs j1odpe doio Bulip saney 2/0¢/0L
09 SMOJ Ul pE mw ‘ueagqhog 49)In00 pajnyj/m Judo Hsip a|qriop 1S)UEg i8I
i) sd3ams U Z1-g pIall J0jeAnn) [4i 1414
G 1d s lasiyn LIg/LL
18 a)qqnis buipugls 15dgg doo buiiy Isdnel LIOE/OL
F43 PisiA 4By "uielb Two) 489|093 pajny/m Judo ysip a|gnop Jatue|g LiISLIv
P SA2aMS Ul Z1-g pley JojleARing LigLiy
59 Youi 0g"aImsip ybiy pinbi| 10j08lul aunuep o/sc/iol
% '00J8)e "AoD 'sai ung uofjejebap uonesadp aleqg

Y8/q| 0 ‘leacwsal ssewoiq [e10) "uue ‘Bay
% — -Bunue)d Jaye sancs "ung
¥ 86 :Ybua adoys o

1Aoef gL (Msayep Jusuipag
JAoep gL ueld "suod oy sso| 105
1A;oeA 671 adols uo Juswiyoejaq
1A/ 6°L  uojuod ‘pois sso| jlog
Apenoe enea )

EShding

[EUNQ ‘Sal |BULION :]8AS| Jeunq "sai Jsnipy
(suou) :ebeuieip aseunsgng

(suou) :uiseq juswipas ‘80B1Ia)uISIBAI
(suou) :siswueqsduyg

Iy umop-pue-dn smoi ‘e :Buunojuon

000 /v nq SMoI Ul 0g MW ‘ueagqAogs\suonejabon YHON 89,\spJosay 1By [e00 B0\ 0 ZWD\SIuawabeuetl
00’29l sjaysng P18IA 4By “ulelb "'wioDysuonejebaa UHON g3.\SpJoday 1B 18007 Jagi0 O\p0 ZWD\sluawsoeuew
o6z ‘syun preik § | Spun platk uoijejebap Juswabeueyy

% 0y ‘sssudas)s adojs -Bay
486 :(zuoy) yibus| ado|g

%001 Wweo| Apues Jouazisadols Jusaiad g o) | 'weol Apues 1ouaz ggzgiemo) ‘Aunon UPIBH\ODYNSS :{10S

Aunog uipseH\emonysn  uoyesoT
Sinduj

unejsp\sajyosd Tapg

0055450226827 oju)

P10d9Y uonejndie) uoisol3 aoid ZIISNY

L
SN




év'o 200 00 00l 420 80°0 Zl'o

ZEi 510 540 oL'L oot ZL0 001 05’ — J055dS0ZTERZY
xapu| Id = JOIRY X J0)9R4 i =( Joey 4+ Jojomg Jx Jojoug Id = 101984 X I00Ry X s010ed X HAS X Jopejdeil X uogsoug
o angre|LL d1i8 MO{J Houny ddy g dls NoY uojsosg dls uswyspus  Jayng uauypag S5040
He18AQ = sfumydey edepnsqng oL  + Houny + uoiscg Jequiny piajd
SHAIDG UORRAIBSLOY BNOSIY [RIMEN YASH
Auolesoqe yyiL nieg 1euoneN vasn
Aisseaun oing emo) sypasy 00222 A

WILAb] GO o) | il by (Emry

Xapu| snioydsoyd emo| SOUN vasn



i8

3/qqns buipuess jodog doid Bulp| 1senen 2/02/01
69 SMOJ Ul O MW 'Uesqiog 49)Ino2 pajny/m Judo ysip sqnop isjue|d Zieziv
99 sdosms Ul Z1-9 paYy 10jeAlND [415T4] 4
99 1d s 1esign LiZity
ge @|qqnis Buipue;s 15dgg doso Buipy 1SeAier L/OE/0L
cs piaIA yBly "uell "uio) 48))N0d pajny/m Judd Ssip Signop ‘Iajueld LSLiy
€S sdoams Ul Z1-9 pjaly 101eARnD LIl
9. Youi gg"qunisip yBly pinby Joj0afur sanuep 0/52/01

% 'd0 Jojje "A0D “Sei Jing uoje)abap uofetado ajeqg

JB/Qi 0 |eAOWSR SSEWOI] |BJo) "uue ‘Bay
% — Bunueid saye Janos ‘ung
Y g6 :Wbus adols

Apepg L Meayep uswipag
iAoep z'L ued suod aoj ssoj og
JAoep 'L :adojs uo Juswiyselag
1Aoen Z'L  uoniod “poss sso |10

1A 0 enjeA |
Snding

[BMNG “S3J [BULION :[2A8| {BUNg "sal Jsnipy
(suou) :sbeuelp sseunsgng

(suou) :uiseq juswipas ‘sdeuLYUOISIONG
(euou) :sseweq/sduig

Iy umop-pue-dn smol ‘e :Buunojuon

000°¥9 nq SMOI Ul 0E mw “ueaqlog\suonelsben | YHON @0,\spioday 16 |B007 IS0 M\ ZWD\SIUSUSbEUEL
00°¢ze Sisusng | piaik ubiy “urelb "Woo\sucheisben | UHION 80,\SpI0oaY BN (8567 15010 30 ZWO\SIUBwiabeuew
0B/ 'Sjun ploik # | sjun pjai uofjejabap, Jusluabeueyy

% 0t :ssoudsa)s adojs “Bay

H 86

‘(2u0y) Yibua) adoig

%58 Ueo] uoLieigysadols jusased g 0} g 'wieo| UoLEI) GREL\EMO] ‘AUN0D UIPIBHIODYNSS 10S
funog uipieHemopnysn  suoneson

sindu]

Ineap\sayosd A

000vd90Zz682y :oju|

P1029Y uopend[e) uoiSo43 B[old ZITSNY

SOUN =5




o 400 100 0oL f24)) 60°0 ZL'o

F4a Y 100 940 oL'L 00’} 400 00'L VA — D0OPd90Z2682Y
xepu) id = JO}IR4 X 10)0E4 Id  =( o024 + Jopeg Jx 1013ey Id = 0j084 X JoPRL X JOPEY X uQS X JojRj oWl X uo|saig
d qngien), dl$§ MO Jouny ddy 4 dls NOY ug|sosy dls Jjuswiysuug  seyng uswypag SS0US
eJeag = aBieysoy OIBUNSUNS F By 4 Jouny + uojsolg Jequinp piaty
931Alag UONRPAIASUOD 22UNOSY JRINJEN VASN
fuoizi0qe WL 110S [euoneN YaSh
Aisseaun omg emo) sPpaIy LOOZIETIL A

AL FUTRseng ) 10 PRy ety

Xapu| snioydsoyd emoj SOUN =



8 3|9qms Buipue)s 1odog doso Buipy 1saniey ¢/0ZioL
69 SMOI Ul O MW ‘ueaqiog J49}IN03 pajny/m Judo YSIp 8|qnop 18jueld 2182y
g9 sdaams U] Z1-9 pJa) "10jeAng 2iSciv
90 1d °1s "l|siyn LigiLL
38 819qms Buipueys jodpg dolo Buyp] jseaen L/OE/0L
4] PISIA ybiy "uielb oy 13}IN03 pajnyym Judo YsIp s|gnop 'Jsjueld LiSLiv
£C SO33MS Ul Z1-9 pIdl Jojemng A4
al yaul og"qumsip yBiy pinbij "1ojoall; ainlepy 0/S¢/01L
% ‘00 J8ye "A0T ses ung vonejabay, uofesadp ajeqg

Je/ql 0 ‘leAowal sSeWoiq |ejo) ‘uue ‘Bay
% — :Bunueid Jaye s1an09 ‘ung
486 :ybus|ados o

Mpep gL Asaep Jusuipag
Mpepz L ueld 'suod iq ssO| l0g
JAen z'L :edojs uo Juswyoejaq
JAoen 'L uoiod “poss ssoj jlog
JApen g enea |

SIdno

[BLING "Sal [BUWLION :|9AB] |eUNng 'sJ snipy
(suou) :sbeujesp soepnsqng

(2uou) uiseq juswipas ‘eoeuS)UOISIBAIC
(ouou) :sieweqsduig

Y Umop-pue-dn smol ‘e :Buunojuo)

00079 ng SMOI Ui 0¢ MU "UBSqAoS\SUONEeISBaA | YHION 83.\5P103aY 16| {307 JaUlO W0 ZNO\SjUSWabEUBW
00zee S|2Ysng | pisif 4Bl "Uielb UWIeD\SUoneiaben | UHON §0,\8PI008Y 161y 5307 19410 9\p0 ZWD\SIuaBbeuewWw
o8/4 ‘spun plaik i | syun piaig uonejabap Jusirabeueyy

% 0't :ssaudsals adojs ‘Bay

U 86 :(zuoy) yibus) edoig

%S8 Wweo? uoue oysadojs Jusased g o) Z ‘weoj uoue|n g8€L\BMo| ‘unod uipleH\0DNNSS :lI0S
Aunod upsepHemonysn -uonesoT

smdu)

¥nejap\sa|yosd Epg
80002d8022682F oy
P1033y uone|ndje) uojso.ay 9lijoid Za1sny

22 SN =




150 0D £00 0ot ZED 600 8L'0

ZE°| ZL0 640 0L oo'L Lo 00°'L 0Z'i ~ BOODZ 480226821
xepu| id = 10jaed X 00904 id ={ Jooed + Jopeg Jx )08, Id = 404 X JoBOBd X JOlded X NGS X I0jOBg Oeil X uoisosy
d angrent dl8 MOy Houny dey o dlS NOH vo|so.3 dl5 uewrpdljug  sayng usw|pag 25019
II®2A0 =  sbaeyoey LD TTT TS youny + uoisasy Jaquuny prejd
B3jAIeS uonRAIESUOY 92UN0SEY |RaniEN YOS
Aiojeioqe iy j1os ievuoneN vgsn
Aymanajun e1ng wmo| spaty LOOZrEEIL A

AL, A i § ey T

Xapuj snioydsoyq emoy SOUN o



.8 8|qqnis buipueys Jodpg dosd Buijy 1semen ¢/0cioL
69 SMOJ Ui g MW ‘ueaqhog 43)N0d pajny/m Judo Xsip s|qnop Jsjueig ¢8Iy
99 Sdaams Ul Z1-9 plal} 1ojeAnIng ciSe
99 1d 18 |85y LI/l L
88 9199N}s buipuels Jodpg dold BB 1Semel L/OE/0L
[4:] PIA yBiy "ulesbuwey 433NG3 pajny/m Judo Ysip Siqnop Jejueg LISV
£G SdSams Ul Z1-§ pioY J6leAning LELY
9L Youl g€ "qimsip Yoy pinby “ojosluy ainuepy 0/g2/0L
% '00J8Ye "AD3 sal ung uonerabea uoneiadp ajeqg

JE/q) 0 ‘|eAOWS) SSELWOI] |B)0) "Uue ‘BAy
% - :Bugue|d saye Janoo "ung
¥ 86 :uibus ados up

Jhppep g Menep Jusunpag
JApen gL uerd "suoo 1oy ssoj jlog
JApen gL :edojs uo uswyor)ag
14ep z'y :uopod ‘poss sso| jlog
Jpeno's enjea |

Sindino

[BUNG "S31 [BULION '|9AS| [BuNq "Sai snipy
(suou) :abeuresp aoeHNsgng

(suou) :uiseq jusw)pes ‘90BLIB)/UDISIBAI(]
(suou) :siauleqsding

IY umop-pue-dn smos ‘e :Buunojucy

0009 ng SMOI Ul o mw ‘ueaqhog\sucnelsben YHON 8D.\SpJoday 1B [e207 Jay)0\p0 ZIND\sluawabeuew
00'cee Si2ysng PIelA ybly Uielb "uioD\suojejebanA ULION 8D.\spi0day 1B 18907 JSYID AP0 ZIWD\siuswsbeuew
2B/ "'spun pieifk § | syun pjari uonelabap Juewabeueyy

%58 weoq uoue|o\sadols juaalad

% 0'¢ :sseudes)s adojs ‘Bay

¥86 :(zuoy) yibusy adojg

9 0} ¢ ‘weo| uolielD gac\emol ‘Ajunon upleHOOYUNsSsS (os
Aunod uipieH\emopys uopeoo]

Syndu)

Inejap\sajyoid Tapg

0000248022682y o)

Pl023y uonendje) uoisosy syold ZIISNY

i

=4S JUN ™




ES'0 200 00 00’1 or'o 600

[44)] el 510 a0 oLl 00°'t L0 00’1 114} — 002 dR0ZZEAZ
Xapu) Id = JojoRy X Jopoey I ={ 01984 + sopug }x soyamy Id = Joed X JoppEd X J019Ed X HOS X Jo30mg desy x uojsoug
d qngmeiLL dls MO Houny ddy ¢ dis NoY uoyzosg dls wewyspug  Jegng uswipag £S04
NBIOAQ =  aBueysey eowpnsqng jeny  + Jouny + uojsaug Jequiny pjojy
$laS UONEAIISUOY PNOSOY JRINEN YAS)
fsoiioqey Wi, 1j0s suoney vasn
Assenun aing emo| ISP Loozreen A

0 TR ) LSty ey

Xapu| snioydsoyd emoj muxZ ﬂwﬂ__



Manure Application Lease/Fertilizer Consent Form

I_Allen Tibbs give _Anthony Heiden permission to apply manure from
(Land Owner) (Site Owner)

110 Pork Shop _ site, during calendar year 2020 and any succeeding year until
(Site Number/Name)

canceled by written notice on:

+/- 182.0 acres in the N1/2, NW & W1/2. NW & W1/2. SW of Section 05, T8N

(Alden), R22W of the 5% P.M.. Hardin County, Iowa

+/- 152.0 acres in the NW, Section 08. T8N (Alden), R22W of the 5" P.M., Hardin

County, Iowa

I as land owner, or operator, agree that I will apply any additional commercial or organic
fertilizers according to current DNR Manure Management Plan requirements specified
for the site listed above. Iplantoapply 0  pounds of Commercial Nitrogen Fertilizer
and _ 0 pounds of Commercial Phosphorus Fertilizer to this field (described above),
whichis_0  pounds of (type of fertilizer). This application rate
will remain in effect for calendar year 2020, and each succeeding year until amended or

canceled by written notice.

(Land Owner) (Land Tenant/Operator)

(Site @wner)



CBOP YeAtL 200

Manure Management Plan Form

Appendix A8: lowa Ag Statistics County Corn and Soybean Yield Averages, 2015-2019 Page 7
Corn Soybeans
5-yr. avg. S-yr. ave. Avg. yieid S-yr. avg. 5-yr. ave. Avg. yield
yield yield + 10% of 4 highest yield yield + 10% of 4 highest

County {bu/ac) {bu/ac) {bu/ac) {bu/ac) {bu/ac) (bu/ac)
Adair 174 191 180 54 58 55
Adams 179 197 182 54 59 55
Allamakee 193 212 197 55 60 55
Appanoose 164 180 169 50 55 51
Audubon 201 221 206 58 63 59
Benton 203 223 207 59 65 59
Black Hawk 204 224 207 58 63 59
Boone 1%6 216 197 56 61 56
Bremer 210 231 212 58 63 59
Buchanan 209 230 213 57 63 58
Buena Vista 195 215 197 57 63 58
Butler 207 227 210 57 63 57
Calhoun 198 218 199 57 62 58
Carroll 208 228 211 59 65 59
Cass 191 210 197 57 62 58
Cedar 208 229 213 59 65 60
Cerro Gordo 195 215 198 55 61 56
“herokee 211 232 213 64 70 65
Jickasaw 202 222 204 54 59 55
Clarke 152 167 158 46 51 36
Clay 189 208 197 57 62 58
Clayton 203 224 206 59 65 59
Clinton 204 225 209 59 65 60
Crawford 217 238 221 62 68 62
Dallas 189 207 192 55 61 56
Davis 155 171 167 50 55 53
Decatur 160 176 167 49 54 50
Delaware 209 230 212 61 67 62
Des Moines 192 211 196 59 65 60
Dickinson 182 200 187 54 60 55
Dubuque 210 231 214 60 66 60
Emmet 192 211 201 55 61 57
Fayette 201 221 203 57 63 58
Floyd 197 216 200 55 60 56
Franklin 204 224 204 58 63 58
Fremont 190 209 193 55 60 56
Greene 200 220 203 57 62 57
Grundy 210 231 213 61 68 63
Guthrie 193 212 196 56 61 57
milton 198 218 200 55 60 56
Hancock 194 214 199 56 62 58
Hardin 208 228 210 58 63 59

PAID Cnoe B4 AnAMNL

04/2020 emc Paon 7



Manure Management Plan Form

Appendix A8: lowa Ag Statistics County Corn and Soybean Yield Averages, 2015-2019

{continued) Page 8
Corn Soybeans
5-yr. avg. 5-yr. ave. Avg. yield S5-yr. avg. S5-yr. ave. Avg. yield
yield yield + 10% of 4 highest yield yield + 10% of 4 highest

County (bu/ac) {bu/ac}) {bu/ac) {bu/ac) {bu/ac) {bu/ac)
Harrison 183 201 191 54 60 55
Henry 186 204 191 59 64 59
Howard 197 217 200 55 60 56
Humboldt 193 212 200 56 62 58
Ida 213 235 216 62 68 63
lowa 206 226 210 56 61 57
Jackson 197 216 199 58 64 59
Jasper 209 230 212 59 65 60
Jefferson 178 196 182 53 59 55
Johnson 197 216 200 57 62 57
Jones 203 224 208 58 63 58
Keakuk 189 208 192 55 61 56
Kossuth 198 217 202 59 65 61
Lee 178 196 187 56 62 59
Linn 209 230 214 57 63 58
Louisa 194 213 199 57 63 58

zas 151 166 156 47 52 49
Lyon 200 220 204 61 67 63
Madison 174 192 176 83 59 54
Mahaska 194 213 198 57 62 57
Marion 185 203 188 56 61 56
Marshall 215 237 220 62 68 62
Miils 190 209 195 54 59 55
Mitchell 200 221 202 56 62 58
Monona 187 206 191 55 61 56
Monroe 169 186 170 53 58 54
Montgomery 193 213 195 55 61 56
Muscatine 194 213 199 59 65 60
O'Brien 207 228 209 61 67 62
Osceola 197 216 201 57 62 58
Page 185 203 190 54 59 55
Palo Alto 189 208 197 56 62 58
Plymouth 207 228 211 60 66 62
Pocahontas 195 214 199 56 62 58
Polk 194 213 196 54 59 55
Pottawattamie 203 223 205 S7 63 59
Poweshiek 209 230 212 56 62 57

‘ggold 160 176 163 49 54 51
—ul 210 230 213 60 66 61
Scott 207 228 211 63 69 63
Shelby 205 225 205 58 64 59
Sioux 208 229 212 64 71 65

04/2020 cmc

Darna @

IR



Manure Management Plan Form

Appendix A8: lowa Ag Statistics County Corn and Soybean Yield Averages, 2015-2019

{continued) Page 9
Corn Soybeans
5-yr. avg. 5-yr. ave. Avg. yield 5-yr. avg. 5-yr. ave. Avg, yield
yield yield + 10% of 4 highest yield yield + 10% of 4 highest
County (bu/ac) {bu/ac) (bu/ac) {bu/ac) {bu/ac) {bu/ac)
Story 196 216 198 54 59 55
Tama 210 230 215 59 65 60
Taylor 165 181 167 51 56 52
Union 164 180 168 50 55 51
Van Buren 165 182 175 49 54 53
Wapello 173 190 177 53 59 56
Warren 71 188 175 52 58 53
Washington 203 224 209 59 64 59
Wayne 157 173 164 49 54 50
Webster 198 218 201 54 60 56
Winnebago 198 218 203 58 63 59
Winneshijek 199 219 202 55 61 56
Woodbury 209 230 211 58 64 59
Worth 194 213 197 55 61 57
Wright 197 216 201 56 62 57

04/2020 cme

LR L]




(?peadap 01 Pydnoy pue) meud pue
STOoHEnWadI0 N-tuinuounue g
JATY SN DI N SSTHAR] 0
#jqetedmon 1sourje pue sqeear don
AF, pampisuns 5 ununn supms
by ) N Agm urepdes f1os 01 uon
~edde aye pazyiersuiu Ayses 51 1mp
uopey N-uedio pue vonenuacuny
N-mniuounne 3fie] 3y amoey
Aninod pros 10) (uzasad g 3%esaaey
naasd gy o gf pue ‘sjun 38w
40 sd Suippng-pun wey unuan
suwms pmbyp to) (uaead g Gesaae)
wzaid o] M g9 ‘suoode) Iqosene
Jo vonod pinbiy agy wazy aawueur
ums 10 R o] 1soumpe sem
UIUUOUIIE Se N (710 JO UOTSEY YT
“suonesxdo Anjnod pue atws way
sisdfeue pue Junjdwes anuew papup
-Uy yeuq taredsa wurey-uo £q ‘3jdmens
10] 'UMOYS Sem ST ) IUN0S aunren
1 yim AqrIpistod sspea ) o
Pue (wnjuotmue A suefiom
Jo olle1 Y1 "s1a71nIy tm pared
~Woo W drurw 1uAnnD amuewy
w1 Awureuaoun sareadd o sanguoucs

.;L‘—J

AnuEw W § pue N jo suuoj
Arauea sy | Funpuey pue ‘3Zeiors
*Burppaq "suraisds nononpo:d ‘samos
unuen fuowe sprea e sjeunew
spunediont pue suefio joxme
A[rensn 51 121 3 prie p 2anueus 30,4

"$32Nes JInuet |

uy 3jqejear dow drpeas 1 3 unueus
‘uLief 3juot .y P v §) Anueur i
pauieIn0d Y Jj¢ 3sneaag swueid 4q dn
Uu{ES e Su) f pue Aeydsoydoyuo
trog "suoy (1) 3puiopy pue (,))
uinssiod 01 J31em u) sAjOSSIp

Ayeiseq wnyeiuco siazpIay o)
150U ‘uonfiysp spy o Fujproaay
‘os 01 vopeaydde uodn paissatoa
Appamb are 10 dn ojer ues sued

VR SULIO) [E3ELAYD Spajou) 150w
Fsnexq srayusj o1 pandde Apendh
1ou 5 3jqefteat, utn 3y, -dn e
ued suegd 1 uLe) ¢ o) pauAAud
2q 01 3AFY pue [ios o uoneydde
uodn {pieypawuun siueid 4q pasn aq
10U JeYy) SULD) Ul ate suotmod
JWOS 1P1 S HUSLANY Anuem
Buquasap up _aqrjreac, sy oty
Bwsn 10y Fuyuosear upem ayy

{ued e Aq se) sqesn oq m sz un)
jesdyd 10 jedip goans uy yursaud
10 *35n Aeypatu 10) Apeat 1o 1rsaad
ST PALLJ3p S} I|qE[IEAY TURISISUDD Jou
5N 5] 20 1833 10U 5 VIO NUANU
aunuel o Anjqeprese. jo Supuesw
I ‘Basmol “sdaw Aq papsau
smny Ajddns o suopegdde
anuew Suns¥Ins usgm Omqemeas
UANNU uNUeLL, SpIoM A 30
supapnd wswaleurm neapany
sdoxg 1o

ANpqe[rEAY HnnN 2muey

‘¢ 3%ed uo

PAIH SUR3|NY FNALIS UKl 1SImpTIY
P w) punoj aq ued 3ot ‘srsodind

"(yszod '[33]) 3puofya wnisseiog
steydsoydoyuo pue urmuounne 0y
JA[0SSIp pue 33t 1 Hqnjos ApySiy
e (gyq) nnydsoyd ammounnesp

Pue {dvi) airydsoyd ainuonmye
-ouojy swsjuedioorn pos Aq menmu
O) PAULIOJSULN Sy 1 nnjuowe
PuE ‘sdep maj e unm Wwanowe

@} sz410apdy eaun ‘winuoure o

sfuap Ljpides pue s31em ut sajossip

Supuueid 10) papsau 10 15acn Jo 34
UONIIX3 U0 PIsEq FUOKENUINIOD

L JNewWns2 o1 spoy
10 SInjes Iatany FFessAe atntiem
1] "s2013e) uosRAu0 sreadasdde
1o} uonejqnd Suyduses ainuem
MOISUIIXT (15] 34 335 “SUUn 3531 O}
PARAUDD 2 s £ 'siun o
m Qoezoqe) un wiodf paptaosd e
Sedjeus anuvw i 7 a8ed uo parsy

ejuotune sneapdyue ‘xd 304
‘st 2jqejieae-dors waard gg1

¥ 1w punay 2q
Ued 30y ] “SUONEPUIIIIOI

uopanpaiy dor) 1o stuspnmy amuely Sasa

PUOTANN PesARY  E00L U

siskjeue Lioyesoqey pue Surdutes
anuews papeiap 33 o) uopenged
spy Jo 3doas a1 puodaq 51 1) sipun
1¢3.000' 1 12 q) 10 uct 32d q 1y s
I3M 10 PIARITA-SE UE U0 Paseq O
pue ‘S0tg ‘N 9a13 sasdjeure amunn
Jndppy wsout ) 3 ‘nuausannba
uonezynn) dorx o1 Sunenba pue saes
uofiesydde ainuew Suunanap to.g

SR Jnueut jo

asn asoadun [um spnsa sisdjeoe jo
Aronsyy e Burimugew pur ssydwes
amuew dopuw 3upssgies aopRy)
‘uopexydde pur Fuunp speof wrary pa
-Bq02 sapdures sdpinw Juoure ogpe
pue ‘pa)idipas &3 2unuew 1o popdur
e Snyee :Beos se Apead Lea
uajo sasdjeur suatney s+dds anuew
RYIC im puno) 3q ued 3Tuel oim
10 Jequns v 123 000" 10 91 8k 0
€T moy ¥ pae 28 000" 107 9] b5
o1 £T way) 4 '1e¥ 000" I/N 9 62 01 2§
way N @ w 3Fue: ¢ punof sanipeg
Burysiuy sums ssarsz Burpdwes uasu
v '3dureys 104 ‘sapye; vononpoxd
U241 SUORENUINUGD Joamy

U} UGHELIZA 3P 01 30 S3leT oD
-eydde 10 £jddns yuainnu amuem
ypads Supuuemep w nydpy

A2 100 51 10q sueyd nEnRFeuen
anurw Funed pur Oqoe) sou e
Sumisap 10) jnydiay aq ues sonpea
e oooq, 10 39e1ae jo 25
‘uonesjidde puy; 10) nopeSe pue
"Burpuzy “38esns ‘Suippaq ‘uonssgos
pue 'ad Liyory pue yowaFeuyur
uenanpoud ourunoyred jeunue 'sn
17033 [eunue 'suondo A1miap 'sads
R w3amaq 4|qerpisuod saitea
UONENUIINO0 TUSHIIY Jintivw Iy

‘SisAeue paauesend v e

papiacid ate suopenuadun Ny
T[U3) Y s ‘pepIau siemle
e sishpeue Lioyeoqe) pue Suidwes
Apuesynidys Lea ued uopisodiuos
IWRHING ANUEW 30U15 *SIWNjas Loy

-eoydde 22ie Suunnbar nonenuasuos

wANNU Mo] ARALIE|A pure !pijos 1o
pinbz) e se Sunpuzy junmsa pue
Jayewt A1p uy uoneuEA 'suU0) pue
UORENTRIUCT WUILNNU Ut UoNEHEA

‘suLiep wnnu suedion) pue ueto

Jo xitt e 3pnpatn 352y 152z
e pareaydurod aou sumauros
pue WP Wueieuny 1wannr
U FEY) SHNISURIEITYD SO Aunvejy

YPERINY pUE uoSuz Ny
ALISYIAING ILIVIS YMO]

*$3UNGSA [0S pue

Addns wanne dos vo s1oedun uws
-800] pue uu-Loys BpsULS poys
punFeuru JUAaNU Anuvw poosy
"[1es 3y w uopz|dap 10 dapying
anbasqns pue uonesydde-rpun

10 1340 10§ enusiod s2anpa pur
Addns wanou srenbape samsua
SHL '51943] 1531 [10% 133%je PO
JINuE U] SUANNL | oHes AN MOy
os[e wng umouE 3q 01 dom ) 10y
P3paau 51 1eym Ajuo 1o J3pisuos
Pinoys suonesqdde ‘siuatnnu
adpinw surntos anoew axmg
53arey daw Aq jjos woyy pasouse
suamnu yspeardaa pue sdars 4q
pannbais siuamng Aiddns ues anueyy
AmMUZY [ERIATY ] SIETINN

uonoupoig doir 1oj
SHIILININ] QINUE[y duisn)




TPROFPIAUE Mibe PRI OF HTOGIP PUm 2221 3 s L ieq

o P N A “suoodi 1t e upas 10 wspod b a1 sof ddde sanpea,

dgngi-!b%!aignﬁ-:igﬁo
x.sxi..ﬂ.?sas:usvi&ngifﬁ_égsgsg.?ﬂi&azsm§5=ﬁﬂ
:..Bﬁ%n&i.!.r.!:?ﬁﬂ..ﬂ;na_5__553.555553%!%&%:3;:55
gg%nbii!m?.iﬁi%-?i%lgkﬁagigﬂati-ﬂ.i
teas3fiip qua qddns y pos 3 paa o poe ‘wrkjeue pov Supdares uy 30) umacow o popraasd are dnpregseas  pue § o sabues wgr

wisdims puv Smpdures toq pue *rnoune o adk Puppaq ‘(pre

4 one amemen Anmod Jof pus) | tp o axd 2 ) vopnms soy Wm0 papansd are e ;) 7 L m s ar ey
.-.ﬁes&d:ﬁ.&éi.wia»..&nj._.‘ﬂ#iﬁmwﬁﬁjsm&é}msnﬁﬁ.ﬁ
00106 : 00i06 09-0¢ (sa1ds [re) Anpog
00106 £001-06 001-06 (uonde) aqaranie) atyus piabry
00106 001-06 001~D6 (ud agassene) aupms pinbry
001~06 00108 05-0L (b 30 prios) Azect
00106 00108 0508 (Pinkil 4o prios) ap1es pag
.............. Pafidy MMy [AQE [0 102203 < e w e oo
e T e .m.wl..m*ﬂl... e

.H_—.gau.u—.—ﬂ!ﬂl —.ljﬂl. m u§.|l .Hmugﬂﬂn_. : ﬂ:}lﬂa:ﬂu_.ﬂﬂ.. : Bi. ﬂn—.— IHqer

Apgeeae iz rnew o)
AqEuea uo yoneuo)n Lun; 10}

1 =L T ROWO0) I 335 “S[AAI] 1531
[tos 3 pue § suaegp 12 23uepodiuy
uopzaidde pue ‘woneuea sisdpeur pue
Surdues amuew Sunowe pue adh
Farppaq ‘sunief g puw y sjuedion pue
wedio jo yopuodard A Ut uonEtEA
10) uno23e o1 paplacid are Lyqereae
wRmnt w Kfue 3] Newns e
-ueses v spuald ue s
JEUILS Il SINUEW U0 Paseq SANjEA
‘39D 31 vy p¥sI| 10U SIuN0S AN
~BHl 10,4 "SI 110 W pAIAPHOD
YHEITI way unjn sem uoheunopn
aqendde ‘Funpe st qareasar jeso)
UStm “IPAMAOL "emo] ) pNdnpuss
STEHD HALE$21 wod) pasuap e T 2|qeL,
uy paisy sewnss Anqeneas dos

A puE YN anuew ay jo Suepy
SEA ANDgEREAY

WRTInN 3muepy

“Siwennba uonepdde Juannu
Tie wow Amendoidde 0y Auessazou
51 uoneordde anuew o) vonppe
U SI3ZIUS) o 370 *59523 IS 1

SUIMINU Yo jo

Apddns-13pun vy ynsa ues vonesydde
AN 3NN Ljauswuonan
150U 10 WRPYIP 1523] 34| 133W o) nop
~eonpdde asnuew ‘ospy HusLnu Bipo
A1ddns-1240 ued smnu Ry
1sow i fddns 01 :1es 2anuew ¢ pue
AunnL sydunu supeto

s iuieay 10y-isid

“pasm Futaq 2mos unuwrm

3ypads ay) to paseq patEINIE 51
suahny aqepeae doss Ajddns o

ed untEW R|) PIUULINIP 7 et
uoyesijdde )wetnnu papaau sy aug
(2 38ed uo 1s7] 295) 2y paresda

‘ou ate pue suopejqnd woys

-uxg Ansrann) A1eig o) pyo up
papraaid are sdoss 10 suonepusunno
-3anusRnnp uoneyjdde jo powpaw
Ppue 'Aungejreae daw uapnmu 'sisdpeus
wanno :add amuew 'Huany
TUIRYIP 1o 30 'Y Y *N 10} Fres uon
-EZ)uLay unnnu dor papaau pannb

5N£33q LONEIFPISU0d Juruoduy ue 5
STy RAURL wayy Futtrewsas 3 pue
Junurwt waol) yuswannbar enued

d0 ‘auzannba; wawne dass oy aygy
1MW or—amurn wosg panddns aq
TItw uoneEzy IS} papasu 2wl jo uoniod
el 5] LORESPISTIOD [EUCH|PPE Y

-1 53 uoneutiojuy Fuymejjof sy 'sater
uonesyjdde anuews suptnzap of
SROfYpuIIROIIY
wopmpddy yooany amory

‘ssans N 10} fuysuas doss vosess-m
Pue 153 senju pos Suuds-ae p se
Yyans wed Funued saye | jruomppe

uanonpayg dox) 20y stuzpmy amuey SmEn

0] paau JujuLrsiap dpy a1 5j00) pue
{40 anmg Wl woy ap

Se tjIns$) e1ep |rpn 2suodsay uo paseq
Paau 3101 noiredjjdde N jo sarengss
N pre f 10) Fumsa pos wed-aud
pasn {juounios apnjstn gom syl
P 5] RII{ILI) 10 UNUTLE BRI
uaym Ayddns yusunnu uol-uoseas
aenbape 105 apaoid dpsy ue s
uoneydde ynfps pue spas 1eatunu
J10S [eniu) JURLIRIRP 03 5{001 A[qejiEAt
o 30 Ajjeuonippy -sesso) puarod
FIENY yeyd wamsyed pur Jupup
ueneadde se yans ssapoeid Juawm
-38eurw o1 paregas sysu pue siyauaq
A1 pue ‘uonnqunsip vopesyddz
‘N1 uoneydde ‘sisfeue womnu
Unuew o) parep sanssy ) Surpums
~13pun Aq praangoe aq U Aanuewm
1w Addns nawou da Suiaoadoy

AUnqegreas yuatnnu jo

SIS UE [EINIL A0W 10 ‘Se 2ue
sanssy Addns soversuy fuen u Juaw
-aFEurL ULy JunuEw [nyssaTIns
10) 1Eyi puesRpun o) yuenodun st i
SHTIMS) Gl FU0p 5 se sfqusod
e 153q 3y us pappuey 2re sanssy £d
~dns wnsse uopestiqnd smp ) ssuy
-3pind 3y sRzRIY pasn fuowuico
o] 3501 01 ATatton papracad sanjea
Aupiqejreae ramon waand poe
‘puadaq 10 uonesndde snje dos sy
241 Aq {s3s50] ou iim) jerdn eyd
10] Aqejiese Apenuod siuspnng
unuew 0 srj Aqiqeeae, jo

#s0 “uoneanqed sup v “suojFu pue
SIEIS uTIMnG A1ea Op SNjIqejRAE
wapnu doss pasaFBns ‘wojarstp
‘pue predan st ) umsistos e souy)
-apn8 paysyignd Jje 10N “seomowd
wwsFenrut pse¥ing 4q pajpuey a1e

A ‘pearsul ‘saewinss Lipqeneas jua
- doad wy papopuy 10u ate AfjEnsn
SOAUITLRIUN UOLNGIISTP PUE H1Ed
uopex|dde 'sso 1uatnnu unuep

‘N9

snotgo aout e surgoid Ajddns
ity ttay uninsas sso| prad pus
swmduds LHuspysp don pue N wm
uTip S N 6 Y pue 4 03 asuodsas
PUE 10] PAIL AUIYM S]IAI] 1531 § pue
d 3348 10 wnwpdo aaey S0 eamn]
Aurw ‘e s L ddns pg aym uon
-onpasd wiad sof paydde 51 4jpensn
anueu: Jurpnjau) ‘suose [erass

e 3RY]L N 1P wEnoes saeud jo
e Ajjendd gnowppe y pue i N 20
wrenodun aq wes sanssy fddns asay g

‘$3unos amurw Lp 10) @read

5 uje Lpqeuea 21w uoneaydde
Pie uopngmisp ppay ‘yqriea
sisdjeue pue Jupdwes pue ‘son
~SURIIEIELD [EUIIEW G1 (] PIAIYIE
3q ue e uogen dde naynnu
anuem Jqenose wamdinbs
uonedde jo uoneqyes pus oy
stsA[rur 1wannu jo Aprus ‘sisdjeue
wannut vonedydde-ard ‘Sugdwes
UNWEW [ N, T7REY s
He anueus yitm Feuew o1 Jjnognp
10U 21e J0q SANOS TUAmnY papdde
|i® 132j¢ SIRUELEOUN LORRGUISIP
puE 21ta uofiesyddy uawmsSeurr
arnuew i AureLoun paseasnu; o
Fnquiuo pue Addns wsune ssape
uopngnstp uopes)jdde pue ‘nes
uoneaydde ‘vonenuwaonos suanny
UUED 41 UONEIEA RAIMEH
SIS} PUE AINUPWL Lo Jejrims 3q
UE3 J105 bl Siuamnu jqesn uejd

Jo 91} uLi-Huo) 10 et Ay [

HOUIL 2IE[INS puE UoISOI? 10§

Q17 5 2 se Buo) se spos emoy

| N 0] SE Y put 4 10) neunsed

ST 10U 3B SI0SS) $50] 1UANNY, J 10}
SWRNINSUCS [ersuny [jos £q Lonuial
pue N 10) speuyeut sjuelio oy
UONEZ|IGoLILL SE yans ss53001d
y3aoup swed 4q 2qgqesn sou suuog
ot 3um jo sporrad Suo| 10 uoys 10f
PAHAAU0D 2 U SIUANNU FG OSY
“Bouns 23epms pue ucisan y3nonp
150] 2 D ¢ FM uONEYINIP

1o ‘uonezypejoa ‘Sungaes| se 1pns
sessnod yInang 150) 29 e p 9yd
-wexs 104 ‘uoneoydde e sdon o
Slq=pearun Juresaq pue 1so] 3 1iSius
AnLew pue 1T Poq L1 SN
Jo sunio] F1qesn yued jo siunowse
weymiis suannu jo Aiddns Juoy
-UOSESS PUE TUTW 10 1IZ1[fL13)

) iuAnnu jo Atqepese den
UIININ IUIRYIP 1P B 5 atay]

Addng nopnnp amospy

d pus

N |01 jo yianad pgy uesp 533 'st
UY0 Pl ‘3q Ued § puE N Anitew 10
aewns? Ajiqe|ieas a ‘oY Y
10} 1513 Jou S30p 1591 [njasn Apequns
e Ereunuojun ‘N 2[qeeae Apep
-sunu Fuprumss Jo dem € >q uea
J|qn{os-1atem 10 N-WnjUoUmE 0
unwew Funssy 10 Wy ondea pue
fipajdutos m Apead Sues yoym

d uedio 511521 ayg ‘jos o padde
2o £ppamnb aajosstp 1o Ayqnios e
eyl (suones 01 pappe siuawaiddns
[FIRHILL Ut p3) oL Y1oq pIaLap)
spunodmo areydsoyd wnpjes pue
areydsoydoyuo 5y atmuew suwms ug
d FGEIIPISU0] ‘spEuNeW paay puz
Sunppaq 01 anp sepae suedio

wonpnparg doxd 16y sispnny amuep Susny



‘(SouriSTp yoeqas uo sajng
S3UN0SIY [ermey Jo iaunredag
EMO] 335) SALmiIvem pue sureans

oy Aeme [ pue usatad ¢

ey 53| adojs ‘pury ey Aaaneu
uo pafydde aq pinays 1 *suonrpum
a1ty parjdde 3q ysnuw amur g
‘sunshs 1em 23epns o1 jouny
ULMDAS 10 [[EFUTES Yim s3550]
WAmnu Jof fepusiod i saseassuy
STIOS PItRINIES-131eM | PAIIACI-MOUS
‘uazol) cue wnuew Susepeog

HIMUoUTE s

N Jo uotiod 3] e Supnnues

o] uonerapisucy dun
djreadss ue 5 pue sswod uoy
“FIYLING pUe UCHEZI[RIRTIUL 311 mofs
ifm s pdap pos o) st

v Bugoos pue 4 06 5 umendam
[10% Y1 $SA[UN |[ef 3t Uy unumy
A|dde 1ou op “3jrua (e £ 5y

$50) N Jo 3oue 59 pus

‘60 dots nenbasgns puE Nenu o)
uoneyLan jo Sunuy 1:maq 10 smojje
uonedde Zuuds "wnuotmue

se N Jo uoruod 28ie; v snmyues

vaq arattew iy, s3upds pros uy
Aerads Yumuo sam quelzo
Yany gops aumuew rof anssy wewodun
UE 3q Ued uofiezgesunL padejad
‘Madn dow uopq uopen sy

d pue N Jmedio 10) 3uns 552 sey
Suuds ay) w poydde unurpy ‘svssa
UCHERNNEP a8y 01 {fa7y] 150w

e ‘sRImAM $5900 01 uoud ‘spos
pnIxal-auy Ajaempows pue -any
‘sa550] Bunp>ea) aary o1 Aoy 1sow
tp e opqesuted yE2ny pis 'ies
PRINKI-381267) “UNUEL Juwms prnby
SE LINS ‘UONENUDIL0I p-wnfuounne
adie 10] IS 3t }
U0 B 5 f1Y ) suonpucd Tupds yam
APa1ss20%9 A uonENy ISP 10 Fur
-4 Y8nang sso] enm fruaed
UOW O] puE WALOUNLE jO

uonesyLu 10 smofje ose uopeordde
11E] Yivm uonezjessupn N yueiio
o ) paseanuy 3| unuewm

10 £1327[N13) 10) Inss] ditiounide

tre J0u 51 Ajpensn uopesndde 3

pue g sumBupds snsxa jjz) yap
UMOYS STY YAEISAI Emo] STrasds
PRPPRq £ yIns 1uNU0I 1N
3juedio Y3y awn sanuew vy p 10)
uenodun uow s spy) wosess da
Ve 3y ajedn ameyd aop ajqerean
e A3t)) 05 F7)mIANMY o) Bnuew

Jo suopod  pue 1 stuwdio 1oj
aum as0tt1 moffe suopeoydde e
“IOS W4 $50] IUANNU Plle Unuew
enuaiod pue Hqejieas wamnu
souanjur uotieydde jo 3w )
uoneanddy jo

JUN] I0] SUCHEIIPISUO)

‘usna!t.z!ERE_ae:agééﬂ&&iéiﬁ?éﬂﬁa%uﬁzggékgns

onendds jo tlep oy urpie pus Jojmp s ealamy

ggs_ggégzgw_!&%s

L0090 uonindiaou) op Ew.nnlm_”_
e80-0L0 uopesodsoony on (PHos) 1seoprazg
060~£L0 uonieiodioam on {pnbiy) weapearg
66'0-£6'0 uopesodiosy apepauug (PHos/pInby) 1neaprorg
DO’ 1-860 = uopaafuy Lang
PR uoiane) uopezymvios, softesodicau) poyRI vopepddy

ugg

e Jo uopjdde pi) yw pux Fuprmp s35501 uoperyRIFIos N 207 Hunaow o1 E104%y UORIALIOY L AqEL

uopsapeld dor) J0j sluapny amuzy Suisp)

10157) uonsanom srudardde atp Ag
Jex N unuew parjdde 2 Ajdnjnu
“uoneajdde tje pros 1y Fupurewa
anueut 3rumss of papdde Burag
unuew 3y sesuda sisdeue
Hnuew ) e o5 uonogdde

puey 03 Supdures woy popad swip
a|qeuosea) £ Munsse pue (nsdeue
10) Juydutes o) topaies woy

awn) Zunjpuey pue 3Fezms Tuunp
$3550] N 10} JUBOIOE 10U Op 7 3)ge]
U1 SI01E) UONIALIOT 31 “5I550|
2nejoa (znumoed wo 3uepin?
sptaaud 7 2[qeL up uan3 ssnjep
‘sesodimd Sunnuryd neauraBeuen
unuEw 1o pue unuew papdde way
$3450] N IMIEOA 10) Judtmsn{pe ue
afew o weuoduag 51 1 ‘Ao ‘pue
“ueatyrahys 3 ued sas50} 13m0}
Apreinaae wrpud ol yroggp e unje
uonedtpdde mije 10 1€ 53550} 3yNEIOY
-uopesadioawn 0] skep pue ‘Ao
Inpisa 0epns ‘Hd 1os ‘unsiow
J10s ‘fepnet Kapriuny “aamesdursy
ST {INS 'S50| I[NE{0A JO YUNCDE pue
31es 3 3je s1019e) Auep Beqn
s paresodionn 1o fejures s
1105 31 oy paaoun 51 N (U 16300
Arwt s3550] '3ejins pos 3y uo 1) 9
amuew 5 suonnios (N} aieanu
WiRjuRIUIE-FUn PUe ‘Eain ‘eruounne
SOOIPAYUE 52 NS ST N oS

UL IT00 UED I S3S50] Tejauls
20T 3594 ], WNIUCWUTE 0] LIZAUCY

spunoditios 52410 10 *peoe dun *run
ustp paonpad 91 1e Emowe

pue ‘etounne s tpOS ‘anued

tn spunoduico p 3[pejoa snouea
walj ue s3ss0] wonwidde e 1o
Suninp sass0[ N nejoa [EpURIOd
Bsied 10U op | AqeL Ut An
“TIqEjizAR N ANUEL 10) ST Y]
UORTIIRT]CA WSomN
amuepy so] hunsofpy

“stead Hdoni

10) 10 134 3u0 10) paydde ¥ pue

d 2TR) i wef ‘am don pus
151 |5 1 PITIRYR 3 [[iM Lo
~epgdde o 3234 1wy posn 1ou
PUE J 5 91392 [emprsay wu Juoy
# 1340 qeeae don juaand got
12 PAANKNSS LR AU EEme

Uj paumien y pue J g1

Anpiqeirear N neA-piyp ou pue
Amigeprese (1n230d g[-0) 1634
~ptiodas mof g oS sey ledaian
nuedio aqerpsuoo ey 1) 30
‘auner {nmog sucode) yyatenre
pue ‘Run punal-asoqe pue sipd
Buippngrapen uf pators unuew
s 31y sunsls pinbyt apnja
51 N 3jqepieae doss reak-puocoas
aet] jou [ N Jjuedio mo) aaey
) Runes Jniney Aqemae

1 Jead-papn pue -puodas sjjuirs
3y pinoo Fupppeq pur N qurdio
1¥[INS Ay 1) SARL AHTD
‘1w P 3y 10) waad ¢ pue

‘auad o1 51 asnue pep pue
NI j33q 10) aewnsa Hpqeieas
1 Jead-puaaas 3y 1 ucpeaidde
e reak prag 1o puodes H

1] fiyjiqegreat N-fEnpisa Fuios
aaey ued eueu Huedo Jqes
-PISUA0 S¥ 16f; ARLEI Ry

~uaasad ggr o1 dn

Ppe 10u fan Lipiqeiieae read-pag
10 *-pHooss IR A pue sieal
adppmu 1aa0 sueyd unwew oy o)
PRIUNGIIT 3q PIIOYS [ AL
1 J0 [ 1ou ‘suashs pRppaq
F¢ NS "SAMOS Atuew Juos

10§ wiew dsjuedio s a1 jo

ued 311033 i pue (luencqesar)
sung) suedio spesdap o) 1nay;ip
UL ST N 21 jO 3tuos aseaaq
suaddey 5y 1 -aiqegizan das
A029q ARETUUIAS [[tm pf astierent
) )@ [je 1Ep nopnxdd ue 3
U p{nots Y ‘sTunes awaes

10 sieaf Idpini a0 2pqeiese
dat> 3w1000q 4nw N ubuan 3R

sty Apquiay Joax-piy g pun -puosig

uopupol] dor) Joj smnny amuely Smsp)



oot q TLl 7074 q1ST) % 3y ogr' PRydde
) Auu.”.bm:nz PuT 3w q] 0gT Lsodanes 1921 ot moy SURONL Y [ J AFTEAT JTUTH
VSMPINY) wONIPT Iyl *yooqpuol ©1jrp s owagos pue woo 2y s0p
2owAed OOT'E » (860 % (4 000'T
e I 320159477 BT-SdMM PPN ) POT PIA UOPESHINT N WK & /NG OF) * 385% q) TT F1e2 atneyy
{Pusag ueld SImpW) | uousg wy0iaq 6= 5]
IS AN 1S-BT-SIMN A e L L morrra iy o eenrrssa e raasey [
. Pt 333 91 09 = (06D X 090 s
(upsuosg x UayN QI TE) x ammon 1] pandde AP N o
Jo Kussaatuny) spskjey AT 3 PUR 5 JERITEAT INUEH - rmatad o[ Anpqeyneae ytnne amuny .
Pua nependons 1 p) 67 °0f 3R] pet § drpy jo s Niredun Jo spoypp papnonuasny 6g1€v o) 't = {00} X BOFOTY Ti7 31 paefuy wonrndde amueyy o
om mopEng sanendacn [0 Do 1 q169) * eAgt] g oTT e smateyy .
" . Aenb 133em pue ssop Junnou sjouy waumy sof S0EN) €71 e usmamba
ek p= opucel immiicdia 0 4511 3npas o1 puncud Sindors SR SREA N amuviy 2ydureg 01 moH BT WA VIO ety N mes o pan Sr sy -
Il U9 B VOISO T0GL) T9E-0LL 20T 30 (30wa) o4 P i Ppareumss 10] 1) atnuewd 1sn(py - 201277 DOYIALTY IOFHEHTIFON §) MUY « T
TLLT-EAL-000 V3 20 01 W-0STOT T "vesdampin, PEINIESINEM 10 UIzAY] "pAIACY nuupdruopy wiany : Teaouz
RS FEey ixmspuadapert 041 ‘Biylnt TuiD o -mous 0) anueus Ajdde ou oq »  Pue J ‘N amueur jo Ayiqejear Hunjoag o umsag yjemwo?) pecT Wd A PuE 4 b0j rixd 0ot ‘N ) ..w{ocaﬂi{c..sﬁism
e T 2E dap 2y 10) pue Nusmannba nexad ¢ gRepmas Ty amuv o 1591 ros wnndey g iy
Tpkmd oy £1. {GQL PO 4300} GOV -0RL-TOT ‘nnpourme sz y jo voniod 4 10) pu many B e e
o i el erl| | © soesyie) dob o1 Surpicoe walauny B , e o S o 10) Teacmat 3 pare e prayd dary
» ..sx.-.u...al nnbar oqm b_«_ . us.....ﬂu.!g u_““&muHM_ME . 1es uoneaqdde amnuem auy 195 - 52415 WSCAIN SSIIE 9TOT WY ~od s frw) 7ow) Ssopeapdde amuryy -
& eadsy *Bupood pue am q '
FIIEIR Sk somscay ¢ TedoM ffu in dpdd sasnq B e nonpad DAMOJ U1 W0 40f SUDITPUIWIOYZY A106/0% 9 021 W wonnas dar ap (umemdo
o o sy} mbadasd socremess mpaed s e13dus (105 3 Mun apew aq 100 [PE uopnpa saqmag wlen pto1 Wd 40 neuranmbat § 1o parey et dmuTy - A ey ingieity wdd gop

DAY PRIAP H 30N (rRpAT o o ued
e 30 Jraadul g [omped Sentiorn
ERITIS (SMIY] ‘SN [ ot e aoma

PInoYs mue jo suonoydde [je. «

umaal 3q 01 sdon pue 15 jros

10y Atossyy s1sAjeue e
utrupep “wniuouie Jo) pazdjeur
2q ue Rydutes ‘vonsodwon p uo

mpasmsyuade-amysdiy
Jemwp)ps) Aoy wieniy woy

==

e uragdos fumono) w o

FoRdde 2 o paau e 3 poe g pruomppe

"HAIMGL 20} PRI 3q PIHOYS pire

don U & paen aq ooy pue

"B ol (IO AT 26 - TLL) BAE A PRPIRU Lt Asows Kddns

A0 9 0 {FroEPpe P ‘sdary T4 PAE (AU nuno pRades tap

CRGATS piie 1O MY 10§ Zienbape woa amven Apgiine) 4 0y sumbope ane amirea
<t o poadde pu ooe g 09 - aoeN 1 (g pondde 3 pue suoydsoyy .«

U 0L1) 209N BEME] q] 0L [FUoTPPE
paau ' 20) Tenbope you ¢ amuris

Yot ppeide ) pue \ spqerese dary o

wio) of
saupFpinD oy uslainy jouoi3g sof

“(wa) 3 2Ry ooy ndd gz ¢

‘qumendoy) [-d Leeg wedd g1 e pos;

AMOA AT = (00
x 13 000" 1A0*H 91 €5} x 20w gor'g
PuE 0% 4108 = {001 % (¥ 00|

*oevpd() 14 deeg edd 61 063 pos; -

o

w00 ¥ 1 i oo papeany .

Apsp e Tt uo paseq amy .
L !..a.a.h.....w_...w.._ =~ aus!g =L uopELLO] [FUCTIPPE 104 ) put g appuopey pup sidnuo) £10T WY e e o & 7 000" L0t @ <e T ooo' 1T
s (VO smpensdy 0 wssiedag 5 ) 31 “waursfeuewn 3 pue 4 1of ‘N [£101 pue (Luew Lp) umsiow TUOJSI7a] OOD) IR WOVDRY o +5 ‘voySOfs A1 €7 T 000" /N 1 0% Spedpru anaepy o

e soy omwend pon epodun Ajjeadss sy yprm sdon o) pazdjeue oq pinoys sydues qf 69 e g 77, isdjene umzyy .
. djayg o pdums oo v bl 497 WY 0 Fesppmgroprm B

Ienplatpu 1snf ue Ry suoneor WL B 1Y UORRIURINCD ol pypos A e L amnirey

eoad g agrop e fupn e dan 10 spaau nepnny ) =PI - WINNY StHuNIp 01 pazdjeue DMO] ] SUGPPHIULOITY T wducy 7 | oy
iwpuadapm samp dq pamanan pasateny ITe SIPTETE A 2t aaryy - Fuprsawir] pus noumy das
-z35d s voneopgnd sy1 PARICILE | ‘Pt uopreznmy N doas ap 3 sof ooy o ¥ 8691 1d

s omguagy P23 100 0p ing sfunes xapuj-g TR Adeven D e Wy ays

5 ks P13y pue siusurumbar uonezymes, Pinom nod se amue jeunue u ug\nparg desy P215Y] 51001 pRsva-Ga, piv sustizaliqnd wornuree awpdadds wwuf pripunpy

meiads A 1108 uogs: ] i =
Pus duouas jo ssossapond ‘oupmep M pue § "N do1z 3p saptsuos sumatnnu ap >3euew Anpres - omoj w3 wIIN €10E JOUD 10 Rpduntxs 7580 o) oz uepoz) el o o I N AL Ao
i ooy pur sadaes 3 ol g pamdarg ‘so1es uonespdde aunuem o, - Arenuums SmosTY JHRONpPY saoy nopediddy amuep jo voegnoye) sqduexy

= ~—r w R =
nopanpaly dory a0y sjuxnuy amuey Susn nunpoly dor) o) sowmny amuely Smsn



Fireworks Permit Application

Applicant Name
Address

City

State

Zip Code

Phone Number

Email Address

Name of organization
applying for permit to
explode fireworks:

Name of person or
organization that shall be
the operator or operators
of exploding the fireworks:

List previous experience of
the operator or operators in
exploding the fireworks:

Has the operator or
operators had any training
in exploding fireworks?

If so, what has this
consisted of?

Date(s) on which the
fireworks display shall take
place:

Location at which the
fireworks shall be exploded:

City

State

Tony Keller
34829 270th St
Eldora

1A

50627

Union Betterment

Tony Keller, Junior Prusha

Tony Keller: assisted Dan Hauser with numerous firework
displays including 4th of July, union tar heel days, and whitten
days.

No

Field not completed.

August 1,, 2020

South Hardin Recreation (hole 9 tee block)

Union

lowa



Zip Code 50258

Will any emergency medical Yes
treatment be available at

the location of where the
fireworks will be displayed?

If so, what will this consist Junior Prusha- Union EMT
of?

Will any fire protection be Yes
available at the location of
the fireworks display?

If so, what will this consist  Water sprayer near by as well as Union Fire Department will be
of? present.

Will you notify your local Yes
fire department regarding

the date, time, and location

of the fireworks display?

Will any search be Yes
conducted after the

fireworks display for

unexploded fireworks?

Will people be restricted Yes
from the area until the
search is completed?

Will the location where the  Yes
fireworks display is

conducted be wetted down

after the fireworks display?

Will the operator and the Yes
permitee be covered by

insurance for their

fireworks display?

lowa Code Section

lowa Code Section 331.304(9) and Section 727.2, allow fireworks permits but (1)
only upon an application made in writing; (2) only to municipalities, fair
associations, amusement parks, and other organizations or groups of individuals
approved by the County Board of Supervisors; (3) and only when the fireworks
display will be handled by a competent operator.



These two statutes do not allow a County Board of Supervisors to issue a permit to
an individual person.

If your area is under burn ban on the planned date of your fireworks display, this
permit is void.

Applicant Signature Tony Keller

Date 6/29/2020

Submit Completed Application

Submit applications by United States Postal Service to:
Hardin County Board of Supervisors

1215 Edgington Avenue, Suite 1

Eldora, 1A 50627

Submit completed application by fax to:
Fax: 641-939-8223

Submit completed application by email to:

Angela Silvey, asilvey@hardincountyia.gov

Email not displaying correctly? View it in your browser.



mailto:asilvey@hardincountyia.gov
http://www.hardincountyia.gov/Admin/FormCenter/Submissions/Edit?id=1326&categoryID=0&formID=56&displayType=%20SubmissionsView&startDate=%20&endDate=%20&dateRange=%20Last30Days&searchKeyword=%20&currentPage=%200&sortFieldID=%200&sortAscending=%20False&selectedFields=%20&parameters=%20CivicPlus.Entities.Core.ModuleParameter&submissionDataDisplayType=0&backURL=%2fAdmin%2fFormCenter%2fSubmissions%2fIndex%2f56%3fcategoryID%3d11

A ® HARDIN COUNTY o con oo

1215 EDGINGTON AVE.
\ I / ELDORA, IA 50627
Sy Courthouse
\ Al
HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report
Please enter the following change(s) as of 06/30/2020
Date
Name: Samuel Shindelar Department: _Secondary Roads
Address: : Position: _Seasonal Laborer
City State Zip Code
Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
Status: [ ] Full-time [ ] Permanent Part-time Temporary/Seasonal Part-time
Reason of Change:
[] Hired ] Resignation
[_] Promotion [] Retirement
[ ] Demotion Layoff
[] Pay Increase [] Discharge
[ ] Leave of Absence
Dates
Other: Employee was on-call/seasonal basis
Dates of Employment: _05/22/2017 ¢, 06/30/2020 Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To
Authorized by:
Elected Official or Department Head Date
Authorized by:
Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP://WwWwW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




HARDIN COUNTY .

1215 EDGINGTON AVE.
Courthouse

ELDORA, IA 50627

HARDIN COUNTY
Employee Change of Status Report

Please enter the following change(s) as of _ 06/30/2020

Date
Name: Benjamin Stanish Department: _Secondary Roads
Address: Position: _Seasonal Laborer
City State Zip Code
Fund: 20000 - Secondary Road Fund
Status: (] Full-time [ Permanent Part-time Temporary/Seasonal Part-time
Reason of Change:
[] Hired [] Resignation
[] Promotion [] Retirement
[_] Demotion Layoff
] Pay Increase ] Discharge

[] Leave of Absence

Dates
Other: Employee was on-call/seasonal basis

Dates of Employment: _05/13/2019 ¢, 06/30/2020 Last Day of Work
From To (if applicable)
Beyond the last day of work, the following vacation time was (or will be paid): to
From To

Authorized by:

Elected Official or Department Head Date
Authorized by:

Board of Supervisors Date

HTTP:/ /Www.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV




	Page 1

		2020-06-26T07:53:47-0700
	Agreement certified by Adobe Sign


	Ttl2: 
	Ttl1: 
	N1: 
	N2: 
	Sig2: 
	Sig1: 
	PON: 
	Cmpy: 
	PurchaseOrder: 
	Cmpy2: 
	Dte1: 
	Dte2: 
	PO: []


